PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 3:00 p.m. on September 24, 2024, to consider and act
upon any or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE ABOVE LOCATION AND AT
LEAST THREE DIRECTORS WILL BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. ANY
PERSON IS WELCOME AT THE MEETING LOCATION. HOWEVER, AS AN OPTION, MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY
CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND
ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 876 8108 6921 AND PASSWORD: 821952.
USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON YOUR SMART PHONE OR
COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA

Call to order
Roll call of Directors

3. Public Comments
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the agenda. The
response of the Board to-any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual information in response to
the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues is limited to a proposal 1o place it on the
agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more than 10 members of the public wish to speak during
this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be limited to 1 minute each.

N —

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity 1o speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings (Dennis Daniel)

Updates regarding Reunion Ranch HOA matters (HOA Board Representative)

Financial Reports and request for authorization for payments of bills (Allen Douthitt)
Public Hearing on Tax Rate (Dennis Daniel)

Order Adopting Budget for 2024/2025 (Eric Hart & Allen Douthitt)

Order Approving the District’s Appraisal Roll and Setting the District’s Tax Rate for 2024
(Garry Kimball & Bill Flickinger)

10. Amended Information Form (Bill Flickinger)

11. BLX Arbitrage Rerate Review; Unlimited Tax Bonds; Series 2019 (Bill Flickinger)

12. Rate Order (winter average months) (Dennis Daniel)

13. Items from the Board

Requests for common area modifications (Gary Grass)

Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements (Dennis Daniel)

TCEQ Violation Letter (Dennis Daniel)

Amendment to Bookkeeping Services Contract (John Genter)

Amendment to Engineering Contract (John Genter)

Overall plan to improve wastewater plant efficiency and effluent irrigation (Dennis
Daniel)

SRLE0 RO [

mo Ao o



g. Protocol for enforcement of District Rules and processing of pool applications
(Gary Grass)
h. District Rules and Regulations (Gary Grass)
i. Committee Reports (Dennis Daniel)
i. Communications (Mark Olson)
ii. Operations (Dennis Daniel)
iii. Land Use & Water Quality (Gary Grass)
iv. Finance, Budget & Audit (Eric Hart)
v. Water Conservation & Drought Management (Dennis Daniel)
vi. Contractors’ Review (John Genter)
14. Engineer’s Report and requested approvals (Mark Kestner)
Wastewater Collection and Treatment Plant
Water Supply and Distribution System
Long-term Improvements and Asset Management Plan - Update
Emergency Management Plan(s) - Update
Stormwater and Water Quality System
Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
g. Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts
15. Operations & Maintenance Report and requested approvals (Dragan Sonnier/Makenzi Scales)
Administrative
Improvement of wastewater treatment plant operations
Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface irrigation
Wastewater collection system
Water distribution system
Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance
Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates
Customer billing and delinquencies; charges to builders
Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, replacements,
operations improvements and maintenance
16. Attorney Report and requested actions (Bill Flickinger)
17. Adjourn (Dennis Daniel)

Mmoo o R

BRI e A o

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going
into closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as
an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held
and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL) ‘522223;;;

Attorney for the District

******************************************************************************************************#*
The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS 8

8

COUNTY OF HAYS 8
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District, open to the public, was held at 3:00 p.m. on August 20, 2024 at Willatt &

Flickinger, PLLC, 12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to notice
duly given in accordance with law.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis B. Daniel — President

Gary Grass — Secretary

Mark Olson - Assistant Secretary

Eric Hart — Assistant Secretary (Via Zoom)

thus, constituting a quorum. Vice President John Genter was absent.

Also present at the meeting were Hunter Hudson and Jeniffer Concienne with Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Dragan Sonnier with Inframark and Chris Rosales with Murfee Engineering
Company.

Attending via Zoom were Assistant Secretary Eric Hart, Bill Flickinger with Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Allen Douthitt with Bott & Douthitt, PLLC, Mark Kestner with Murfee
Engineering Company, Makenzi Scales and Mark Yentzen with Inframark, Garry Kimball with
Specialized Public Finance Inc. and resident Leslie Daniel.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were made.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion for approval of the minutes.



Motion: Approval of the July 16, 2024 meeting minutes as presented.
Motion by:  Secretary Gary Grass
Second by:  Assistant Secretary Mark Olson
The motion carried unanimously.

S, UPDATES REGARDING REUNION RANCH HOA MATTERS

This item was not discussed.

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS AND REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION FOR
PAYMENTS OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials through June with the Board. The
District came in over budget. Tax collection is catching up as an additional $13,000 was collected.
Hays County provided a tax delinquent report. President Dennis Daniel noted that there is still
$58,000 of tax money outstanding. There was discussion of delinquent taxes, tax lawsuits and
liens against the property, as well as deferred taxes. Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt noted year-to-
date, the District is running better than anticipated. Assistant Secretary Eric Hart inquired about
the expenditures on the generator and lift station. President Dennis Daniel asked if the $125,000
that was allotted for the pump skid would be spent within the next three months. Engineer Mark
Kestner stated that a deposit will need to be made by September and the remaining amount will
not be submitted until after the new fiscal year begins. President Dennis Daniel stated that he
thought the project would be completed by October as discussed, many times. Engineer Mark
Kestner reported that the pump skid will be installed in October, so the remaining costs will fall
into next year. Secretary Gary Grass noted that after next year, the net impact of this project should
be a wash. Assistant Secretary Eric Hart noted that the District’s interest revenue can help with
the costs of this project, as there should be a net positive with delaying some of the items.

After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion.

Motion: Approve the District’s financials and authorize payment of vendor invoices,
per diems and fund transfers as discussed, except for payment to the LCRA.

Motion by:  Secretary Gary Grass
Second by:  Assistant Secretary Mark Olson
The motion carried unanimously.

Motion: Ratify and confirm payment to the LCRA as previously approved by
Secretary Gary Grass.

Motion by:  Secretary Gary Grass
Second by:  Assistant Secretary Mark Olson
President Dennis Daniel abstained from the vote. The motion carried.



7. PROPOSED BUDGET 2024-2025

8. ORDER SETTING THE DISTRICT’S PROPOSED TAX RATE FOR 2024 AND
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF

Items 7 and 8 were discussed together.

Attorney Bill Flickinger outlined the order on the tax rate and setting the public hearing
for September 10",

Financial Advisor Garry Kimball discussed his recommendation and advised that he is not
proposing a change to the total tax rate of $0.6240 but a slight allocation between the M&O rate
and debt service rate. Keeping the same total tax rate, the average taxpayer will see a 3% increase
which totals approximately $156.00 on their annual tax bill. President Dennis Daniel inquired
about the timing of refinancing some of the District’s bond issues. Financial Advisor Garry
Kimball replied by saying when an opportune time exists, he will notify the District. There was
also discussion of arbitrage due to the interest rates being high. The budget committee met with
Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt on a proposed budget. The Board discussed various revisions to the
budget line items. President Dennis Daniel asked that Inframark come back with a budget item
for the belt press that will be more efficient, as this item is costing more than the sludge hauls.
Manager Makenzi Scales requested a budget item for a small shed at the wastewater plant site.
After discussion, President Dennis Daniel asked that a revised budget be sent out next week so
that the Board will have enough time to review it prior to the board meeting. Bookkeeper Allen
Douthitt stated that he would be submitting a contract amendment soon.

After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion.

Motion: Adopt the Order Setting the District’s Proposed Tax Rate for 2024 and
Providing for Publication of Notice Thereof, being a total tax rate of $0.6240 and allocated
$0.2515 to M&O and $0.3725 to debt service.

Motion by:  Secretary Gary Grass
Second by:  Assistant Secretary Mark Olson
The motion carried unanimously.

9. RATE ORDER (WINTER AVERAGE MONTHS)

President Dennis Daniel discussed the possibility of changing the winter average months
so that they will actually match the lowest use months. Currently the winter average usage is from
December to February. Inframark will review the District’s water usage and advise of the three
lowest usage months and provide the less revenue amount for the District. Manager Makenzi
Scales stated that it will not be hard to prepare this information and will bring it back to the Board
for review at the September meeting. President Dennis Daniel advised that once a decision is
made to change the winter average months, communication to the residents will be crucial. There
was also discussion of a possible water rate change in October. The revenue for wastewater is
neutral.



Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt left the meeting at 4:30 p.m.

10. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
Requests for common area modifications
Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements
TCEQ Violation Letter
Overall plan to improve wastewater plant efficiency and effluent
irrigation
e. Committee Reports
I. Communications
ii. Operations
iii. Land Use & Water Quality
iv. Finance, Budget & Audit
V. Water Conservation & Drought Management
vi. Contractors’ Review

o0 o

Secretary Gary Grass discussed Item 10a. Secretary Gary Grass and Asisstant Secretary
Mark Olson met with the HOA committee on common area modifications and the proposed
amenities. There appears to be issues with impervious cover and it was a struggle to come up with
locations that are not close to neighbors or that would not disrupt certain features. President Dennis
Daniel summarized the discussion by stating a location for a sports court would be difficult, the
dog park has water quality issues and benches would be easy to provide. Assistant Secretary Mark
Olson noted residents would like for more trails as well. Secretary Gary Grass emphasized to the
HOA committee that they would need to utilize an engineer to help figure out a suitable location
for the amenities. The District maps that were reviewed showed some possible locations for
amenities at the end of Adams Court, but parking would be problematic.

There was no discussion on Item 10b.

Mark Yentzen, Vice President for Builder Services with Inframark discussed the Notice
of Violation that was received from the TCEQ due to the recent TCEQ compliance inspection of
the District’s wastewater plant. TCEQ requested backflow preventor records and Inframark
provided the records from 2020, 2021, 2022 but not 2023 or 2024. Inframark has since provided
the 2024 records however, Inframark is unable to locate records for 2023. The Compliance
Department within Inframark will draft a response to the TCEQ and run it through the District’s
attorney. Inframark will inform the TCEQ that they have tested and inspected the backflow
preventor. Once the information is received by the TCEQ, the TCEQ should mark the violation
as resolved and no further action will be required. This should not cause any enforcement action
for the District. Due to this error, Mr. Yentzen is reviewing the process for the backflow prevention
records and how to make it better. Tracking is through spreadsheets but he is looking at a software
program to so as to receive emails for upcoming deadlines. Mr. Yentzen takes full ownership of
the missed records in 2023 and if the District is assessed any fines, the District should contact
Inframark and they will be happy to take care of those fines. President Dennis Daniel discussed
the workorder process and triggers. With the size of Reunion Ranch, that process will work and
can be set up immediately. TCEQ is only interested in the records for the backflow preventor at

-4-



the wastewater treatment plant, as it is designated as a high health hazard connection. The deadline
for a response to the TCEQ is October 7, 2024. Attorney Bill Flickinger stated that the TCEQ has
a list of connections that they deem a health hazard or a non-health hazard. This item will be
updated at the September board meeting. President Dennis Daniel appreciated Inframark owning
up to the mistake.

Engineer Mark Kestner discussed the District’s overall plan to improve wastewater plant
efficiency and effluent irrigation and advised that he is moving ahead with Engineer Dennis
Lozano at Malone/Wheeler on this project. As stated above, it is hoped that the 210 irrigation
project will be completed by October.

In connection with Committee reports, the following was discussed.

President Dennis Daniel discussed his letter to residents on residential water use. Once
finalized, this letter will be posted on the District’s website for informational purposes.

Secretary Gary Grass inquired about the effectiveness of the current aerator at the
Windmill pond as requested last month. It was reported to Inframark that Aquatic Features does
not usually issue a report on the effectiveness of the aerators, however, he stated that the aerator is
saturating the pond twice daily which helps maintain a stable level of dissolved oxygen in the
pond. The aerator contributes to keeping the water moving which prevents stagnation and helps
prevent algae growth. The cost for additional aerators in the other ponds will be approximately
$15,000 to $20,000.

Secretary Gray Grass discussed the issues with pool construction processes, including the
application, deposits, notifications and contractors parking on District land. It appears that some
homeowners only receive HOA approval and then stop at that point. Homeowners constructing
pools must receive approvals from the HOA and District. Both the HOA and District require
deposits for pool applications and there is an additional deposit to the District when access to
District land is requested. There was discussion of how to implement fines when homeowners do
not follow the procedures. Inframark will provide a list of pool construction projects to the
committee that will show information on submittal of applications, deposits and access requests.
Assistant Secretary Mark Olson and Manager Makenzi Scales discussed the homeowners that have
missed required pool inspections. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel stated that missing
any of the District requirements is not acceptable and appropriate action should be taken. Attorney
Bill Flickinger stated that the District has Rules and Regulations with remedies that can apply to
these matters. President Dennis Daniel would like a written protocol on fining. One homeowner
that missed an inspection asked if they could just pay the fine instead of complying with inspection
process due to being too far into the construction process. Attorney Bill Flickinger advised that
his office would work with the committee on all matters relating to pool construction.

Manager Makenzi Scales left the meeting at this time.

President Dennis Daniel discussed the combined storage projections for Lakes Buchanan
and Travis. The Board liked this information and would like to see if updated periodically.



The committee is working on contractor’s review and will bring recommendations to the
Board in the near future.

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT AND REQUESTED APPROVALS

Wastewater Collection and Treatment Plant

Water Supply and Distribution Systems

Long-term Improvements and Asset Management Plan - Update
Emergency Management Plan(s) - Update

Stormwater and Water Quality System

Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts

@me oo o

President Dennis Daniel asked for clarification on the weir readings and recapturing of
the historical data. Engineer Mark Kestner stated that the weir has been fixed but they are still
working on recapturing of the historical flows. President Dennis Daniel also noted that the
Emergency Preparedness Plan has not yet been sent the committee for review as show on the
report. The report will need to be updated to reflect that status.

Engineer Mark Kestner discussed the Water System Overview as included in the agenda
package.

12. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT AND REQUESTED
APPROVALS

Administrative

Improvement of wastewater treatment plant operations

Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface irrigation
Wastewater collection system

Water distribution system

Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance

Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates

Customer billing and delinguencies

Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs,
replacements, operations improvements and maintenance

—STQ@ oo o0 o

Manager Dragan Sonnier discussed the summary of activities since the last board meeting.

It is time for winter rye again. Landscaper Zane Furr has submitted a proposal for
$6,192.00 for the spreading of rye grass seeds in October.

Motion: Approve the proposal from Zane Furr for rye grass spreading in the
amount of $6,192.00.

Motion by:  Secretary Gary Grass
Second by:  Assistant Secretary Mark Olson
The motion carried unanimously.



There was discussion of the charts included in the manager’s report. There was a request
to add the number of homes to the 12 Billing Month History Revenue by Category Chart. Secretary
Gary Grass asked about the spike in wastewater flows. Manager Dragan Sonnier was not sure but
will look into it and get back with the Board.

President Dennis Daniel asked if Inframark has yet determined the reason why the
tracking meter has so much consumption. Manager Dragan Sonnier will look into it and let him
know.

President Dennis Daniel asked that the 210 permit levels be added on the chart with the
rest of the limits at the wastewater treatment plan.

President Dennis Daniel discussed the Water Violations for July. He would like to see a
column added to include the detail of the violation and the status. Also, the Water Violation chart
should be a running detail of events. After the residents are warned and a reminder is sent, the
next violation should result in a fine.

Assistant Secretary Mark Olson asked about the status of the list of pool construction
projects. Manager Dragan Sonnier stated that list is still being drafted.

10. ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUESTED ACTIONS

Attorney Bill Flickinger had nothing to report.
11. ADJOURN

President Dennis Daniel adjourned the meeting at 6:08 p.m.

Dennis B. Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Gary Grass, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

1\ReunionRanch\minutes\08-20-24
9/05/24



Motion to approve District financials and authorize payment of
vendor invoices, per diems and fund transfers as discussed, except
for payment to the LCRA. (A4ll directors including Dennis Daniel
can vote on this motion).

Motion to ratify and confirm payment to the LCRA as previously
approved by Secretary Gary Grass. (Dennis Daniel needs to abstain
from voting on this motion).

10



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accounting Report

September 10, 2024

Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

= Approve director and vendor payments.
= Approve fund transfers.

Review July 31, 2024 Financial Statements

11



1€ 0¢ 6¢ 8¢ yx4

2% 0¢ 6¢ 0¢ 6¢ 8¢ P4 9¢ 14 e 9¢ 14 e €¢ [44 34 0¢
8¢ P4 9¢ 14 e €¢ [44 €¢ [44 14 0¢ 6l 8l L 6l 8l L 9l Sl 14 €l
14 0¢ 6l 8l L 9l Sl 9l Sl 14 €l 4% 2 013 4% 2 ol 6 8 L 9
14 €l ¢l 2 ol 6 8 6 8 L 9 S 14 € S 14 € 4 3
L 9 14 14 € 4 3 4 3

TR TR

(01 6¢C L€ (01 6¢C 8¢ yx4 9 14 1€ (01 6¢ 8¢

8¢ yx4 9 14 14 €c [44 14 €C [44 74 H 6l 8l yx4 9 14 14 €C [44 74

|74 0c 6l 8l Ll 9l Sl Ll 9l Sl vl €l cl 13 0c 6l 8l Ll E Sl 7l

vl €l cl L E 6 8 oL 6 8 L 9 S 14 €l cl L oL 6 8 yA
L 9 S 14 € 4 3 € 4 3 9 S 14 € 4 3

BT TR

(01 0¢ 6¢C 8¢

6¢C 8¢ yx4 9¢ 14 14 €C L€ (01 6¢C 8¢ yx4 9 yx4 9 14 14 €C [44 74

[44 |74 0c 6l E Ll 9l 14 14 €C [44 H 0c 6l 0c 6l 8l Ll E Sl 7l

Sl vl €l cl L oL 6 8l Ll 9l Sl vl €l cl €l cl L oL 6 8 yA
8 L 9 g 14 € 4 L oL 6 8 L 9 S 9 S 14 € 4 3

3 14 € 4 3

bunes|y pieog 0T des

conawpreos oz | T TN T

sjuswAed puog GT bny

bunesy pieog 9T INC e £ 0e 62 8¢
bunaap pleog 8T unt o€ 6z 82 Lz 9 ST 2 62 8 lz 9 ST 2 9 Sz vz e w1z
Bunss|y pieog 1T Aen €  z  lz oz E 8L L ve € oz 1z H 6L 8l 0z 6L 8L Ll E L | vl
Bunes pleog 9T 4dv 9L Sl ¥ €L T L Ok L 9L SL WL €L Tk L €L 2 L o 6 8 Y]
Bunosi pieog 6T Jel 6 8 L 9 g v € oL 6 8 L 9 g 14 9 g 14 € z l
buness pieog 0¢ 9°4 z L € 4 b

sjuswAed puog GT go4

memocey - N - I

dIdM Yyduey uolunay
seloN bT0T

12



Cash Activity Report

13



00°000°'SZ $ €g€86V'ET $

202 ‘0T 419qwiaydas - asuejeg yse) pajdadxy

0v'6v0' vt
€2'S6T'S s, Jadaaxpjoog suaziy) 3sdi4 03 bunesadQ [00dxa] wol4 Jajsued]
/T'$S8'ETT s, Jadaaxpjoog suaziy) 3sdi4 03 bupesadQ |00dxa] wol4 Jajsued]
(00°000'52) buiyesadQ j00dxa] 03 bunpesadQ suaziy) 31s4i4 wou4 Jajsued]
0t'6¥0'6TT (00'000'sZ) bunsa pleog +z0C ‘0T 1oquaidas je panoiddy aq 03 siaysuel]
(£1°9S8'€TT) sa4njipuadx3 3unoddy bunesado [eloL
(sz'o1£'68) 20z 3snbny - ua3ep paseydind VNd Auno) siAed] 3s9m
(00°066'%) 202 I3snbny - aoueuajuiely adedspue Jan4 suez
(09°806°€T) 20z Isnbny - saa4 |eba SELITIM RIER SRR
(z8'€€0'2S) 202 AIN( - ddueuiulep O71 leweljul
(00°005'T) $20¢ 3snbny - a31sqam suone|ay 21qnd + Buneely siswwos
(00°000°T) 6T0T SALDS - MIINDY d1eqaYy dbe.qly 2771 dnouo x1g
(os'111'T) 20z 3snbny - adueuajuiep puod JuJ SaJnjead onienby
junowly IETT JOpUSA
(LT'¥S8'ETT) - bunesy pleog +20¢ ‘0T 1oquaidas je panosddy aq o3 sainjipuadxy
€5°'7£0°€
(s£°802) $20z Isnbny - Buiuied] A3ndas 43gAD HeH ou3
(99°€9) 20z AIn( - sabieyd ssajpAIm SS3|3JIM UOZLIBA
(ot 12T) 20z Isnbny - 3oulsiul 9SI9AN 181V
(vL°Sb) v20z 3snbny - suoydajpL 181V
(zz'916'T) ¥20z AIng - salnn d11309|3 s9|eulapad
(55°98) £20C - 994 U0I329]|0D Xe] 103290 - J0SSassy xe] Ajuno) sAeH
(00°005°'T) punyay 3sodaq |00d punyay 3sodaq |00d
(62°6€8'29T) Bunsaw Hz0oz ‘0z 3snbny 3e paroidde s3dayD sainyipuadxy
6,°Cv2'0LT Junoddy bHuiresadQ [00dxa] wo.4 bues pleog +z0z ‘0z 3snbny ie panoiddy Jajsued)
72°689°'S junodoy bunjesado - |e303gns
00°009°'T suol3dadsul pue syisodaq |00d jisodaqg
22'680'6L 3NUBADY DIAIDS ysodag
(00°000'52) jJuno2dy BunetadQ |00dxal 01 bunas pleog +z0z ‘0z 3snbny je panoiddy Jajsued |
€S'TLO’E TT'689°S oz ‘0T 1oquaidas ybnoayy ANAnOY juanbasqns

VT EELOT $ 11°608°C8 $

20z ‘1€ AInc - @duejeg yse) pajiouocday

unoddy Junoddy
s, 1odaaypjoog punesado

suaznid 3s41d

14

¥20Z ‘0T 1oqueidss - yzoz ‘T€ AInc
Hoday ANAndy ysed
*a‘I'D°M youey uolunay



1s2.33ul pantode snid £T°GEL'£S$ 13UN0DDY X [00dX3L 03 JUNodDY $303[0.d [e3deD 0ZOTYS [00dX3L WOl SPUNy J9jsuel} OL (o
353J23ul panudde snjd 2£'090’T$ :3UN0JDY X [00dX3 L 03 JUNodDY $303[0.d [e3deD 6TOTUS 100dXaL WOLy SPUNY J9JSURLY OL (o
353J23ul pan.dde snjd £4°0€L$ 13UN02DY XBL [00dX21 03 UN0DDY S3oafold [ede) 8TOTYS [00dXSL WOy SpUny I9jsuel3 ol
353J23ul panudde snjd 95'9$ 13UNOJY X [00dX3 L 03 JUNODY S13[0.d [e3deD LTOTUS [00dXa L WOly SPUNy J9jsuel} oL )
78°989$ :3UNOJJY XB| |00dX3L 03 3uN02dy Hunesado [00dxa L Woly SpUNy J9jsuel} 0L

00°000°52$ :3unoddy bupieladQ [00dxaL 03 JUNOJDY XOQX207 Sueg [BJ3USD WOl SPUNY J9JSuRL} OL ()

€2°G6T'G$ 13UNODDY S, 12da9pj00g SUSZIND 3514 03 JUN0DY BurResado [00dXaL WOl SPUNy J9JSuRL} OL ()

LT'¥S8'ETT$ :3UN02DY S,J2deaxpioog SusziID 3si14 03 JUN0DDY BuieISd( [00dX3 L WOy SPUNy J3ysue.l O

00°000'G£$ :3unoddy buneladQ [00dxaL 03 3UN02dY Bunesado susziID ISU14 WOl SPUNy J9jsuel} OL (1)

89'I86'TVZ'V (88'z£S'6S) 9S'vIS'TOE'Y (z8'500'69£'T) 68'69S'6S€E 6°056'0TL’S
- (88'z€S'6S) 88'7ES’'6S - - 88'TES'6S
- (6) (L1's€2'L8) LT'SEL'LS - - L1'SEL'LS %8E]T'S
- (8) (z£'090'T) 2,°090'T - - 20901 %8E8T'S
- () (ev'0€2) £4°0€L - - £4°0€L %8E]T'S
- (9) (95°9) 95'9 - - 959 %8EBT'S
T£'60L'09T2'T 28989 68'220'092'T (vs osv’'882'T) 00°000'ST €V E6V'EEST
YL ST'eve'T - YL SbT'eve'T (16°9£2'092'T) 00°000'ST 59°7TS'vev'T %8€E8T’S
L6°€9%'TT (s) 787989 ST°£LL'0T (€9°€61'82) - 8/°0L6'8E %8€E8T’S
£L6'TLT'186'C (z8'989) 6L'856'186'C (8z°'ses’08p) 68'69S'vE 8T'vZ6'LIT'E
TH'€20'€E6'T (6)(8)"(£)(9)(8)' (N () (@' (1)  (zz9cL’6T) ¥9'652'256'C (58'605'66) 00°000'SZ 6'692°LL6'T %8EBT'S
T2°05L'6 (v) (00°000's2) T2°0SL'vE (00°000'52) 88'££9'8T PETIT TP %0086'T
00°000'SZ (£) (2) 0b'6v0'61T (0v'6¥0'v6) (€%'520'182) 6L'7vT'0LT vZ'EEL'OT %0050°0
£€'86V'ET (1) (00°000'S2) ££'86¥'88 (00°000'52) 27'689'08 11'608'Z8 %0050°0
v20Z/0t/6 +20Z/01/6 vzoz/0t/6 ingsia di v20Z/1€/L sajey
Qduejeg panoiddy |ejoiqns juanbasqns 2duejeg 31sa19jul
payadxy 2q 0] sidjsued]

ruoneuiojuy 193391 J3jsued]

spund |v - |ejoL
pung 309foad |ejide) - jejol
sp3foid |eyded 0z0TYS - 10odxaL
sp3foid |eyded 6102YS - 100dxaL
sp3foid |eyded 810TYS - 100dxaL
sp3foid |eyded £102YS - 10odxaL
- pung 0afo.d jended
pung 2IAI9S 193Q - |BI0L
9DIAIDS 12 - [00dXdL
Xe] - [00dXa]

- pung 2JIAI9S 1qaa
pung |eJauan - |e30L
junoddy buipesadQ - |00dxaL

JUNO22Y XOQXD0T - Yueg |edjua)d
JuN02JY S,Jadaadxo0g - SuaziD 3sdi4

3unoddy Bunesado - susziyd Isdi4
- pund |eJauan

vzoz ‘0T 1oquedas - $zoc ‘1€ AInc
310day AJIAIDY JUDWISDAUT /YSe)
*a‘I’D’'M youey uoiunay

15



gEC o 1z 9beg S¥Z6.T QI 90T WY 1S:Z1 18 #Z02/L0/80 U0 PIjULd
08'L18'%- — (PRIDBI(OD PRd + SUODSI|0D) SUOHDD|OD PALIGWIOD

PRSI0 %OY F- PA(IEY S9Xe ], JUaLnD 0] paiedwion suoloaliod IIv

PaI3II0D %/ €~ PAIlIG SaXE Juanng 0} pasedwo) SuoiRa)j0D XeL

92'S0G'00£'Z$ - PA12SII0D) (LLA WUBLND SL'EE5'664'Z8 ~ 10M lBuIBUO paysnipy %2ZL'86 - £202 - PRIOSY0D (10H 1O %

Z8¥ES 08 000 000 00'0 G762 SY'BLS P 1£'510'0F LIPS L L 8.°985'28 12101 nun Buixe]
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 syoeq)i0Y
£4°906°GL 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'196'2- CLGVS'ZL 00'1.962- £1°905'GL weanbuysq 2301
60°820°6E 00'0 00°0 AT S8es L vO'601'eE 170868 50°050°2Y usung 2301

o
asueleg
pa3aa[iodun

aauelep

pa399}j0D
sad "y

pamo||y
SJuNoasIq / SHPaID

PaR9l{o) rad

SUORIA[j0D

pejasjiosuf
pajsnipy

sjuaunsnpy

000

0VEE LI
g

pejos|jooun "Beg

(vs'ay‘ow'sy sieol yun Buixzl
{Q1oMm youey uoluNay) HHM

[eseaddy

apn)su) 'syoeqoy sjesedag suondg

XVISAVH

Bulpusasy ‘Jeaj Ag Ag peNOS  $Z0Z/LELL0 O} $Z0Z/L0/L0 :9BUBY 212 UCHIBSUBRLY

~udg Buiddug :suun Suixe |,

IV S9PAD

Hoday sbulpue)s p desoy

16




TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

July 31, 2024
2023 2022 Prior Years TOTAL
General Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
$ 0.2440 $ 0.3800 $ 0.6240 | $ 0.2350 $ 0.4500 $ 0.6850 | $ 0.9000 $ - $0.9000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,609.28 3,081.60 4,690.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,609.28 3,081.60 4,690.88
0.00 0.00 0.00 3247 62.19 94.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 3247 62.19 94.66
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11,745.39 18,291.99 30,037.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,745.39 18,291.99 30,037.38
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.05 0.09 0.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.09 0.14
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
798,148.88 124301875 2,041,167.63 93.57 179.18 27275 0.00 0.00 0.00 798,242.45 124319793 2,041,440.38
0.00 0.00 0.00 21.62 4139 63.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.62 4139 63.01
(0.13) (0.20) (0.33) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.13) (0.20) (0.33)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
185,782.41 289,333.27 475,115.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 185,782.41 289,333.27 475,115.68
223.15 347.53 570.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 223.15 347.53 570.68
0.00 0.00 0.00 (700.19) (1,340.79) (2,040.98)| (310.85) (1,050.02) (1,360.87) (1,011.04) (2,390.81) (3.401.85)|
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25,868.11 40,286.40 66,154.51 (700.19) (1,340.79) (2,040.98) (310.85) (1,050.02) (1,360.87) 24,857.07 37,895.59 62,752.66
1,126.33 1,754.13 2,880.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,126.33 1,754.13 2,880.46
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8,453.14 13,164.73 21,617.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,453.14 13,164.73 21,617.87
486.69 757.97 1,244.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 486.69 757.97 1,244.66
(1,363.13) (2,122.91) (3.486.04) (463.65) (887.84) (1,351.49)| 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,826.78) (3.010.75) (4,837.53)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13,958.57 21,738.75 35,697.32 (463.65) (887.84) (1,351.49)| 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,494.92 20,850.91 34,345.83
821.51 1,279.40 2,100.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 821,51 1,279.40 2,100.91
0.01 0.02 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.03
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12,619.63 19,653.53 32,273.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,619.63 19,653.53 32,273.16
377.67 588.18 965.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 377.67 588.18 965.85
(3.355.16) (5,225.25) (8,580.41)| (1,015.82) (1,945.18) (2,961.00)| 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,370.98) (7,170.43) (11,541.41)|
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(609.39) (949.06) (1,558.45)| (1,015.82) (1,945.18) (2,961.00)| 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,625.21) (2,894.24) (4,519.45)|
(114.32) (178.03) (292.35) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (114.32) (178.03) (292.35)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
105596674 164453836 2,700,505.10 (476.81) (913.03) (1,389.84)| (310.85) (1,050.02) (1,360.87)| 1,055,179.08 1,642575.31 2,697,754.39
2,921.03 4549.18 7.470.21 54.09 103.58 157.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 2975.12 4,652.76 7,627.88
1,058,887.77 1649,087.54 2,707,975.31 (422.72) (809.45) (1,232.17)| (310.85) (1,050.02) (1,360.87)| 1,058,154.20 1,647,228.07 2,705,382.27
107438197 167321783 2,747 ,599.80 5,556.88 10,640.83 16,197.71 142422 2,848.43 427265 1081363.07 1686,707.09 2,768,070.16
(4,718.36) (7.348.25) (12,066.61) (2,179.66) (4,173.81) (6,353.47) (310.85) (1,050.02) (1,360.87) (7,208.87) (12,572.08) (19,780.95)|
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(1,055,966.74) (1,644,538.36) (2,700,505.10)| 476.81 913.03 1,389.84 310.85 1,050.02 1,360.87 | (1,055,179.08) (1,642,575.31) (2,697,754.39)|
13,696.87 21,331.22 35,028.09 3,854.03 7,380.05 11,234.08 142422 284843 427265 18,975.12 31,559.70 50,534.82

17



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

July 31, 2024
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank
Operating Account $ 81,109.11
Bookkeeper's Account 19,515.23
Total Funds First Citizens Bank 100,624.34
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value) 182,791.00
Total Collateral 432,791.00
Total Collateral/Funds $ 100,624.34 $ 432,791.00 $ 332,166.66

18



Pledge Inventory Report (Deco)

First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co

"
é FirstCitizensBank

Raleigh, NC forever first"
Date as of: 7/31/2024
Cusip Description Maturity/Refunded Dt Intent Market Price Dt Original Face
Location Code/Name Coupon Price Par Market Value
Pledged: REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas
3136BCZJ2 FNMA_20-80G JA 11/25/2050 HTM 7/31/2024 455,658.00
WF - Wells Fargo 1.25 75.35 234,498.00 176,684.00
3137BPAF6 FHLMC_45688B CP 9/15/2043 HTM 7/31/2024 36,570.00
WF - Wells Fargo 3 92.03 6,636.00 6,107.00
2 Total Pledged: ~ REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas 492,228.00
241,134.00 182,791.00

This Report reflects information submitted to us by the customer. It is not intended to be used as the official
Record of safekeeping location and/or pledged holdings. This information should be provided by the customer’s

Safekeeper.

Internal

19



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

July 31, 2024

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the ten months ended July 31, 2024, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Bodb Dirtlell fe

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

September 4, 2024
Round Rock, TX

21



Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating Account
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account
Cash - Lockbox Account

Cash Equivalents
Receivables -
Property Taxes

Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ -

Prepaid Expense

Accounts Receivable - Other

Accrued Service Revenue

Interfund

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenditures

Retainage

Overcollected Property Taxes
Customer Deposits

Builder Deposit
Due to TCEQ
Interfund

Payroll Taxes Payable
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service

Capital Projects

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

July 31, 2024

Governmental Funds

Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 82,809.11 $ - $ - $ 82,809.11
16,733.24 - - 16,733.24
41,112.34 - - 41,112.34
2,977,269.49 2,533,493.43 59,532.88 5,570,295.80
18,975.04 31,559.64 - 50,534.68
97,077.24 - - 97,077.24
3,120.15 - - 3,120.15
281.52 - - 281.52
39,073.20 - - 39,073.20
11,506.81 - - 11,506.81

$ 3,287,958.14

$ 2,565,053.07

$ 59,532.88

$ 5,912,544.09

$ 211,465.21 $ - $ - $ 211,465.21
1,589.07 - - 1,589.07
2,475.00 - - 2,475.00

- 4,811.80 - 4,811.80
76,210.00 - - 76,210.00
60,500.00 - - 60,500.00

2,978.37 - - 2,978.37

- 11,506.81 - 11,506.81
236.74 - - 236.74
355,454.39 16,318.61 - 371,773.00
18,975.04 31,559.64 - 50,534.68
18,975.04 31,559.64 - 50,534.68

- 2,517,174.82 - 2,517,174.82

- - 59,532.88 59,532.88

2,913,528.71 - - 2,913,528.71
2,913,528.71 2,517,174.82 59,532.88 5,490,236.41

$ 3,287,958.14

$ 2,565,053.07

$ 59,532.88

$ 5,912,544.09

See Accountants' Report.



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2023 - July 31, 2024

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 1,058,154.20 $ 1,647,228.07 $ - $ 2,705,382.27
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 535,438.33 - - 535,438.33
Wastewater Revenue 308,631.34 - - 308,631.34
Service Revenue Penalties 5,748.88 - - 5,748.88
Tap Fee Income 1,550.00 - - 1,550.00
Inspection Fee Income 750.00 - - 750.00
Interest and Other Income 116,534.22 87,389.08 2,588.61 206,511.91
Total Revenues 2,026,806.97 1,734,617.15 2,588.61 3,764,012.73
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 22,604.20 - - 22,604.20
Monthly Charges 150,270.60 - - 150,270.60
Water Purchases 133,926.30 - - 133,926.30
Operations & Management 84,381.66 - - 84,381.66
Utilities 25,163.90 - - 25,163.90
Lab Fees 30,822.11 - - 30,822.11
Inspections 3,563.75 - - 3,563.75
Chemicals 17,621.93 - - 17,621.93
Sludge Hauling 48,622.85 - - 48,622.85
Permit Fee 1,328.05 - - 1,328.05
Repairs & Maintenance (Routine) -
Water Repairs 22,874.69 - - 22,874.69
Sewer Repairs 189,978.52 - - 189,978.52
Irrigation Maintenance 670.20 - - 670.20
Pond Maintenance 55,821.20 - - 55,821.20
Landscape Maintenance 48,860.00 - - 48,860.00
Repairs & Maintenance (Non-Routine or One Time) -
Pond Maintenance (Non-Routine) 18,797.27 - - 18,797.27
Sewer Maintenance (Non-Routine) 51,192.16 - - 51,192.16
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 14,036.51 - - 14,036.51
Director Reimbursements 459.93 - - 459.93
Insurance 21,831.07 - - 21,831.07
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 5,751.41 8,967.61 - 14,719.02
Public Notice 2,182.00 - - 2,182.00
Website 6,332.38 - - 6,332.38
Miscellaneous Expense 2,393.24 - - 2,393.24
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 131,961.60 - - 131,961.60
Financial Advisor 1,309.94 2,040.06 - 3,350.00
Bookkeeping Fees 22,516.56 - - 22,516.56
Engineering Fees 139,488.00 - - 139,488.00
Engineering Fees - Special 38,698.05 - - 38,698.05
Audit Fees 13,500.00 - - 13,500.00
Debt Service -
Interest Expense - 425,276.89 - 425,276.89
Fiscal Agent Fees - 1,200.00 - 1,200.00
Total Expenditures 1,306,960.08 437,484.56 - 1,744,444.64
Excess/ (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 719,846.89 1,297,132.59 2,588.61 2,019,568.09
Fund Balance, October 1, 2023 2,193,681.82 1,220,042.23 56,944.27 3,470,668.32
Fund Balance, July 31, 2024 $ 2,913,528.71 $ 2,517,174.82 $ 59,532.88 $ 5,490,236.41

See Accountants' Report.



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
Debt Service Fund

-- Debt Service Schedule

24



General Fund

25



Jioday sjupjuNoooY 985

28867007 €9°617'589 aniesay Buypiado (1Y) sniding
00'909'2£6'L 807re'S/8'L (1024 8UO) BAIEsRY BuLIEdO
28701'8/£°T L£'€9£'095'T 2oup|Pg pung Bulpu3 pajoadxa
00°€Zy 781 68'180°£9€ (1oyeq) sniding
78'189'€61'C 28'189'€61'C @oup|pg pung BuuuiBeg
pajabpng pajoadxy :SISA|pUY SAISS9Y
%¥0'66 68'859'281 ooeer'y8l  $ 68'180°29¢ ¢ (00°692'25E) $ (Lrtet'get) ¢ o0ogeo'sss ¢ 689v8'6LL § (eoese’oz) $  ooslz’t ¢ (eovvlel) ¢ sainypuadx3 (sapun)
/19A0 sanuaAay jo (Adualdyeq)/ssaox3
%LL'S 26192201 00'909'246'L 807rE'S/8'L 00'78€'895 (80°885'812) 00'2££'880'L 80°096'90€" L (89'22'92) 00'£65'901 89'698'C€| sainypuadx3 |ojoL
%000 - 00°005°€ L 00°005°€1 - - 00'005°€ L 00°005°€1 - - - $994 1PNy
%8E91- (50'868°S) 00°000'9¢ S0'868' LY 00°002'€ (50'869'8) 00'000°0€ S0'869'8€ SLE9r'l 00°000'€ ST9e5'L [p1o2ds - se4 BupesuIbu3
%9L19L- (0o0'geé 001) 00°00¥'29 00'8€€°€91 00°058'€C (00'88v£8) 00°000'2§ 00'887'6€1 (ST79v6'S) 00°002'S STIVLLL [PIBUSY - 5994 BupsaulBbul
%586 v7'E86'T 00°00€"0€ 9591€'LT 00°008'7 r7'€86'C 00'005'52 95°915°2T 00007 00°007'2 00000 $994 BulUNODDY
%916 (v6'601) 007002 | 660’1 - (v6'601) 00002 | v6'60€'L - - - $994 I0SIAPY [PIOUDUL
%T6' 1S (09°196'25) 00°000201 0919651 00'000°€2 (09°196'9%) 00'000'58 09°196'L€1 (09:918) 00°005'8 09'91€'6 5004 |06
- $984 |PUOISS8J0.d
%T9"6¥- (rzes8) 007008 | v2'€69'T 00°00€ (rzes8) 00°005' | vZe6E'T €9°901 00051 ety SNOBUD|[ISIN
%0LYT 29'199'T 0000801 8ezel's 007008 | 29'£99'C 00'000'6 8€26€'9 00°09€ 00'006 00'0vS BIECEIY
%9L'G (00°zer) 00°005'Z 002€6'L 00'052'S (00°zer) 00'05Z'L 00Z81'T - - - ©1JON 21[aNnd
%85°6- (177159) 00°008'9 7 ISv'L 00°00Z'l (17°159) 00°001'S 7 ISL's (veee) - reee 984 10}28]|0D)/[ostoddy XDL
%89°T1 £6'891'¢ 00°000'52 L0'1€8'1T - £6'891'¢ 00'000'52 L0'1€8'1T - - - 2oupINsu|
%LEPT L0061 00082 €6'685 00081 L0061 00059 €665 L0721 0059 €675 jJuswesINquIiey Jojoaid
%88'S1- (15992°2) 00Ty 15°6€5°91 00'€05'C (159¢e172) 00°006'L L 15°9€0'71 (2€7529) 00061l 165991 soxD} [|01ADd [oul 's88 1040210
- S9DIAIBS SAIIDISIUIWPY
%000 - 00°000'7 000007 00°000'7 - - - - - - SOUDUBJUIDI JoJOM
%TT 0 (91°261) 00°000'88 91261'88 00°000°£€ (91261 00°000' 1§ 9LZ6L'LS - - - SOUDUBJUIDI Jomas
%T1°TS- (z6T2) 00°000'7 | 1216212 00'005'C (z261%) 00°000'7 1 1216181 - - - ©DUDURJUIDI PUOd
BUINOY-UON - 8DUDUSBJUIDW pUD m:DQmM
%00°001 00°000'52 00°000'52 - - WaysAS 1ojom
%00°001 00000 L L 00000 L L - - sjuswaAoIdW| dIMM
i0/AIQ#  (00°000°52) - 00°000'5Z 00°000°5Z - - - - - - JojeW/Buidld - UOKINISUOD UoKDBL|
i0/AIQ#  (00°000°58) - 0000058 00'000'58 - - - - - - PBIS - UOYINISUOD UoyDBL|
%SS'EL 00°009'7€ 00°009'TLY 00°000'51 0000051 - - - - - - UOISISAUOD 01T
Bl 8UQ - 82UDUSBJUIDW PUD m:DQmM
%06°L 0007 L'l 00°000'09 00'098'85 00°000°01 0007 L'l 00'000°0$ 00°098'87 (00019) 00°000'S 00019's 2UDUBUII 2dDISPUDT]
%e9srl-  (0z'1ze'se) 00°000'£2 0Z'12€'99 00°005°01 (0z'1z8's%) 00°000°01 02'128'SS (revera) 00°000' l reVEr'6 2DUDURJUIDI PUOd
%S9 1L 0g'6zer1 00"000'02 02°0£9'S 00°000'S 08'666'S 1 00'0£9°91 02°0£9 00°£99'L 00'£99'L - ©OUDURJUIDW UOHDBL|
%05 1§ (zs826'29) 00°000°Z€ L 25°8L6'661 00°000°01 (zs8L6'62) 0000001 | 25°8£6'681 (eg'06'8) 00°000°L L €8°0£6'61 2OUDURJUIDI PUD sIodey Jomas
%TL'6E lesel'le 00°000'7$ 89°'7£8'T€ 00°000°01 le'selee 00°000'S? 89'7£8'TT 1L°06€'T 00°005"7 €2°601'T SOUDUBJUIDI PUD SIIDASY JSJOM
BSOUDUBJUIDW pUD m:.DQmm
%9711 S6'1LL 007005 | S0'82€’ L - S61LL 00°005' | 508z’ | - - - $994 Jlulagd
%L¥'S8 (s8'229'52) 00°000°0€ $8'229'SS 00°000°Z (s8'zz9'€2) 00°000'52 $8'729'8Y (z0'850'9) 00°005°C 20'855'8 BuiinoH a6pnis
%BEPE £0'8L£°T1 00°000'9€ €6'129'€T 00'000'9 £0'8LE°T1 00"000°0€ €6'129'L1 (e€°089°1) 00°000'¢ €069 SIP2IWBYD
%88 ST'9€9 00°002'Z SL€95'9 00°000'¢ ST9Er'T 00'000'9 SL€95'€ (98'682) 00°009 9868¢'L 984 Uoyoadsul
%L0°TT (112z99) 00"000°0€ 11°229'9¢ 00'008'S (11zees) 00'000'52 11°2e8'0e (s2:09¢°€) 00°005'C SL098'S $994 Qo1
%89°T oL9es 00°00Z' 1€ 06°€9€'0€ 00°002'S oL'9es 00'000°92 06°€91'5T €629 000092 L0°££5'T
%99°€ re'gle'e 00082701 99°197°001 0008091 v€'815'T 00'006'98 9918678 (rzesl) 00'069'8 vL'€88'8 suoypIedO PuD JusWLBOUD
%88°01 0£'507'2T 00620902 0£°€z9'€81 00'£69'67 0£'507'2T 00'Z€€'951 0€9z6'€€1 8L'SK9'Y 00'8v8'7C 28'202'0C $9S0U2ING JOLOM
%000 (09:0) 00'72€'081 09'72€°081 00'¥50°0€ (09:0) 00°0£2°0S1 09°0£2°0S1 (90°0) 00'£20'S1 90'£20'S1 soBIoYD Alujuow
%20°0- (0z) 00'0Z1'2T ozvel'Le 000257 (0z¥) 00'009'2Z 02'709'2T (2ol 000922 w09z'T 294 UOLDAISSDY
- sosuadx3 Bulbiedo
:sainppuadxy
%TL'e 1696808 006202912 16'STY'THTT 00619512 1696808 000Ly'976'L £6'908'920'C S9EL6'S 0018201 §9'52LelLL sanuaAay [pjoL
%S L9Y TVES' LY 00'000'06 zzres'Iel 00°000°G | TYES' LY 00'000'SZ Tres 9L 19°68¥'9 00°005'Z 19°686°€1 2UODU JBYJO PUP §saIau|
i0/AIQ#  00°0SZ - 00°05Z - 00052 - 00°05Z - - - 994 Uoyoadsul
i0/AIQ#  00°0SS'L - 000551 - 000551 - 00055 L - - - so04 doy
%20°6- (e1szs) 00'1£0'8 88'Zre'L 00765l (e1szs) 00'227'9 88'8r/'S (e¢ze€) 00'96£ L0e9y S2loUSd BNUBASY 8DINISS
%569 ve'LLLeT 00'£28' L7 v€'865'59€ 00'£96'95 ve'LLLeT 00098782 ¥€'1€9'80€ 9£°€56'€ 00'987'82 9L°687'2E 2NUBASY JOJOMBISOM
%L €€Zryol 00'750'£99 €€967°LL9 00'850°2r L €€Zryol 00'966'72S €€°8EY'SES (0z'2s7'2) 00'0€0" 1£ 08'25'89 2NUSASY JoJOM
" SJUNODJY 821AI8S
%620 0z'£L0'€ 00'££0'$50°'L 0z751'850°'L $ - $ 07'£L0'€ 00'££0'550°'L $  0TFS1'8S0'L § (es6e2't) - $  leseesl)  $ salyouad Buipn|oul ‘enueAsy xo| Apedold
1S3NUBAIY
196png 9DOUDUDA 196png [pnuuy puz IDajx Buuipway 1obpng oY SJOUDUDA 1obpng Ienpoy
10 Juasiag
SDUDUDA
SYOLO3YIA ANV SNOILVYIJO “ONI¥IINIONT “1vOI1 WO¥4 AN3I ¥V3IA @3LD3dX3 31va OL ¥VIA HINOW IN3¥3ND

vzoz ‘1€ Ainc
pung |e1auan - 3|npayds uosiiedwo) Aieyabpng

*a@’'I’D’M youey uoiunay

26



“Loday SJUDJUNODDY 805

saanjipuadx3 Jono
ssnuaaay Jo (Aouspiyea)/sseoxa

saunypuadxa je3oL

S04 |eUOISSB104d-1E101ANS
s34 3pny
10SIApY [eURULY
u3
sea4 Bueauibugz

|eads - s394 Buyiaal

sea4 Bununoy
soa4 |67
- s224 |euoissay0id
SIDIAIBS "UIWPY-|eI0IGNS
snoaue|22sIW
Lusqem
2500N d11Gnd
@duesnsur
$904 10393]100/ |esieaddy xey
SjUBWIASINQUIIRY 40302410

xe3 JjoaAed o

‘s994 100910

- S921A19S DAREAISIUIWPY

ey

3s1a-|ejoiqns
wasAs 1a3eM
1a3emaisem

soueusjuel puod

(681'8€T) $  veZ'op $ (080'699) $ (ses'h) $  (vp1'6T) $  (98v'ET) $  L9€ $  (beg'zz)  $ 18T $  Evv'TZT  $  vTTIIL $  (110'ST) $  (stL'ee) $  (vee's) £2v'v8T $
(985'812) 261°961°C 188'9LL Lye'TTT osg'zeT £9g'6€ET ZSO'ETT 8E0°LET SS0'LTT 8E8'LET 966°0LT 61t'60T E 68€°61T 909'2L6'T
(vez'ovt) vL9's8E 001'6T 001’61 666'€Z z88'%T 10127 626'8€ z9z'0v TSz'eE T09'0§ €6£°2€ 8gE'LE LrL'ze 00t's¥Z
- 00S’ET - - - - - - - - 00S’ET - - - 00S’ET
(ot1) ore’r - - - LeT - - - - - - - £LT'T 00z't
(611°01) 61T/t 000’e 000’e 9€S'T (143 vzo'e sog'z z6L'TT 99t'9 8L0'€ 986 8L 1€2'S 000'9€
(£90°98) L9v'8V1 00z's 00z’'s ovT'TT 09g’eT 955'6 SLS'PT 8ST'LT 612’9 £19'0T 9s£'8T £18'9T TL8'ET 00t'z9
£86'C e’z oov'z oov'z 000'z 000'z 000'z 000'z 000'z 000'z 1s'y 000'z 000'z 000'z oog’og
(z96'9v) 296'8¥1 0o0s’'s 0o0s’'s L1€% 99t'8 1282T 6v0°0Z T1€'6 995'8T v68'8T 159°0T SvL'ET zvy'ot 000'z0T
€T6'T 0v0°s9 866'€ s50'8 9EE'T o'y z8Y'E EVE'E £98'y (753 860°E oz1'y S0Z°T €zL'ET €56'99
(e68) £69'C ostT ostT 3 s (6v1) L€T 99 I3 S95'T L0z 16T 3 008'T
899z zET's 006 006 ovs oss 0s6 006 068 oov oog 06L ost 298 oos‘ot
(zev) E6'L - 0sZ's - - STL - SLL 69 - - - - 00s'2
69T'E 1€8'1T - - - - - - - - - - - 1€8'1T 000'sZ
(159) 1SY'L 00zt - vE 668'T - - 668'T - - 168'T 62 - 008’9
061 06s s9 s9 €5 (44 v9 s9 124 144 124 € 1 £ (1173
(ze1'2) 0TY'9T €8T'T 06T'T 599'T £06'T £06'T Wi’z 06T'T 06T'T 06T'T 06T'T 1473 56 £LT'YT
(szz'08) 8LY'SYL'T 68L'ESL z61's8 SES'90T ovo’oTT 69v'z8 S9L'v6 0£6'TL v1z'z0T £6Z'TT1 £06'2L €6£'T6 8v6'79 €52'599'T
- 000"y 000"y - - - - - - - - - - - 000"y
(161) 16188 000°2E - - - - - 6vz'ot L6L'0T svT'0z - - - 000’88
(z6L'v) L6L'81 - - - - - - - - £09'zT - - T61'9 000'¥T
- 000'sZ 000'sZ - - - - - - - - - - - 000'sZ
- 000'sTT 000'STT - - - - - - - - - - - 000'STT
- 009'zLY 009°zLt - - - - - - - - - - - 009'zLt
ovT'T 098'8s 000’s 000’s ot9’s 066’y 066’y ot9’s 066y seL'e sse'y S€z's SSE'Y 066'% 00009
(1z8'st) 128'2L 000°9T 000't SEV'6 ovs'L 9z9'z z18'9 099z 995°z1 T60'9 €€T'T x4 24 TEV'T 000°2Z
00091 000’y £99'T 199"t - - - - - s€z oLy - - - 000°0Z
(6£6'6£) 6L6'TTZ 000'TT 000'TT TL6'6T 8Z6'€E 8vS'ET oLL'e svz's 881'91 S95'8T T95'PT £50'67 2424 000°z€T
szr'ze s£8'1e 00s'y 00s'y 601'Z 68€'T v8s'T €Ly Tz S66 6EV'T vre's S0’z s¢ 000'pS
(23 8ze'T - - - - - - - - - - 80L 0z9 00s't
(g29'€2) £29'€S 00s'z 00s'z 8ss'8 £80°€T zv8's - - 6s8'y wy's oLL's 620'% - 000’0g
8LETT zz9'€T 000’e 000’ 069'% - 880°T 60t z60'T v10'T 8£8'C v10'T $69'€ L't 000'9€
9EY'T voL'Y 009 009 06€'T - - S66 (23 9zg - svs SET - 00z'z
(zzs's) zz8'se 00s'z 00s'z 198'S ogz’e zoL'y £9v'T £LT'T 862's 85T (144 ST’y - 000’0g
Lg8 £9€'0€ 009z 009z Lg5'T v6v'z 9ss'z s8v'z z6£'T €zL'T £06'C 198"z (V24 9gz'z 00z'te
815’z z9£'101 069’8 0698 v8s's 6£9'8 Lz1'e sce's Ls0's £L6°L szo's z56'L 128’8 686'8 08Z'v0T
90v'zT £29'€8T 6v8'vT 8v8'vT £02'0Z otv'LT 818'sT 6Lz'sT Z68'ET L1z's STT'L 089’6 £90°T1 sv'st 620902
(3] sze'ost Lzo'st Lzo'st Lzo'st Lzo'st Lzo'st Lzo'st Lzo'st Lzo'st Lzo'st Lzo'st Lzo'st Lzo'st vze'ost
) ver'se 09z'z 09z'z 09z'z 09z'z 09z'z 09z'z 09z'z 09z'z 09z'z 09z'z 09z'z 09z'z ozt'sz
L6g'08 9zv'TrT'T Log’zoT z18'20T 9zL'ETT oss’szT 6IY'ETT YOTYIT seg’ozt 086'65Z ozz'zes 80t'V6 0zz'z6 vSY'oTT 620'291'C
vES'TY YES'TET 00s’2 00s’z 066°€T 6E0°ET 909°€T 6ZT'ET 090°€T 1Z1'0T z08'6 600°0T €zL'e sso’ot 000706
osz (173 - - - - - - - - - - osz - -
o0ss't 0ss't - - - - - - - - - - 0ss‘T - -
(8zs) £VE'L 86L 96£ €9t ost 1€8 vvs 1424 ovs zer sT9 Lv9 vL0'T TL0'8
TLL'ET 865'S9€ 181'82 981’82 ovv'ze ozv'ze v19'1E 6vz'ze Y6E'TE 90s'£Z +08'6Z oLg'6T 18¢€'0€ vSY'1IE Lz8'TvE
zvr'ot 96v'LL9 820'TL 0£0'TL ££5'89 £v6'99 zse'es zog'6s SLv'ey 808'sE 616'cY 899'2H 69T'6t 0gz'99 ¥S0°299
LLo'e $  vST'8S0'T  $ - $ - $  (ops't)  $  c66'TT  $ 9TEWMT  $  Ove's $  e86'sT $ 900'98T $  ¥9Z'86L $  svLTT $ - $ Tt £L0'SSO'T  $
€2/61/6
@dueLEA lenoy vz-dos yz-6ny yz-Inc vz-ung vz-Aew vz-1dy v0-1eW vz-q2d bz-uer €2-22a £2-AON £2-P0 panoaddy
papafoid papafold 396png 1e6png lenpy lenpy lenpy lenoy lenpy lenoy lenoy lenoy lenoy lenpy 196png
vZ0Z A4

YT0C-ET0T 1e3A |edsld

pajabpng + s|enjoy :pung |elaudn - sainjipuadxy pue sanuanay
"a’'I'd"M ydouey uoiunay

8 sueday aur
waysAs s23eMm
sjuawanosdwr dLMM
uoISIaAUO] 0TZ

- 9dueusjulel B Sitedey swiy-au0

@oueusjuiel adesspue
soueusjulen puod
uopebLuL

J93eMBISEM

wa3shs 1o3eM

1e| g ssedsy aunnoy
294 yuuad

Buiiney a6pnis
sievqwayd
suoppadsur

Bunsay [es16o

3008
n
suonesado 3 Juswabeuep

so

saseydand 191em
264eyd AlGIUOW VNdIM
994 uopeAIasaY J33EM WA VHIT
- sasudax3 Bupesado

:saanjpuadxa

sanuanay |e30L

swoouy 3sas3uL
awoour 934 uodadsur
swoour 934 dey.
sa13jeuad JUN0DDY SDIAISS
5384 9DIAIBS JOMBS
s994 90IAIS J93EM
- Sjunoddy 2d1AIeS
senuanay xey Auadoid

:sanuanay

27



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
July 31, 2024

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
Beginning Bank Balance 7/1/2024 $ 70,751.16 $ 22,642.62 $ 93,393.78
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments (75,000.00) (102,857.90) (177,857.90)
Deposits and Credits 85,357.95 99,730.51 185,088.46
Total Cleared Transactions 10,357.95 (3,127.39) 7,230.56
Ending Bank Balance 7/31/2024 81,109.11 19,515.23 100,624.34
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit 1,700.00 - 1,700.00
Outstanding Checks - (2,781.99) (2,781.99)
Total Uncleared Transactions 1,700.00 (2,781.99) (1,081.99)
Register Balance as of 7/31/2024 $ 82,809.11 $ 16,733.24 $ 99,542.35

See Accountants' Report.



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.

Aquatic Features Inc
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
Hays County Tax Assessor-Collector

LCRA

Malone Wheeler Inc

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc
Pedernales Electric Cooperative

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
Verizon Wireless

Water Holdings Acquisition LLC

West Travis County PUA

Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.

Zane Furr

TOTAL

A/P Aging
As of July 31, 2024
Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
999.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 999.75
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
86.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.55
133.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 133.30
4,593.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,593.50
0.00 820.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 820.00
12,682.50 13,460.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,142.50
1,916.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,916.27
129.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 129.05
540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 540.00
53.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53.66
59,798.99 66,428.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,227.23
32,896.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,896.80
9,316.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,316.60
5,610.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,610.00
130,756.97 80,708.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 211,465.21

See Accountants' Report.

29


jessica
Highlight

jessica
Highlight


Joday ,Sjuelunoddy 99§

1€8LL 18°€€ z8'es z8'ce 000 z6'91
£6'G6 ov'/Z \W'lZ \W'lZ 000 L2el
vr'ze Lv'9 Lv'9 Lr'9 000 lze
95°18Y'1 ve'8Ly z9°62¥ 81°80¥ 000 z5'see
1€8L1L- 18°ee- z8'ee- z8°ee- 000 26°9)-
000 000 000 000 000 000
€6'G6- ov'le- \Wlz- \Wlz- 000 RIS
vy'ze- Lo Lo Lr9- 000 Lze-
000 000 000 000 000 000
€6'66G' | S0°ZSh vr'eoy 002y 000 vr'zve
€6'66G' | 502Gy vr'Eoy 002y 000 vr'zve
€6'25 500} AT 000 000 vrLe
00°L¥S'L 002t 00°ZtY 002 000 00122
v1iol uosjo@Yew  Jouao Juyor  ssein JAieo MeH W ou3 [olueq siuuag

suopnquiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg jejol

Auedwoy Ajinoag |eloog
Auedwo9 asesipaly
suojjnquiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg

Aed 1aN
PISYYUM sdxe] ejo)

Xxe] |ppy @9Aojdw3g atesipaly

@9hojdw3z Ajundag [e1oos

99fkojdw3g ateoipay

Buipjoyypm |esepaly
PIBYYIM saxe]

Aed ssoug pajsnipy
Aed ssoli9 |ejo

abes|IN
s994 10}93l1q
Aed ssoig
sjuawysnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aakojdwg

yzoz Ainre
Arewwng [joihed

"Q’1"D°M ysuey uolunay

30



Debt Service Fund

31



‘Hoday SUPJUNODDY 885

£€86'£02°01 00002892 957'9/5°T 0000569 181'€67'L 00001¥'y 1V5'806'L 000617y 2e6ves'L 0006667 86112 000501 S06'LEL'L 000576 Buupway
€l0'60c’sl ¢ 0000000€ $  L90T60E ¢ 0000S0Z  $  Lcl'eloz  $ 0000006 $  v8LTS8T  $ 0000006 $  ZLLI'906T  $ 0000sLS ¢ 0/S'leze  $ 00000L€ ¢ sse'elc  $ 000000SE ¢ 1pjoL
£9v're 000'0€0'L £9v're 000'0€0'L - - - - - - - - - - SVOT Ad
€22l 000'0€0'[ €2zl 000'0€0'[ - - - - - - - - - - SYOZ/SL/8
[>4dl - [>4dl - - - - - - - - - - - SYOZ/SLIT
v61'9S 000682 'L 60’8 000566 00/'8 000062 - - - - - - - - YY0T Ad
16882 000582 | 507C 000'566 05€Y 000062 - - - - - - - - vw0z/S1/8
16882 - 12092 - 058y - - - - - - - - - vPOz/SLIT
S/0'001 000°GES'L €L0'LL 000596 00L'ZL 000082 €96'LL 000062 - - - - - - £Y0T Ad
8€0°05 0005 [ 905'5¢ 000596 0558 000082 1865 000062 - - - - - - £r02/S1/8
8€0'05 - 905'se - 0s5'8 - 186'S - - - - - - - €r0z/SLIT
059'6¥ 1 000'0V€Z 8€9'/8 00000/ 00252 0000/2 €15'€e 000082 00g°EL 000'060'L - - - - V0T Ad
Sz8YL 0000V€'C 6lg'sy 000'00Z 009°ZL 000'0/2 95LIL 000082 0599 000'060'L - - - - Zr0z/SL/8
528YL - 618y - 00921 - 9511 - 0599 - - - - - Troz/SLiT
888'20¢ 000°G€T'L 52£'86 000°05% 000'€E 000092 0597 0000/2 S/092 - 8€801 000552 - - LY0Z Ad
vrv 101 000'€Z | €916y 000057 00591 000092 SZe L1 0000/2 8E0EL - 617'S 000552 - - 1v02/S1/8
vry 101 - £9L'6y - 00591 - SzELL - 8£0°el - 61's - - - 1voe/si/e
€10/5C 000'6/1'L S/0°€0L 000002 0590 000552 €967¥ 000052 05188 - S/661 000512 00201 000552 00T Ad
905821 000'SZ1'L 8ES'IS 000002 SZE0T 000552 18v'ee 000052 SL061 - 8866 000512 0oL's 000552 ov0z/SL/8
905821 - 8E5°IS - 52802 - 1822 - SL0'61 - 886'6 - 0oL's - ov0z/SL/T
886'80¢ 000560 528701 000002 000'8¥ 000572 €955 000072 00£'6% 000556 00682 000012 00002 000572 6202 Ad
vérySL 000560 €16€S 000002 00072 000572 18712 000072 05872 000556 057l 000012 00001 000572 6802/51/8
vér'vsi - £16'€5 - 0002 - 182'/2 - 0582 - 05yl - 00001 - 680e/S1/T
001'65¢ 000001 'L S/STLL 000002 050'55 000'5€Z €9/'€9 000'0€Z 006'09 - €19/ 000502 00262 000'0€Z 80T Ad
0556/1 0000011 88795 000002 STS'lT 000'5€2 188'le 000'0€2 05708 - 90881 000502 00971 000'0€2 8E02/S1/8
055641 - 88295 - 5252 - 188'le - 05708 - 90881 - 00971 - 8E02/S1/T
Sy iy 000'620'L STE/1L 000002 05619 000'0€Z €9/21 000'5ee S/S'LL - €98'GY 000002 000’88 000'0¢2 £50T M
8EL'€0C 000'520'L €99'85 000002 S/608 000'0€Z 18€'9€ 000522 88158 - €622 000002 00061 000022 1£02/51/8
8€/'€02 - £99'86 - S/6'08 - 18£'9¢ - 8858 - 1£62e - 00061 - 1802/ 1T
9585y 000G 19'L 5/0T2L 000002 055'89 000022 €95'(8 000022 €918 000'0/5 906'€S 000561 007'9% 000012 9202 Ad
826'92C 0005 19'L 8E0'L9 000002 Sitve 000022 182°0v 000022 18907 000'0/S €56'92 000561 00C'€e 000012 9€02/51/8
826'922 - 8€0'L9 - S/Tve - 18207 - 189'07 - £56'92 - 002'€T - 9€02/51/T
902867 000G10'L 5289z 000002 e9vyL 000G 12 €9106 000G 12 €806 - vri'L9 000061 002S 000561 SE0Z Ad
€0L'6vT 000510l SLr'e9 000002 €7/ 000512 180G 000512 907'SY - 7808 000061 0oLz 000561 SE0Z/S1/8
£01'6v2 - eLy'e9 - 1£7'/8 - 180'sY - 90v'sy - 2/8'08 - 0ol'/z - SE0z/SLT
956685 000005 L GZe el 000002 00108 000502 £9€'86 000502 STr'66 000025 vrL69 00081 00919 000581 V0T Ad
8/6'69C 000005 [ €999 000002 050°0% 000'50¢ 18167 000'50¢ SLL6y 000'0¢S [ 22T 000581 00808 000581 vE0Z/SL/8
8/6'692 - £99'59 - 050°0% - 1816 - SLL6 - 2/5ve - 00808 - vE0Z/SLIT
61085 000556 Szgsel 000002 05£'58 000002 €95'901 000502 €L//01 - vri9z 000'5Z1 00989 000'5Z1 ££0Z Ad
160°06Z 000556 €L629 000002 S19Tr 000002 182€S 000502 958'€S - 7088 000521 00£7€ 000521 £202/51/8
160062 - £16'49 - S/9Ty - 187'€S - 958'€S - 20’88 - 00£'7E - €£02/S1/T
8e/'819 0000/1'L GZEorL 000002 8E€°06 000061 €95y LL 000002 69851 000572 7628 000'0/1 002’5/ 000691 720Z Ad
69€°60€ 0000/1'L €910L 000002 691'SY 000061 187'/S 000002 v89'/S 000572 o'ty 000'0/1 00928 000591 Ze02/S1/8
69€'608 - €910/ - 6915y - 18248 - 894G - o'y - 00928 - Ze02/S1/T
515759 0005z 'L 88y L 000581 €966 000581 €952zl 000002 slveel 000'5€2 vr6'88 000091 0078 000091 L£0Z Ad
88 € 000521l (A7 000581 18v'Ly 000581 18219 000002 60219 000'5€C (722 000091 00907 000091 1£02/S51/8
88¢'/2¢ - vwe'Ts - 18v'y - 18219 - 60219 - oLy - 009'0% - 1£0e/S1/T
002 689 000'680'L STrgl 000°6Z1 £9v'66 000081 €95°081 000002 691621 000522 95776 000651 52898 000051 050 Ad
009'7¥E 000'580'L SlevL 000'5Z1 [ 000081 18259 000002 V8579 000522 8/E LY 000551 Slv'ey 000051 0£02/51/8
009'v¥e - elzyL - 1§26 - 18259 - ¥85'y9 - 8/ Ly - elr'sy - 0£02/51/T
005022 000'000'L 528051 00001 00v'€01 000'5/1 £95'8¢ 1 000002 619°5el 000G 12 €L0'00L 0001 18026 0001 6202 Ad
052°09¢ 000'000'( Slv's. 000021 00£'1S 000521 18269 000002 60829 000512 90005 00071 09 00071 620e/S51/8
052°09¢ - elr'ss - 0018 - 18269 - 608'29 - 90008 - 1709y - 620e/S1/T
/82057 000096 GZLESL 000G LL €LU/0L 000691 €959¥1 000002 691y L 000502 €L6Y0L 000071 90896 000°GEL 820C Ad
vwL'SLE 000096 €95°92 00011 955°€S 000591 187€L 000002 v88'0L 000502 95v'2S 000071 €ov'sy 000°SEL 8202/51/8
vrLs/e - €959/ - 9555 - 182°eL - 880/ - 95728 - cov'sy - 8202/51/T
€18'8/7 000'0€6 SzESsl 0000LL €LE0LL 000091 €95¥S1 000002 6197v1 000561 8€9'601 000°SEL 9G€'10L 000°0€EL £20T M
90v'68¢ 000'0€6 €99'/1 000011 9515S 000091 18T/L 000002 608'€Z 000561 61875 00051 8/9'05 00001 £202/51/8
907'68¢ - £99'14 - 95165 - 18244 - 608'€L - 61875 - 8/9'05 - £202/S1/T
60708 000568 STr'/S1 000501 SLrELL 000551 959'091 000561 618651 000061 520V LL 000°0€EL 952501 000021 9202 Ad
1020V 000568 cl8L 000501 90295 000551 §2€°08 000561 65992 000061 €10/S 00001 82925 00001 9202/51/8
1020V - e1/8/ - 90£'95 - 82£°08 - 65991 - £10'4S - 82925 - 9202/51/T
vv8 /8 000598 STrés| 000001 eLr9LL 000051 905991 000561 617851 000081 1€67/11 000°zL 058801 000G LL SZ0ZT Ad
6Ly 000598 SL6L 000001 90285 000051 €52°€8 000561 65861 000081 996'85 000521 STrYS 000G 11 S202/51/8
zesely - eLL6L - 90785 - £57'c8 - 6586, - 99686 - STr'ys - S20z/S1/T
55058 000'5€8 STr' 191 000001 ELE6LL 00061 968T/1 000561 618891 000'0/1 18Izl 000G LL 092211 000011 20T Ad
1TSey 000'5€8 €108 000001 95965 000571 8/1'98 000561 60618 000'0Z1 16909 000G 11 0EL'9S 000011 ¥20z/s1/8 ¥20z/S1/8
1LT5ey - €1L08 - 95965 - 8/1'98 - 606'18 - 16909 - 0E1'9S - ¥20z/S1/T ¥20z/SL/T
jsa13u| [odidund Jsa13u| [odidund Jsa13ju| [odidund Jsa1aju| [odidund Jsa1aju| [odidund Jsa1aju| [odidund Jsa1aju| Iodidoung 3joQg pIod ajp@g ang
%SLE'T - %00°T S4PY fsa19U| %00°€ - %00°C S34PY fs3194u] %STL'Y - %0L°T S34PY fsa19u] %S'€ - %00 S940Y §59194u] %STI'E - %00°C S4DY fsa194u| %00’V - %5.’L S34PY fsa19u]
|pjoL 020C sauss 610C sauss 810C sauas 10T sauss 910T sauss §10T sauas

SINPayDs 9oIAISS jqad
PPIISIq jusWwiaACIdW] g [OIjUOD) 19JDM youbDy uolunay

32



Expenditures to be Approved

33



Aquatic Features, Inc.

Invoice

6611 Burnet Lane :
Austin, TX 78757 Date Invoice #
9/4/2024 202409311
Bill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c¢/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1] Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 716.00 716.00
month from invoice date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar Genisus, 3 gallons, 118.75 118.75
amortized over 12 months
1 | Growth inhibitors- Sonar one- 20 Ibs, amortized over 12 months 83.00 83.00
5| Pond dye 16.00 80.00
0.25 | Garlon 100.00 25.00
Reunion Blvd: 30.148630, -97.939769
Jacksdaw Dr.: 30.148403, -97.929453
Jacksdaw Dr x Reunion Blvs.: 30.150200, -97.929717
Mary Elis Way: 30.150785, -97.934277
0.25 | Clearcast 310.00 77.50
0.25 | AquaKing 45.00 11.25
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
By/Datq Raceived: Jrﬁ 9 'Qoo - AH
By/Datd Posted: /6 Qf - QH
Approvpd for Payment:
Hand Dplivered to:
Maited |By/Date:
GL#: é{ [I 50
Total $1,111.50
Phone # E-mail Web Site

(512) 301-3199

scott@aquaticfeaturesinc.com

aquaticfeaturesinc.com

34



PLEASE NOTE NEW REMITTANCE ADDRESS
B I X PLEASE REMIT TO:
BLX Group LLC

I SR, A = Agsaire
QUESTIONS? 213.612.2484
amarquez@bixgroup.com

EIN: 51-0404065

PLEASE REMIT COPY OF , DATE: August 26, 2024
INVOICE WITH PAYMENT INVOICE NO: 42182-5185/082624
Reunion Ranch Water Control & Improvement District ACH/Wire Instructions:
c/o Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Bivd., Wells Fargo Bank
Austin, TX 78738 Account of BLX Group LLC
Attn: Bill Flickinger Account No. 4943357772
ABA No. 121000248

Re: $5,000,000
Reunion Ranch Water Control & Improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2019

For Services Rendered: Small-Issuer Exception Opinion

For Period Ending: 08/15/2024

Opinion Fee: $500.00

Review Fee: $500.00

Total Due: $1,000.00
By/Date Received: ]"3 A% 'Q”’ =L
By/Date Postzd: jf) T _"Q“I
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: [173

DUE AND PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 900030/SFS

PLEASE REFERENCE INVOICE NUMBER 42182-5185/082624

35



MARKETINGC

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738

Job Code Invoice # Terms

9802 Net 30
Description Amount

August Marketing Services for Reunion Ranch WCID
Monthly Website Edits 1,500.00

Edits to site to add new Financial Documentation page and new item to main navigation and to footer
Edits to site to transfer all documents from Budgets/Financials to new page

Edits to site for new content and formatting of Financials tab - includes to add new Property Taxes
wording and link to top of new page with district contact info, Hays County tax collector info, Board info,
tax information, proposed tax rates, adopted budgets, appendix and attachments, and annual financial
reports

Edits to site to remove documents from under Budgets/Financials and to remove drop down

Edits to site to replicate all wording and content as well as PDFs to download

Edits to site to post Agenda and Agenda Packet for August Board meeting

Edits to site to add attachment for Engineer’s Report to Agenda Packet for August Board meeting

Edits to site to add attachment for Water System Presentation to Agenda Packet for August Board meeting
Edits to site to add Budget as additional supplement for August Board meeting

Edits to site to add minutes from July Board meeting

Edits to site to add video and passcode for August Board meeting

Edits to site to add Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate on Financials tab

Edits to site to add Maintenance and Operations and Debt Service proposed tax rates on Financials tab
Edits to site to add Stage 2 Watering Restrictions PDF and update sidebar with new stage and link to PDF

Sales Tax - 8.25%

Wailed Dy/Date:

GLi:_ U

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable

Please remit payment to:

/ qz’al $1;500.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $1,500.00

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

36



@INFRAMARK

inframark, LLC Client ID Number 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1156452
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 8/19/2024
Due Date 9/18/2024
To: Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
P O Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $52,033.82

Please Pay This Amount

YRt T it

- T o

Fan

1]
]

- BA-H

B F-10-34

o Lias (T35 6316 5300. 75

132 A%, 23 6311 6§ 958.03
130 486.33 ¢mo (332 8(
wa08 17%71,87 suh0 343609

Subtotal $52,033.82
Sales Tax $0.00
Total $52,033.82

Remit To: Inframark, LLC, P.O. Box 733778, Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Mon - Fri. A surcharge fee may apply

To Pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name : INFRAMARK, LLC
ACH - Bank Routing Number : 111000614 / Account Number 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number : 021000021 / SWIFT Code : CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

37



¢ jo | abeyq
LL°€S9'2$ 00°0$ 4 4% 09'¥00°2$ SL°9€9% lejoL S
wizees 00°0% 12'9% $6'¥2Z$ §2°'96% lejol 2s1
Ly L2€$ 00°0$ 1c'9% G6'vCCS GC'96$ slieday ' aoueuSjUIE) [BISUSD
¢S
9¢£°92¢'z$ 00'0$ 12°9% S9°6.LL°L$ 05°0¥S$ lejol 1S
9e'9ze'es 000% 129$ G9'6.L'1$ 0S°0tS$ sJieday] @ oUBUBJUIE [BIBURD
1S
uonels Pi ‘aoueuduIen
8y°1L2¢'s$ 00'0% 6€°92% 60°528'¢$ 00°0.t'L$ lejol AN
81'12e's$ 00°0% 6€°9¢$ 60'528'c$ 00°0L¥'L$ S0UEBUSJUIBA UOKONAJSUCD
abeureiq ‘aoueusjulep
9z° L¢3 0003 18'01% 6€°1L22% 00°s01L$ lejol 03
STAVAX % ] 00°0% 18°01$ 6e12cs 00'S0L$ suopoadsu)
|0J3U09 UoiS0I]
1£°891L°2$ 00'0$ £5'513 82°609°L$ 05°eyss$ iejol da
10°628$ 00'0$ 00°0% 10°€59% 00°9.1% lejol €-zda
10'628% 000% 00°0$ 10'€59$ 00'9.1% sJieday ' 9oUBUS]UIB [BISUSD
€-2da
0e'6eE'LS 00'0$ €G°G1$ L2°'956% 0G°29¢$ siieday '3 souBUSUIRI [BJBUSD

-uud noA as02q Nuiyy juasls 09
1S9O WVPE1S:80 ¥20zZ Bny 61

$202/61/8 :31va IADIOANI
AYVIAINNS - 2579511 "ON 3DIO0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNTY - LORILSIA
011 ‘NUVAVHANI

38



¢ jo z abed

8e'svl'ces 00°0$ £6°60¢'119 0L LvL'91L$ §1'289'S$ iejol dS

8e'svL'ees 00°0% £6°60€°L19 0L'LvL'9L$ G1'189's$ Iejol LdS

20'855'8$ 00°0% 8.°2€5'L$ 66°166'v'$ 62'820'2$ [esodsiq @jsep 3 @bpn|g
LG'oEES 00°0% 00°0% 16cecs 00'tv0L$ SJueusjuIel aAjjejuaAald
19°285$ 000% 00°0$ L9'LEPS 00'9G51L$ adueudjuiely
S9'ESP'SS 00'0$ v'0ST'eS LL'GGS'LS 0S'L¥9$ 6uidweg Aiojeloge Jo saag qe
€8'¢99'CL$ 00°0% €5°9018'L$ 08'26¥'8$ 0S'6vE'CS siieday g 9ouUBUSJUIB |BJBURD
ev'gsy'Ls 00°0% GO'LELS LT'9569% 05°29¢$ IDUBUBUIBIA UOONISUOD
€€'069'v$ 000% €5°€L5'$ 08°18% 00°6e$ s[edlwayo

LdS
jue|d 19MIS ‘@oueuUdUIB

LYLLTS 00°0% 6€°902% €8°00S°L$ 0S°L9v$ iejol SN

ev'6cs 00°0% 00'0$ 89°0¢$ S.°8% 1ejol SN

£V'6€$ 00°0% 00°0$ 89°0¢$ G.'8$ siieday 13 souBUBSUIRK [BISUSD

SN
10°062°L$ 00°0% A AR G9'/8/% 000LES sJleday] 3 duBUBJUIB |BIBUSD
[4A1%5°5 000% L6°ELS 05°289% GL'8yLS adUBUSUIBIY UOHONISUOD
Jamag ‘adueuajuiei

1S°8LL°1LS 00°0% 08'¥86$ L1°86$ 00'sc$ 1ejol din

1S58LLLS 000% 08'¥86$ 11'86% 00'se$ sJieday @ soueusjulRY [elBusD

,‘ @xmw

0]

f e

Juid nok a1039q HulyL juddls 09
1S2 WVPE:$5:80 #202 Bny 61

¥202/61/8 :31vA IJIOANI
AYVARNS - ZSY9SEL "ON JDI0OANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y - 1ORILSIA
0711 ‘MUVINVYHANI

39



‘Jued nok a40j2q Yulyl [u2aIO 09
1S WV¥E¥5:80 ¥20T Bny 61

AR Sy Fod RO

€ jo ¢ abed

28'¢€0'2S$ 00°0$ oL'08LcLS 81'858'82$ $2'566'6$ [ejo ad10AU)
51°809% 00°0$ 12°9$ 4 A 444 0S'251$ 1ejoL MS
G1°809% 00'0$ 12'9$ vy vhrs 05°261$ sJieday g SoUBUBJUIEI |IBUBD)

widysAs Jajepp wio)s
61°906'c$ 00°0%$ 95°209$ 8¢'90v'z$ S2'268% Iej0L MiN
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ [ej01 LAMIN
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sileday '@ SoUBUBJUIBY |BJBUSD

LMIN

00°0%$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ aoueusjuieW
oL°L0v$ 00°0$ oL L0v$ 00'0$ 00°0$ Buydwesg Aiojesoge Jo sea4 ge
98'68¢'L$ 00°0% Les 10'€66$ G.'¢6¢$ suonoadsuj
€2°601'C$ 00'0$ 9¢'L61$ IEELP'LS 05'86v$ sileday '@ 8oUBUBJUIBY [RIJDUDD)

J9)JepA ‘@ouBUUIRIA

¥202/61/8 :31vaA IOIOANI
AIYVINIANS - 25¥9SLL "ON JDI0ANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNZY :

LOonriLsia

211 ‘WA VINVHANI

40



41

Jupd no/ 210489 Huly L jusals) 09

1S WVPE:pS:80 vZ0Z Bnv 61

ZlL o | abed
- e
uoq 9z°L6€$ 00°0% 18°01% 6cbzzs  |00'soLs [EERE]
T AT A% 00'0$ 18'01$ 681223  |00'SOLS 12304 suonsadsu|
ssSed
*A7NF Y04 10ULNOD NOISON3
AMIIM (uonoadsu| qun) pue eay puisig
N [9z'2€££8 00°0$ 18018 6£1228 |00'G0LS ‘Juswaned 19a1g) [04)u0D uoiSoI] aIDMu|  25206.€ yzoz/6LlL
suojoadsu|
o {osu09 uoysosy
b~ Q J _.l\\\\\\
7 1£°891°2$ 00°0$ £5°51L$ 82'609'1$ |05'cYSS lejoL da
10'628$ 0003 00°0$ 1059 |00921$ leto) £-2da
lejoy
10°628% 0003 00'03$ 10€59%  |00921$ sieday 'g asueUBUIRH |RI8UBD
paynuepl
a4 0} Paau Jey) JouIsIq 3yl ul
S||eyno pue sjajul ajebisaau) :puod €-2da
N |t0'6Z8% 000% 000$ 10’6598 (00918 uoyusjaq e Je wajqo.d e ajebisaau||  pag uounady| 0595ELe|  H202/82/9
sieday
3 @ouBUDdUIBY
|e1auss)
¢-2da
feoL
0£'66€1$  |00°0$ £5°51$ 12'956%  |05°29€$ sueday '3 aoueudjulRl |e18UIS)
X08y3LLINdS
© IN3IWIG3S ¥v30 31LWH
895 "-ZdOM :puod uonuajeq ealy PuIsiq
N {0£6£€'LS  |00°0$ £5°61% 129563  |05°29¢e$ e ]2 19SSy ue Jo sneday jesausn) QIOMYY|  6¥655.€ ¥202/1/8
sieday
® SouUEBUdjUIRY
|e1ouas)
aosueudjuieiy

¥202/61/8 -:31vQA ADIOANI
ANvL3a-ZS5yeSil "ON IDIOANI
JIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORdLSIa
011 ‘HUVNVUANI



Zl jo z ebed

42

I1om 1am yBuy f1eo Jsjelq ‘uoneis
N |85'9v23$ 000% 00°0% 86'€les |00'Ees YN B je wajqoid e ajebsau| D wepyobe| v1L099.€ ycoze/eel/L
uueje |aAg) ybiH ‘uoneis
N [09°€€ZS 000% 00°0$ 09€91$  |C0'0L$ Y11 e 1e we|qo.d e ajebysau| IO wepyobe| €69¥9.€ y2oeivelL
wueje |y ybiH ‘uonelg
N |v0'Z€$ 00°0$ 00'0$ L\ WA% 000$ Y e je wajqoid e djedisau} 1D Wepy obe| 98LESLE ¥20z/otiL
‘Bunoko poys dwd Buisneds (1081309
Bunpom Jou sjqissod sjonuod
Jreday ‘uchels YI e je Jossy ue
N |9.'886% 00°0%$ 00°0$ 9.°'80.% 000823 jo aoueusjulel Jo Jieday |esauag| 1D Wepy OvE| 08Z0ELE veoe/SLiL
$2/10/30 ‘P3Ydseleq $0.9
N [iviees 00'0% 1298 S6'veTs G2'96$ ‘#payog uolels Y e e Buues|y 1o wepy ope| SHOIS69E yeoe/seiL
sneday
9 aoueuUIEY
|elauag
s
uonels
Y11 ‘asueusjulely
o Q . , e
vl J 8v'1ze'ss 00'0$ 6£'9z$ 60'528'c$ |00°0LY'L$ iejol an
sv1ze's$ 00'0$ 6c'9z$ 60°SZ8'€$ |00°02%°LS$ |Ej01 9JUBUSJULEN UORONASUOD
‘ucijejaban |jepino ues|y ‘youq
N |66'145% 00°0$ 99'v$ €8'60v$ |0G°2G51% Jo youay eary sbeutesg e ueald| 1O wepy cog| 11€08E y20z/e/e
[leino woyy uonejaban seald yosug
N [59'80L°L$ 00°0% 99°'%$ 6v'622'L$ |05CLvS Jo youas) easy sbeulerq e ues|d g anex 9es| 2Ir09lie y2oe/LelL
llegino woyj uonejdbaa Je3)) youa paig
N [ev8ze’Ls 0003 99°v$ 12°956% |0S°29¢e$ Jo youau] easy abeujerq e ues|y| uownay Gz  9£09L.€ ¥202/0¢/L
uogejaban
SACWAS ‘S)IBANG JB3]D ‘YN png
N [oLLls 00°0% [A 4453 6v'622°LS |05°2LvS Jo youay) eary sbeuleiq e ues|)| uownay LiyZ| 6209L.€ $20C/0e/L
SOUBUSJUIRI
uoljonIIsuoD
abeujeig
‘asueuauIey

-Julid noA aJ0§aq Uyl juaals) 09

1S2 Wvve:vs:80 v20Z Bnv 61

¥202/61/8 :31VQ IDIOANI
v13a- 2SyeSil "ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y - LOINLSIa
011 ‘NUVIN VNI



43

Z1 jo ¢ abed
15°8L1°1$ 00°0$ 08'v86$ 11'86$ 00's€$ 18301 diN
oEIN =T
1581118 00°0% 08°'v86$ 11863 00°6€$ ssieday 'g adueUDUIRYY [EIBUID)
epuaby Buyjssw
pieog }so0d 9Ses|d Jed E je eayy ealY PUISIA
N [zeseLs 00°0% GG'1$ 112863 00°6e$ RuIsiq e ul SadljON JS0d J0 J8AleQ AIOMY|  28/8Y.€ yeoz/iLiL
3DI0ANI SNOIS | AOVLS ealy pusig
N |s2'¢86$ 0008 _45C€868 000%$ 00'0$ Hjied e 1o} safiddng aseyaing aIoMY|  vS6.€.€ veoz/elL
siieday
9 aoueuduen
|e1auag)
| Ned ‘asurusjulely
"
O Oﬂg 11°€59'C$ 00°0% reLs 090078 |SL'9€9$ 1gol 87
Wwizes 00°0% 1293 56'v2Z$ S2°96$ fejol zs1
lejoL
wrizes 00°0% 1z°9% §6'v2Z$ S2°96% suleday '3 douUBUBIUIRY [BIBUSS)
¥2/€0/80 ‘pPaYoSaleq svviL L
N |iv'iees 00°0$ 129% G6'vecs §2'96% ‘#Ppaydsg ‘uonels Y e je Buuealy JQ 8HeM L6G| 0.9569€ yeoz/sel/l
siieday
» SouBUUBY
|esauan)
4 3]
9¢£'9Z£'e$ 00°0$ 1z'9% §9'6L.1$ |0S°0VSS jejol LS
12201 §
9£'92¢'C$ 00°0% 1z'9% S9°6LL1$ |0S°0VSS sijeday '3 aduBUBUIRY |RIBUBY
wieje |y YBiH uonels
N |15°02e$ 000% 00°0% 92'65¢2$ GZ'Log Y17 e je wajqoid e ajebysanu) 10 wepy Ove| 61928.€ ¥20z/e/8
TI3M L3IM HOIH -uchels
Y7 e je wajqold e ajebysanu) 10 wepy ove

-Juid nof alojaq Nuiyl jusaio 09

1S90 Wv¥e:¥s:80 $20Z Bnv 61

% e

$202/61/8 :31LvQ 3DI0ANI

VLA - 2SP9SLL "ON IOIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORILSIA
071 ‘MYVINVYNI




Zl 40 ¢ abed

20°062°L$ 00°0$

TY'z6Ls

§9°18.%

00°0L€$

fejol
ssjeday ® 9sueUBULERY jRIBUID

N |ov'vocs 0008 /]

44153

0'82L$

00'v¥$

dvO LNO NV3T10

«9 NIH0H] 30V1d3d ISVI1d
19SSy WBISAS Jamag uclIpuooay
1o aoe|day ‘Nieday 'ajeoojay

g aukejaq G61

0€8.5.¢

¥20Z/6L/L

N |25°€5.8 00°0%

000%

L6°1€8$

00'2eZ$

430 ONIOO WHVTV ¥3M3S
‘Jossy WI)SAS Jamas uoijIpuosay
10 aoejday ‘Neday ‘ajeoojay

9A0)
asag g9t

8GEEGLE

¥20z/LLiL

N |2098% 00'03

0008

20'v9%

ooces

dVvO 43M3S .9 MIvd3y
‘Jossy wo)sAS Jomag UoIpUOIaY
10 adejday ‘eday ‘ajeoojay

iq anej ey

2600v.€

$20c/8/L

N |20'98% 00°0$

00°03$

20'v9%

00'22S

‘ded Joamas 9 Jiedas ases|d
'195SY WA)SAS Jomas ucHipuoday
10 aoejday ‘neday ‘ajedojoy

g 3mey pLy

IvigELE

¥202/8/L

sieday
9 saueUBUIRY
jesauas)

(44145 0008

6€L$

05°289$

SL8YL$

|210 ] S5UBUSIUIRI UORONLSUOD

N |2Z's¥8s 00°0$

16€L8

05°289%

GL8YLs

Jiedas asea|d aulj Jomas pispuelb
yum wa)qoad Buipodal Jawoisny
‘1oSsy WBISAS JOMag B UOKIPU0IaY
“snipy ‘aoe|day ‘lledoy

png
uolunayj 920¢€

0EVEPLE

$202/9/L

souBUBEN
uolONIISUOD

uiad nok asojaq Juiyy jusalo 09

1S9O Wvve:vs:80 202 Bny 61

¥202/61/8 -:31vaA IDIOANI
IvL3Q - Z5¥9SLL "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORMLSIa
011 ‘NUVINVHNI

44




45

2ulid nok a104aq Uiyl juaals) 09

1S90 Wvveivs:80 vZoz bny 61

2l jo G abed
¥2/10/20 ‘pdYyosaleq
9879 #POYOS 'jueld juswieal)
N |02'623% 0003 00°0% Sv'0Cs G183 Jemag 10j s|edNuay aseydngd| anod suker gOL| 8L0SELE ¥2oe/ielL
INNF SNINMVH -Jue|d juaunealf
N |6v'80L°LS 0008 _-|6v'80L°LS 0003 000% 1amasg Joj siediwayd aseydind| aaod auker ooL| 2eer0oLe ycoe/Li8
$2/10/90 :paydgsieq
98.9 '#P3YdS ‘jueld jusuneal)
N |oZ'623 00°0% 00°0% Sv'02$ G188 1amag 1o} S|ESIWSYD aseYdINg| dA0D duker 00L| 9P9G69E ¥20e/LiL
*Kepy Joj s[esjwayd
AI9AIISP SUDIMEH ‘jue|d Juswieal)
N |v299e'cs 000% _~ve99c'es 0003 000% 13M3g 10} S[EDIWAYD 9SBYOINd | aA0D Buker GOL|  910099€ S LAVTALTAL)
¥2/10/G0 ‘P8YdSaleq
9819 ‘#P3YOS ‘Jueld Jusunealy
N |ov'ess 0003 000% 06'0v$ 05418 19M3g 10} S|EDIWBYD SSBYDINd [ aA0D Buker 0L  ¥IVbOE y20zT/LElS
"Judy o} sjeajwayo
JaN|3p SuBMEH ‘JuB|d juawneal)
N |18'86L'L$ 000$ _-|18'86LLS 00°0% 0003 Jomag 10} siealway) aseyoind | anoD auker 0oL| 660%1L9E veoe/otly
s|esiwayn
ldS
eld
L 19Mag ‘aduruIUIEY
P
O 3 m Q TLYLL'TS 00°0$ 6€°902$ €8°005'1$ |0S°29V$ 1ej0L SN
ev6es 00°0$ 00'0$ 89°0¢€$ SL°8% le3ol SN
ejoL
ev'6e$ 00°0$ 0003 89°0¢$ S.°8% sifeday § adueUBUIRY |RIBUBD
ajebisoau) asesd
Jo Buob si wieje dwnd Japuub jey)
buipodas Jawojsnd ‘ueld juswieas] pAlg
N |ev'ees 00°0% 00°0% 89°0€$ G.'8% Jamag e je wejqold e aebiseau)| uoiunay 620€| SOVEPLE veoe/9/L
sieday
9 90UBRUBUIBY
|essuss
S

- w T
ww. ; W.{sj
QO ST I RIEHIOME,

¥202/61/8 -:31vaA FJNOANI
qIv13a - 25¥95LL "ON IOIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOIMLSIa

0T ‘MAUVIAVHANI




2l Jo g abed

46

$2/10/L0 :PaYOSaleq
652 ‘#PAYOS ‘JuB|d Jusuieal]

N jeei8L'es 00°0$ 000$ 29'86.'L$S |05'22rs Jamag e je suonesado sjqeig| anoD auker 00L|  890GE.LE LA TA7A
¥erL0/L0
:PaudSaleq £6bE #PaYdS walshs

N [L5°¥€88 00°0% 00°0% 156888  |00'S¥TS uonebu) ue o} Asning e ajeai) | anoD duker 0OL|  SOSELE peoe/LElL

Bunpom jou duind yosesig ‘ueid
jusuneal) Jomasg e Je jassy ue
N |89'285'l$ 0008 8ceeets ov'sPZ$  |00'SOLS j0 oueUdIBW 10 Jleday [e1ausD | aA0D Buker 0L |  LS0EZLE veoe/ L

Butpas) jou dwnd yoea|g ‘Jueld
juswieal) Jamag e je jassy ue
N |09°/8% 0003 000% G198 S2'9C$ Jo aoueUBUIBW 10 JiBdDY [BJBUSD [ 8A0D BUARr 00L| Z66ELLE yeoe/eL9

2/£0/30 :PAYIS3leQ
652p :#PaUDSS Yueld jJuswieas|

N [20'2£0'2$ 000% 000% T5'629'LS |0S°19ES Jamag e Je suofjesadQ s|qejiig | aroD auker QOL|  259569€ $202/8/.L
¥2/E0/S0
‘PaydSaleQ E6VE #PAUOS ‘WaisAS

N |02'SLLS 000$ 00°0% 0.2218 |0S°2SS uonebiu) ue o) Aomng e ajeaid | ano) suker 00L|  059569€ ¥2oz/LiL

¥2/10/90 :PaYdSaleq
€686 :#PaY0S ‘Jueld juauneas]
N |65°€6€8 0008 //|6Lsees os0vs  |0sL18 Jamas e Joj salddng eseyoind | anoD auker 0oL|  SESSE9E v2oe/L

wajqosd ysemyoeq piys dug ueid
Juswieal) Jamasg e Je Jassy ue

N |ol226'28 00°0$ 0003 02'680'28 |05°268% Jo soueusjulel Jo Jleday |BJauaD)| an0D suker goL| 095HSOE ¥202/ELIS
sieday
9 soueuUdUIBRY
|essuads)
Q9 e Q ev'ssv'Ls  |00°08 59118 129568 |05°29¢$ 1ej01 @oUBUSIUIRY UORONASUOD
GZ# 9uozZ uo AYY Bunjes) sieday
‘Jossy WajsAS Jamas B UOIjIpuoIay
N |evsst'ls 0008 /S9°LELS 129568  |05°29¢% ‘Isnipy ‘aoeiday ‘sleday| an0D suker 00L| 6£629.€|  veoz/celL
S0UBUBJUIBN
d— uolensuo)

0 m~ Q £€°069'v$ 00°0% €5°8.5'v$ 08183 00°se$ |Ej01 sjedlwayy

1SODN;

JEN)

AIO/SIED

$¥202/61/8 :3LvA IOIOANI

AvL3A - Z5¥9SLL "ON 3OI0ANI

und noA a10jeq Nuiyl juaals 09 aIOM HONVY NOINN3YN : 1O1MLSIg
1SD WVbE:¥5:80 ¥202 Bny 61 911 ‘NUVINVHINI




ZL jo L ebed

47

N |€8'6ESLS 0003

£8'6E5'1$

00°0%

00°0$

3NNF HO3L
VNOV ‘ueld Juawiesl | 1omes
loj sasiuag Auojeloge] aseyaind

3A0D auker 001

SSEV0.LE

¥202/1/8

N [6€£'996% 0008 /]

66'LC3

0 '#59%

00'082$

¥2/€0/80 PaYaSajeq 6ELE
HPAYDS ‘Jueld Juswieal| 1omes
Jo} saoiuag Alojeloqe} aseyoing

anoo) auker 001

6¥9569€

¥eoeieiL

N |16799'L$ 00'0$ A

46'v99'L$

000$

00'0$

Aew
yo9) enbe ‘Jue|d Jualijeal] Jomas
Jo} saoinag Alojesoge] aseyoing

anoo) auker 0oL

160099¢€

¥20e/SLiL

Bujdwesg
Aiojeloqen)
1o s994 qen

e’

£8'€99'21L$ |00°0$

£5°918°'L$

08'26¥'83

0S°6VE'Z$

|ejo),
sieday 'g 92URUAJUIRI [RI19UDD)

N [eep9ss 0003

856213

66°02€$

SLELLS

"Jooy Jequeyd

1oeju09 ay) Sulueso soj asn

0) wnnoea jood e aseyoind ‘jue|d
juswijeal] Jamag B je Jossy ue

0 aoueusjulely lo neday |eisusg)

an0D suher 0L

66€C.L.€

¥202/2/8

N |65862°L$ 000$

0003

65862'L$

00°0%

"19Indwod 3)ISuo pue 81emyos
vavos Jeday pue ajepdn ‘jueld
juswieal] Jameg e je Jassy ue
10 aoueuajUIR 10 Jleday |eisuds)

an0) suher ool

62919.¢€

¥202e/ceiL

N |56'65% 00°0$

8G'1$

06'0v$

0S°21L$

13}y JouonIpUOD Jie ued|) ‘ueld
JusWieal] Jamag e Je Jassy ue
40 asueUBUIRY 10 Jieday [BleuaD)

anoD aufer 00}

0¥86S.€E

¥20¢/e/8

N |[vSPh2s

86'/%

05°09%

suononNsul Jayuny
10} Jojesado joejuos ‘dund ajsem
10} X0q uoljezusjuim ieday ‘ueld

juswieal] Jamas B Je jossy ue
10 adueuajuieyy 1o neday jelaudd

an0D aufer 00l

9.08¥.€

yeoc/eLiL

€1°92¢%

.ﬂﬂ..ﬁﬂll
2

e

£6'60L$

‘Jued noX a1ojaq yupy L juasi) o9

1S9O WV¥E:¥5:80 ¥20Z Bny 61

00°6e!

ed Joy
sa)|ddns aseyoind ‘jue|d Juswijeasy

Jamag e 404 sa)iddng aseyaind

anoQ aufer 00l

1986¥.€

yeoc/LelL

o3

$202/61/8 :31LvA JOIOANI
1vL3A - 2SP9SLL "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOIdLSIa
011 ‘MUVIN VNI




48

Z1 Jo g abed
8e'syL'ees |00°0$ €6°60£‘11$ 0L'Lv2'91$ |SL°289'SS |ejol LdS
=
\\_ < Q 20°855'83 00°03 81728513 66'166'v$ |52'820'Z$ iejo] jesodsiq aysem B 96pnis
|ejuswUONAUT UepUBYS
N |09°215'L$ 00°0% 09°216'L$ 00°0% 00'0% ‘luawabeuely abpn|g (e1ausn) | aroD auher 0OL| 6Z1L0ZLE ¥eoz/LelS
Anr jo
yjuotu ay) 20 ssaud jjaq jo Buluuny
N |€€09.'2$ 000% €6'61% 0£'226'L$ |05°2Z8% ‘luswabeuep abpnis |essusn | anoD suker goL|  65E6€LE y2oz/LelL
aunf Jo yjuow
ay) Joj ssaud jjaq au) jo Buuuny
N |oL08zZ'v$ 00°0$ 99'v$ 69'690'c$ |S2'S02'L$ ‘lswabeuep abpn|g |essuss | anoD auker goL| €12869€ v2oe/LiL
|esodsiq
aisem 3 abpnis
O DE J 15'9¢€$ 00'0$ 00°0% 15'zezs  |00'vOLS €10 adueUBUIRIN aARBIUBASId
$2/10/20
:paydsaleq HOIW :8dA | paysg
9ES9 '#P3YoS ‘(1ealueyday) Nd
N |66'4.28 000% 00°0% 6v'v8lS  |05°28% uonesuqgn [ediuBYOaN YIUo oML | 0D duker oL| ZZSPELE yeoeree/L
ve/Lo/v0
:payosaleq 62821 ‘#payds ‘(sdo)
N |26'v9% 000% 00'0$ 20'8ps 059L$ suonoadsu| anxid W61 [enuuy | ano) suker goL|  ¥S80LOE yeoereiL
aoueUdUIBY
aANBjUBARId
0 e J 19°285% 00’03 00'0% 19'LEvS  |00'9SLS [ejo0l asueuajuiey
Butooysajqnol) spaau pue
Buidduy 1949) '1assy juejd Juawieal|
N |[19°/85% 0008 00°0$ L9'LEVS  |00'9G513 Jamasg e jo Jleday [e1oud9 | an0D suker goL|  ¥58289¢ ¥20z/9LIL
| — aoueusjulep
» Q lejol
Ql S9'est'ss  |0070$ vr'osz'e$ LL'SSS'LS |0S°2p98 Bujidwes Aiojesoqeq Jo saagy qe
¥2/10/20 ‘PaYIS8leQ 6ELE
#P3YOS ‘Jue|d Jusweas] JOMaS
N |e5'962'L$ 00°0$ AeLizs LE'L06S  |0G°29¢€3 Joj sa0Inag Atojesoge] aseyoing [ anoD suker 00L|  €30SELE ¥20z/0€/L

il SisoamiasE B ” A : A 2 ey

EHoyREEIEN I

o

v202/61/8 :31vaA FDIOANI

vL3d - 2595k "ON IDIOANI

und nok as049q Nupyl juaaLD 09 alOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOIMLSIa
182 Wvve:rs:80 ¥20Z Bnv 61 077 ‘WAVINVYANI



1 jo 6 abed

49

00'62$

0008

00528

0003

00°0$

013G UQ UIN] JO JOBUU0DBY
‘19]9N pedy - u| BAOK J3WOISN)

ia
Mepsyoer 919

¢L99€.E

ye0zreiL

00628

00°0$

00'52$

00°0$

00°0$

921G PO wiIN] 10 }1D3UU0SI]
'1918\ peaY - INQ AAOW JaWoIsn)

14
MEpSYIEr 919

E€VSOELE

[AATA)

0Z'10S$

00°0%

80°2L$

Z1'89€$

00'L2L$

‘20140 LOLM 1€ 3qejieae

sbe) abuesQ ‘yuow Aiana Buipeas
Joj s|qissadoe bujeq jou Jajaw
JI3Y} JO 3NSS] U} J081102 O} JUIpPISAL
ay) 10} }dwaye jewsoy S| Jno

S1 SIYy| "SaSSaIPPE JO IsI| payoeye
0} sbe} ss929Y Jajey sbueip

Buny ases|d (NMA ‘(puiosas

2 AAIIOB) $331J0U JBjem [10q ‘ao1jou
2013S JWOIsNd '4SN 'uanbulaq)
ealy Jouisiqg ui sbe) Guey

ealy puisiq
QIOMYN

Povsele

$202C/8/L

L9'Zy8s

0008

00°0$

L1'229%

05°022$

"133HS 901

NO S3SS3¥aav 9012 SIOILON
ONVH "‘NYHL-IAIEMA NOILVIOIA
HIALYM ADITIM ‘18ssy

WdISAS JalBAA 10} AaAINg B Bjeal)

ealy puisig
QIOMYY

1208€.€

¥202/82/9

L2'621$

00'0$

¥20$

€0'96$

00°€e$

‘ojoyd 8yj uo Jaquinu asnoy

3y} papnjoul Jey; ainjoid e axe}
aseald '19ays Ho uo sessasppe 60|
pue sad)joN Japuiwas Apusu4 buey
‘SUCIIBIOIA 19)EM JOJIUOW 0} Youey
uolunay Jo [je AP aSea|d '1ossY
wajsAg Jajepn Joj Aanng e sjeal)

ealy puisia
QoMY

€6¥81.LE

¥202/LiL

sneday
R ddueudUIEY
[ejauas

19lem ‘asueusjuiep

;

8E°SpL'ces$

00°0$

1S9 WVPE:$5:80 p20Z Bny 61

eloll

Juird noA alogaq Juryl juadl 09

0Llvl'ols

1ejol ds

$202/61/8 :31.vQA 3DI0ANI
TIvl3d - 25¥9SLL "ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : LORLSIa
011 ‘NUVAIVHANI




2l jo 0| abed

50

R A T

JEV0)

Juiad nok a4039q Yuly)l judaus) o9

1SD WVYE:¥5:80 ¥20Z Bny 61

SSolp

ssed 'NOILJIdSNI T100d TwNId
N |6L°L¥TS 0008 0003 61218 00°0.$ ‘feuapisay - uoyoadsu| edg / j00d g eney gey| 8SESELE yeoere/L
ssed rwdg
-8 usamjaq uoljoadsu) jood jeuld
N |6L'2v2$ 00°0$ 000% 61°221% 00°0.$ ‘lenuapisay - uoyoadsu) edg / jood ig snex €0¢| <2S86ciE veoe/LLiL
suonoadsu)
wd G 1ejol
=~ £€2°60L'2$ 00°0$ 9¢°.61$ LE'ELY'LS |0S'86VS sijeday ' adueusjulely |RI8UID
saxoq
[lew asueijus ay) Aq auo ay) Jdaoxad
subys Buiejem ay) ||e anoway
‘1ossy WalsAS Jajep UORIPU0ODY ealy jouisia
N |59°002$ 00'0$ 00'0$ SLepLs 06'¢5% 1o aoe|day ‘Jeday ‘sjedojay QIoOMYY|  Lgeelie ¥202/0¢e/L
82|A18S UQ UIN] 10 JosUU0d8Y 1q
N |oco'sz$ 0008 00623 000% 0008 ‘1919 peaY - U] SAOl JOWOISND [ MepSHOBr 62ZL| 26699.€ veoz/oe/L
90IAI9S UQ LN JO JOBUU0DaY pAalg
N |00'sZ$ 0003 00623 000$ 00°0% ‘J319)N PESY - U] BAOIN JBWOISND|  UCUNY Z66Z|  1LL299.E ycozcrociL
921198 JJO uIn) Jo }o8uuodsiq pPAIg
N |o06e$ 0003 00'6es 00°0$ 0003 '1S19IN peaY - INO AW JowWoOISND|  uolunay Z66Z| LEZ99.E ¥20¢2/92/L
1O141SIA NI SOVL
010 € ONVH (NMA ‘(puiosas
3 9MJOR) S3010U JBjeMm [I0g ‘80U
901A19S JOWO}SND '4SN “usnbuljaq) BAIY 10MISI]
N |P269% 00°0% 2L08 20°'8p$ 0591% easy Jousiq w sbe| Buey aIOMY| SpS86G.€E ¥2oz/6liL
80IA19G UQ LN 1O Jo3UU0O8Y palg
N [00°6Z$ 00°0% 00'Gcs 00°0% 00°0$ ‘JOI9N PedYy - U] SAOW JBWOISND|  uolUNdY €60E| £00/S.€ ¥2oc/6lLiL
9314 JO UIN] 40 193Uu0dsig pAig
N |00°6Z$ 00°0$ 00'62$ 00°0$ 0008 ‘JojolN pESY - INQ SAOW JawoisnD|  uoUNdY £60E| 9.695.€ yeoe/eliL
‘ajebijsanul
aseald xoq Ul YIp umop jed o} [aaoys
B %00} SUOSWOS 8yl SH00| palels
“JoUISIp Jajem AQ POpUSWILUODR) SeM
ey} swny 8304q os|e Wp ysal} Jo jinj
X0q Ja)awl SMOYS Jus)|o Jod ‘wa|gold
1Z561% 00'65% waysAg Jajem e ajeb) ¥20Z/9LIL

$202/61/8 :31VA 3DIOANI
vL3a - 25¥9SLL "ON 3IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOIMLSIg
071 'MUVINVYINI



Zl jo || abed

00°0$ 00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

|ej0] @oueuUeI

N |00°0$ 00°0%

00°0$

0008

0008

1SUISIP U] sanss] Aue X1 '18ssy
wWalsAS JajepA e Jo sieday [elauan)

ealy pusig
QIoMyd

6v699¢

¥e0c/LLIL

P ——rre

soueUBUlEN

1Y

oL'Lov$ 00°0%

0L°20v$

00'0%

00°0$

——r——
IejoL
Bujdwes Asojesoqen 40 s3a4 qe)

N |s5°€028 0008

GS'€0Z$

0008

000%

INNF ALILLN
HILVYM ‘18sSY WajsAg Jajep
Jo} saoines Aiojeloqen aseyaind

Baly puIsia
QIDMYN

06EV0.E

$202/0¢/9

N |S5°€0Z$ 0008

§5°€02$

0008

00°0$

Aew
AInn Jajem 1assy wWalsAS Jolem
10} sadinag Alojescqe aseyaing

ealy puisiq
QIOMYY

(44145523

$20Z/LE/S

Buidweg
Aiojeloge
Jo saad qe

W)S

98'68¢'L3 00'0$

e

10°€663

SL°e6€$

[ej01 suopdadsu|

N [097188 00°0%

00'0%

Ge'GS8

A4

ssed "M3IIAIH

Y314VY NOILO3JSNI TVYNId Q33N
TIM ANV 31L37dWOD SI1 100d
"INIWAVYI/NOILYDINddY QIOM
LINENS LON QId ¥OLOVHINOD
'SNVd 100d M3IA3Y 3SY31d
‘lenuapisay - uoioadsuy edg / jcod

aALg
uswa|] L2l

5108..€

¥20z/e/8

N |vEcles 000$

g5'1$

6.°692%

00'G501L$

ssed ‘2606-L07-€06-AL a1y}
sjewjue Aue jou ale aJay] ‘piek
%oeq 0} SSa20e pajuelb Joumoswoy
Jod ‘uonoadsuy jood |euiq
‘[e)uapisay - uondadsu] edg / |0od

10 wepy 68¢

9L06v.LE

$202/veiL

N |oz'69%

00°0$

04°15$

05218

ssed ‘M3IIAIY
NOILYOITddY 100d M3N
‘lenuapisay - uonoadsu) edg / jood

1Q mesyoer $81

G6LSV.IE

¥20e/LElL

N |vE'TiES 00'0$

Juprd noA aso048q YUYL jUIIID 09

1SO WVPE:pS:80 ¥20Z Bnv 61

6.'692$

00'501$

ssed (pajyonpuod Jnod
-a1d ON) NOLLO3JSNI 100d TYNIS

‘jenuapisay - uoyoadsu| eds / |0od

10 wepy /¢

€L10v.E

¥202/62/L

T

$202/61/8 :3LvQ 3OI0ANI
VLA - 25¥9S5LL "ON JOIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LOIMLSIa
071 ‘MUVINVHANI

51



9

52

G

Zl Jo z| obed
28'¢€0'26¢  |00°0% oLosL'els 8v°858'82$ |S2'566°6% B30 3310Au]
§1°809% 00'0$ 1Z'9% Vaddas) 05°251% 1e10L MS
J J fejoL
S1°809% 00°0% 12°9% rrvrs 05°251$ sujeday 1 asuBUAUIBH |RIBUDD)
‘Jobeuew Junoooe o) puas pue
03pIA B pJodal ‘sjqeun y| (ainyoid
93s) ubig pjail4 dug woly Janed
an08j01d anoway Jossy WalsAs Baly PUISIq
N |80v0€ES 00°0% LLES eceees GL'8.% 19]EAN WIOIS B JO Sileday |elaud) AIOMYY|  LESESLE ¥20c/oL/L
18|u] Jajep wiols
B 9AOWaI 3Sea|d 19SSy Walshs
N [80'Vv0ES 0003 LLes zeeees G.8.$ lajep WIOIS e Jo sileday [essusD)| 1 suke|dQ Z2e|  ¥S26PLE LAV 4 7]
syeday
Q aoueudURHN
|esduag)
waISAS J9jepp WI0IS
61'906'¢$ 0003 95°209$ 8£°90v'2$ |ST'268% fejol M
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ lejol LAMA
lejol
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ sujeday) | adueudUIE [RIBUBL)
P2/10/L0 ‘PaYdS8IRQ 9Z8S #PAYOS
‘(sAepijoy 9 spuayaam ‘sinoy
|ewJou Jaye ‘sinoy jeuliou) WalsAg uoyngustq
N |000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% lajepn e e suofessdo ageg| 210 aiIomud|  0L0seze L LAVAIRA T
¥2/10/S0 :PaYdSaleq 928S #p3yds
‘(shepijoy B spuaroam ‘sinoy
jewou Jaye ‘sinoy jewlou) wa)sAg uonnquistq
N |co0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% Jajepn e je suoljessdo djqelig| 210 AIDMHY|  ¥E9569¢ | AVALAVA
siieday
R aoueusjuIep
|eiauas)

&w%,mﬁ o
I%S91ESH

e

0b?;

T

uid noA alojaq Juiyl jusdlo 09
1S9 WV¥E:¥5:80 ¥20Z Bny 61

STl

¥202/61/8 -:31LvA ADIOANI
v13a-2s¥95LL "ON IDIOANI

QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : LOIM1SIa

O ‘MUVIWVHNI



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 < FAX (512) 469-9148

August 29, 2024

Reunion Ranch WCID

c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER

08/06/24 Review report on pool construction and pool deposits sent by Inframark. (0.3
Hours).

08/07/24 Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
preparation for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

08/08/24 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Review emails on
various issues related to pools within the district. (0.3 Hours).

08/09/24 Continue review of tax rate calculations. (0.3 Hours).
08/11/24 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

08/13/24 Review emails on pool construction and access to District easements. (0.3 Hours).
Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.7 Hours). Review notice of
violation letter from TCEQ. (0.2 Hours).

08/14/24 Continue review of various emails on problems with pool construction,
applications, and deposits. (0.5 Hours). Prepare for and attend conference with
Dennis Daniel and John Genter to review agenda and prepare for next board
meeting. (0.7 Hours). Continue revising agenda for next board meeting and
revising draft minutes of previous board meeting. (0.4 Hours). Continue
preparation for next board meeting. (0.4 Hours).

08/15/24 Continue review of agenda packet items. (0.3 Hourg)aie Raceived: JA B Qq 24
By/Date Posted: /'3 q ~H-QH
08/16/24 Continue review of engineer’s report and water system presentation,in preparation
for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Hand Defivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (330

53



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

August 29, 2024

Page 2

08/19/24

08/20/24

08/21/24

08/22/24

08/23/24

08/24/24

08/27/24

08/28/24

Begin review of draft district fact sheet sent by Contract Committee. (0.3 Hours).
Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.7 Hours).

Continue preparation for upcoming board meeting. (1.6 Hours). Continue
review of draft District fact sheet prepared by Contract Committee. (0.2 Hours).
Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (3.4 Hours).

Begin review of previous board meeting’s action items. (0.5 Hours).

Review draft response to TCEQ sent by Inframark in response to pending notice of
violation and email Makenzi Scales in connection with same. (0.2 Hours).
Continue revising notice of public hearing on proposed tax rate for publication.
(0.2 Hours).

Review emails on WTPUA issues and need to escalate to Drought Stage 2. (0.2
Hours).

Receive additional email from WTCPUA on escalation to Drought Stage 2. (0.2
Hours).

Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours). Continue
preparation for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Review emails on
issues related to pool construction on Reunion Boulevard. (0.3 Hours).

Attorney BF: 15.1 Hours

HUNTER HUDSON

08/05/24 Review memorandum from Hays CAD. (0.2 Hours).

08/06/24 Review pool deposit and access request information in preparation for committee
meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue calculating tax rate to avoid mandatory election.
(0.7 Hours).

08/08/24 Continue researching Tax Code and tax rate calculations for posting with County.
(1.1 Hours).

08/09/24 Draft and send Tax Rate Scenario Memorandum to budget committee. (1.2
Hours).

08/13/24 Review notice of public hearing on tax rate with scenarios. (0.2 Hours).

54



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

August 29, 2024

Page 3

08/14/24

08/16/24

08/19/24

08/20/24

08/22/24

Attend pre-meeting conference with Dennis Daniel and John Genter. (0.5 Hours).
Review engineer’s report in preparation for upcoming board meeting. (0.3 Hours).
Continue preparation for upcoming board meeting. (0.5 Hours).
Continue preparation for upcoming board meeting. (1.2 Hours).

Review and approve tax rate notice publication. (0.2 Hours).

Attorney HH: 6.3 Hours

GREG SZUMAN

08/01/24 Review website update. (0.3 Hours).

08/19/24 Receive email from director regarding cybersecurity training and update tracking
sheet. (0.2 Hours).

08/20/24 Send reminder emails regarding cybersecurity training. (0.2 Hours).

08/28/24 Receive confirmation from Board member on completion of cybersecurity training

and report compliance to State. (0.4 Hours).

Attorney GS: 1.1 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

08/01/24

08/02/24

08/06/24

Continue drafting documentation for posting on District website in connection with
Tax Code requirements. Receive, review and respond to emails from Sommers
Marketing on same. Send updated format and documentation for posting. (1.0
Hours). Receive and review emails on status of effluent irrigation improvements.
(0.2 Hours). Send email to Mark Kestner on capital projects plan. Continue
preparing for next board meeting. (0.8 Hours).

Receive and review email from Sommers Marketing on website format. Review
same due to Tax Code requirements. Provide additional documents for posting.
(0.5 Hours).

Receive and review pool construction information from Missy Roberts. Reply to
same. Review information on pool deposits. Send email to Jessica Benson on
outstanding deposits; review updated list. Receive, review and respond to
Makenzi Scales on same. (1.0 Hours). Arrange for committee meeting to

95



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

August 29, 2024

Page 4

08/07/24

08/08/24

08/09/24

08/13/24

08/14/24

review August agenda. Continue preparing for same. (0.5 Hours). Receive and
review HCAD on reappraisal plan and District’s revenue allocation. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review BLX update on investments rates on bond proceeds. (0.2
Hours). Follow-up with Mark Kestner on capital projects plan in connection with
upcoming budget. Review reply. Continue preparing for next board meeting.
Receive, review and respond to Makenzi Scales on copy of adopted DCP.
Retrieve DCP & WCP and send same. (0.9 Hours).

Review information on Water Loss Audit required by the Texas Water
Development Board. Send email to Inframark on same with upcoming deadline
of May 1,2025. Receive, review and reply from Makenzi Scales on same. Send
follow-up email to committee. (0.5 Hours). Finalize and send proposed agenda
to all parties. (0.3 Hours). Continue review of tax calculation worksheet for
uploading to Hays County tax portal. Begin uploading information on tax portal.
(0.8 Hours).

Receive and review email from Eric Hart advising will be remote for August board
meeting. Receive and review various emails from committee regarding draft
budget. Receive and review email from Eric Hart on Water Loss Audit for 2020;
send email to Dragan Sonnier on same. Receive Water Loss Audit and send to
committee. (0.8 Hours). Receive and review email from Dragan Sonnier on
pool construction process issues. Review replies from committee. Review
emails from Makenzi Scales on same. (0.5 Hours). Continue preparing for next
board meeting. (1.0 Hours).

Receive and review email from Christi Herrera on annual insurance renewal.
Begin compiling requested information. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review
emails on meeting attendance. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review emails from
Mark Olson on pool construction issues and updates. Continue preparing for next
board meeting. (0.8 Hours).

Receive and review TCEQ Notice of Violation. Add item to agenda. (0.3
Hours). Receive and review various emails on pool construction activities and
processes. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review various emails on Water System
presentation. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review HCA correspondence. (0.2
Hours). Begin drafting Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate. (0.5 Hours).
Continue preparing for next week’s board meeting. (0.4 Hours). Respond to
Christi Herrera on insurance renewal. Provide verification and Form 1295
tracking number. Receive, review and respond to Mark Kestner on ERV. (0.5
Hours).

Receive and review various emails from committee and Inframark on pool
construction, applications and deposits. Receive and review email from resident

56



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

August 29, 2024

Page 5

08/15/24

08/16/24

08/20/24

08/21/24

on redundant deposits between the HOA and District. (0.5 Hours). Receive and
review emails on budget preparations. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review District
Fact Sheet as drafted by Dennis Daniel. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review
documentation from Dennis Daniel for inclusion in agenda package. (0.2 Hours).
Attend committee meeting with Dennis Daniel and John Genter. Finalize agenda.
Send email to committee on District information. Send email to Allen Douthitt
on draft budget. Continue drafting documentation for agenda package. (1.5
Hours).

Receive and review email from Allen Douthitt on proposed budget. Arrange to
post agenda with Hays County Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for posting
within the District. Continue preparing agenda package. Receive and review
bookkeeper’s report. Send email to Dragan Sonnier and Mark Kestner on reports.
Review replies. Receive and review manager’s report. Compile agenda
package and send to all parties. Arrange to post agenda and agenda package on
District website. (3.1 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to Allen Douthitt on draft budget. (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparing for next week’s board meeting. Receive and review
engineer’s report and Water System Presentation. Arrange to post on District
website. (1.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Allen Douthitt on draft
budget. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review revised District Fact Sheet prepared by Dennis Daniel.
Receive and review email from Gary Grass on open items. Receive and review
confirmation of cybersecurity training by Dennis Daniel. Receive and review
emails on trucks parking on grass. Receive and review draft budget from Allen
Douthitt. Send to all parties and arrange to post on District website. Continue
preparing for today’s board meeting. Send email to Inframark on Notice of
Violation. Review reply from Makenzi Scales. Telephone conference with John
Genter on today’s meeting. Receive, review and reply to Mark Olson on website
history. Meet with Mark Olson on same. Receive and review tax delinquency
information from Allen Douthitt. Complete preparation for and attend board
meeting. (6.8 Hours). Receive and review Comptroller’s updated divestment
list. (0.2 Hours).

Review action items from yesterday’s board meeting. Send email to Al Sommers
on reorganization of website. Send email to Allen Douthitt on same. Send per
diem request forms to Jessica Benson. Begin drafting email to Sommers
Marketing on posting of documentation. Draft agenda for September 10* board
meeting. (1.5 Hours).

o7



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

August 29, 2024
Page 6
08/22/24 Finalize Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate. Update Hays County tax portal

08/23/24

08/27/24

08/28/24

with proposed tax rate information. Arrange to post Notice of Public Hearing on
Tax Rate with the Hays Free Press. Receive and review confirmation of
publication. (1.3 Hours). Send email to consultants on earlier reporting period
due to September meeting being moved up a week. (0.2 Hours). Send email to
Allen Douthitt on draft budget. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from
Gary Grass on pool contractors parking in grass. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review email from Makenzi Scales providing information on TCEQ violation.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Mark Olson advising may be out of
town for the September 10% board meeting; send email to Board on same. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review email on open District items and trucks parking in
grass. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review confirmation of meeting attendance for September 10" board
meeting. Receive and review notice of Stage 2 Watering Restrictions per the
PUA. Receive and review emails from DCP committee on same. Send email to
Communications committee on Stage 2 notification. Send email to Sommers
Marketing on same. Arrange to post notification of same on District website,
along with additional documents. Review proof of Notice of Public Hearing on
Tax Rate and send back to Hays Free Press for publication. (2.3 Hours).

Receive and review emails from Sommers Marketing on Stage 2 website postings.
Receive and review emails from Inframark on same. Review WTCPUA
notification of staying in Stage 2 until October. (0.4 Hours). Confirm
publication of Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review Sommers Marketing invoice; send to Jessica Benson. (0.2 Hours). Send
email to committee on September agenda review. (0.2 Hours). Send email to
Eric Hart on cybersecurity training. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review emails
from committee to Inframark on vehicles continuing to park in grass area due to
pool construction. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review BLX arbitrage rerate
review documentation and invoice; send invoice to Jessica Benson. Add same to
September agenda. (0.3 Hours). Create Form 1295 tracking number and send
email to Jessica Benson on amendment to bookkeeping services agreement. (0.2
Hours). Send email to committee on posting Water and Wastewater System
Overviews. (0.2 Hours). Send email to Christi Herrera at AJ Gallagher on
insurance renewal. Review reply and update agenda item. (0.3 Hours).

Receive and review email from John Genter on committee meeting. Arrange to
schedule committee meeting. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Eric
Hart on completion of cybersecurity training; send same to Jessica Benson for per
diem. Begin drafting minutes of last week’s board meeting. (1.8 Hours). Send
out draft agenda for September board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review
email from Makenzi Scales on open pool items. (0.2 Hours). Send email to

58



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

August 29, 2024

Page 7

08/29/24

Allen Douthitt on draft budget. Review reply on same. (0.2 Hours). Receive
and review email from communications committee. Arrange to post Water and
Wastewater System Overviews on District website. Receive, review and respond
to Al Sommers on same. (0.4 Hours). Begin drafting Order for adoption of tax
rate and budget. (0.4 Hours). Send email to Mark Kestner on updated Capital
Asset Plan. (0.2 Hours).

Send email to Makenzi Scales on response to TCEQ regarding Notice of Violation.
(0.2 Hours). Continue preparing minutes of last week’s board meeting. (0.8
Hours). Continue review of BLX arbitrate rerate summary documentation. (0.3
Hours). Revise Amended Information Form. Continue preparing for next board
meeting. (0.7 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 42.0 Hours

Attorney BF: 15.1 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $4,907.50
Attorney HH: 6.3 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $2,047.50
Attomney GS: 1.1 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $357.50
Legal Assistant JC: 42.0 Hours @ $155.00 per hour $6,510.00
CLIENT EXPENSES

143 Photocopies @ $0.20 each $28.60

109 Color Photocopies @ $0.50 each ~ $54.50

Hays County Clerk $3.00

g\bills\RRanch-2024-8
8/29/24

Total Client Expenses $86.10

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $13,908.60

59



PLEASE REMIT TO;

Zano Furr
906 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Tx 78628 .
(512) 825-7162
Invoice Date
| 812072024
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.0. Box 2445 tnvoice #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 2ZF2024-RR-Aug
ATTN: Mary Bott
L ] Customer D #
RR
Service
Date Description
8/52024 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Iigation Fields
8/5/2024 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Maw WWTP
8/5/2024 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond
8/5/2024 Reunion Ranch $26.00
Mow LS #1
8/52024 Reunlon Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #2
8552024 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Court
8/5/2024 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Katie Drive Water Detention Pond
8572024 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detention Pond
8752024 Reundon Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Bivd Water Detention Pond
8/5/2024 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond
8/5/2024 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
158 Denise Cove
81272024 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
81872024 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip trrigation Fiekis
82772024 Reunlon Ranch $620.00
Mow Lrip lrrigation Fiekds
82712024 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffznio Water Dotention Pond
82712024 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Bivd Weter Detention Pond
872812024 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Court
8/28/2024 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
158 Denise Cove
872812024 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Etiso Water Detention Pond
82872024 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Katie Drive Water Detention Pond
8/28/2024 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detontion Pond
8/28/2024 Reunicn Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #1
8/28/2024 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #2
82872024 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow WWTP
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $4.990.00

Late Pay: Penaity of 6% to Unpaid Balance ARer

ByDate Received:
By/Daie Posted:

Approved for Paymc;h.t‘__
Hand Detivered to-

P\/‘s‘”‘.}.!«"d

<

60



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

(512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Please make checks payable to WTCPUA

REUNION RANCH WCID
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISAWALD

P.O. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account Number AMOUNT DUE

280523-00061-00 $39,310.25

Due Date After Due Date Pay

9/30/2024 $41,668.86

Service Address

136 JACKSAW Dr

Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on all returned checks.
Please return this portion with your payment.
When paying in person, please bring both portions of this bill.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAWDr 290523-00061-00
Status Fom Service DT‘::es F0ay5 Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 8/1/2024 9/3/2024 33 9/5/2024 9/30/2024 10/1/2024
PREVIOUS BALANCE $32,896.80
PAYMENTS ($32,896.80)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
MEIER # CURREN | PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING  (in 1000 Gatons)
21117896 164,560 149,093 15,467 Wholesde Water $24,283.19
Monthly Charge $15,027.06
CURRENT BILL $39,310.25
AMOUNT DUE $39,310.25
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 09/30/2024 $41,668.86

& Oct 2022 to Sep 2023 Oct 2023 to Sep 2024

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

ty/Date Received: \/’3 9 /6’;?"7‘
By/Date Posted: Jh 1294

Approved for Fayivicat
Hand Deliverad io:
failed By/Data:

CL#: 6166 I5 037 OCL
9

Ga05 MBI




Bookkeeper’'s Account Expenditures

62



Hays County Tax Assessor-Collector

Jenifer O’Kane, PCC

712 S. Stagecoach Trail
Suite 1120
San Marcos, TX 78666

SEN— _— (512)393-5545

INVOICE

July 30, 2024

REUNION RANCH WCID
P.O. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX. 78680

RE: ASSESSING AND COLLECTING FEES

ASSESSING-COLLECTING FEES FOR 2023 TAX ROLLS

577@ $0.15/parcel $ 86.55

0@ $0.85/parcel $ 0.00
$ 86.55

TOTAL DUE $ 86.55

By/Date Received: Ve I\ 24
By/Date Posted:___JI5 O Y (-3
Approved for Poyn:em‘:
Hand Delivered to;
Mailed By/Date: jﬁ%';[ -4
GLyg: ,,,,,{{,-HQO 35 ?5 o

[113 Ha 1!

Hays County Tax Assessor-Collector

63



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Se habla Espafol nonprofit

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. -5 p.m.
Report an outage: 888-883-3379

Account #: 3001313420

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 08/03/2024

pec.coop

This bill does not reflect payments after 08/03/2024.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

" A Tﬁl ene use Total energy use
@onthly Higho MonthlyLlowe ) Temp this m;?l){h st mo%)t’h
90
75
60

Total energy use Average daily use
48 this month last year and temp thls month

You can spot scams from a mile away. New tact:cs pop up regularly,

so to help you avoid smaﬁevgf W?D@*@o know what PEC will and
will not do. Get our tips at pec.coop/scams.

Gl £330

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

— —— es— — o—— — e— — — ——

BillDate ~ 08/03/2024

Account # 3001313420
Pedernales Electric Cooperative

Current charges due 08/21/2024 $38.55
POBox1 e Johnson City, TX 78636 Late amount after 08/21/2024 $42.41

PEC Secure Pay Station barcode "I[I"I""”I"H]"III

Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 1 21
Johnson City, TX 78636-0001

;rlzggxgu Rngéggr?zc 571;2 LIl el | Wogulae| |l

ID c- L
C/0 BOTT & DOUTRITT UL TR PR LT || T O 1 (LR &;
PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
TR0 R PR O 1R TP LT R [ LT T

4:076300131342000000385500000424108032024%4



Questions? Call 888-554-4732
Se habla Espaiiol

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. -5 p.m.
Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop

Member-owned since 1938
nonprofit

Account #: 3001313424

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 08/03/2024

This bill does not reflect payments after 08/03/2024.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

Total energy use

7 Total energyuse
last month

this month

& 15, 650 3

will not do. Get our tips at pec.coop/scams.

You can spot scams from a mile away. New tactics pop up regularly, so to help you avoid s

kWh

R TN T S I TR

3 $1,538.89 7

Total energy use
this month Iast year

Average daily use
and temp this month

ams, we want you 0 kngy
Hand D@ii\'ered to

~‘m,m~.-;'u By] waie,,
GlL#

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAY[NG IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

Pedernales Electric Cooperative

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

PO Box1 e Johnson City, TX 78636

Blll Date 08/03/2024
Account # 3001313424
Current charges due 08/21/2024 $1,577.26
Late amount after 08/21/2024 $1,734.99

PEC Secure Pay Station barcode

INAINGIANEI

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 1 21
Johnson City, TX 78636-0001

Mail payment to:

45076300131342400015772600017349908032024lg5




Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Se habla Espafiol nonprofit

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. -5 p.m. g

Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop

Account #: 3001313435

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 08/03/2024

This bill does not reflect payments after 08/03/2024.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

nergy comparlson

Total energy use Total energy use
thls month last month

Total energy use Average daily use
this month last year and temp this month

By/Date Received: VL §:9: ZL}
felPosted: AGhr e H

MPORTANT MEMBEF

You can spot scams from a mile away. New tactics pop up regularly, so to help you avoi Qﬂ@, ot ' EC will and
will not do. Get our tips at pec.coop/scams. )

< m

Hand Dalivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
ol#: (4230

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAY[NG IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

Bill Date 08/03/2024
Account # 3001313435
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Current charges due 08/21/2024 $85.47
POBox1 e Johnson City, TX 78636 Late amount after 08/21/2024 $94.02

PEC Secure Pay Station barcode ”Ilmﬂ"ﬂm""" |||

Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 1 21
REUNION RANCH WCID Johnson City, TX 78636-0001
géongng4stOU’.l‘HITT ||||"|l|||ll||||||||l"|||"l||"|ul||l"|u||l“ul|||u||“||
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-~2445

4607L3001231343500000854700000940208032024&%0



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Se habla Espaiiol nonprofit

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. -5 p.m.
Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop

Account #: 3001313436

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 08/03/2024

This bill does not reflect payments after 08/03/2024.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

Total energy use Total energy use
thls month Iast month

2700

2400 %0
2100

75
1800

60

Total energy use Average daily use
% | this month Iast year and temp this month

You can spot scams from a mile away. New tactics pop up regularly, so to help you avoid scqm%wem@pwglégg lfﬁow
will not do. Get our tips at pec.coop/scams.

[WWilaHifaYa R\rz LoGits.

Gl (230

'V AR o

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM POR'I'ION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

Bill Date 08/03/2024

Account # 3001313436
Pedernales Electric Cooperative

Current charges due 08/21/2024 $214.99
PO Box1 e Johnson City, TX 78636 Late amount after 08/21/2024 $236.49

PEC Secure Pay Station barcode

TR

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Mail payment to:

PO Box 1 21
REUION RANCH WCID, Pt e S
& 'H
C/o BOTT & (LT ELTLT T LR TR | EERUPET £ T LU R U %
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 1]

460763001313436000022499000023L4908032024%7



AEUNION RANCH Page 10f2
PO BOX 2445 Account Number 512 288-5641 322 9
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445 Billing Date Aug 3, 2024

Web Site att.com

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 445.74
Payment Received 7-29 Thank you! 445.74CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 445.74
Total Amount Due $445.74
Amount Duein Full By Aug 28, 2024

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt "~ “Page

Plans and Services 1 445.74

1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 288-2020

Total Current Charges 445.74

By/Date Received: V44

By/Date Pos’fed:“___J, ).
Approved for Payment.
Hand Delivered to: J
Mailed By/Date:
Gi#

News You Can Use Summary

* PREVENT DISCONNECT » LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
o FEES AND SURCHARGES ¢ COST ASSESSMENT CHRG
See "News You Can Use" for additicnal informaticn

Return bottom portion with your check in the enclosed envelope.

Powerful Connections

Why settle for one way to connect? Get savings that
last when you go all in with our best wireless plans and
hyper-fast internet. Call 844.233.3369 today.

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Aug 3 thru Sep 2

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 350.00
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage
Cempany Fees and Surcharges
2. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 6.50
3. 9NFee .50
4. State Cost Recovery Charge .89
§. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.3
8. Texas Universal Service 42.713
7. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Company Fees and Surcharges 58.97
Government Fees and Taxes S - T o
8. Federal 9.20
9. State and Local 21,51
Total Government Fees and Taxes 6.77
Total Plans and Services 445.74

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: 408.47

News You Can Use

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
paid each month to keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We
are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in order to prevent interruption of basic local

service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are $445.74 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long

distance, voice mail, InLine®, wireless, and Internet may result in those

services being interrupted.

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have not selected a primary local toll or long
distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with your
records.

Local Services provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Oldahoma, or AT&T Texas based upon the service address location.

Manage your account at att.com 68

) Prnted on Recyclable Peper




Jessica Benson

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

AT&T Small Business Services <att-services.bus.1638898597 @emaildl.att-mail.com>

Saturday, August 17, 2024 1:50 PM
Jessica Benson

Your AT&T online bill is ready to be viewed

Reuhion kanth

‘AT&T Business | Support | My AT&T Account

i

Your AT&T bill is ready Ty
: %
_ o i
Dear Valued Customer, r B o
o Paperless Bnllmg W
A new bill for your AT&T account is ready for viewing. | Enjoy more convenience, o
2
I security, and control with free i ’;
You're enrolled in AutoPay, so your automatic payment will be | paperless bll!lng LR
debited by the date shown on your bill. ‘QSIgn up UOW Lo

The bill amount shown below includes payments made before
the bill period ended. To see more recent payments, go to the
Account Overview and Bill & Payments sections of your
online bill.

Service| Account ending Bill Amou| . ..
in . nt
Uvers|  ga77 | $121.40 |0%/02/202

To manage your AT&T account online, click Log in, below.
You can view your bill details, payment history, make a
payment, and more.

Not yet registered in myAT&T for Business to manage your
account online? Register now

Thank you,
AT&T Business Services

~Mailed By/Date:

Automatlc Payments
Save time and pay your monthly
| bill automatically!

fD_Slgn up now

By/Date Received:__fI*y 8" - Q“i
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

GL#: (23U

69



verlzon\/

business
PO BOX 489
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489

Manage Your Account Account Number Date Due

Change your address at | Invoice Number | 9970982498
http://sso.verizonenterprise.com
Quick Bill Summary Jul 09 — Aug 08
P sty eoslygloee a0 ane el g e ghe , ' .
REUNION RANCH WCID 00018873 Previous Balance (see back for details) $53.66
1930 RAWHIDE DR STE 314 F103 Payment — Thank You ~$53.66
ROUND ROCK, TX 78681-6954 Balance Forward $.00
Monthly Charges $40.00
Usage and Purchase Charges
Voice $.00
Surcharges
and Other Charges & Credits $8.52
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $5.14
Total Current Charges $53.66
Total Charges Due by August 31, 2024 $53.66
By/Date Received: 8 } \of2Y
By/Date Posted: /Q""
Approved for Payment
Hand Delivered to: L{
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (3234

Questions:

Pay from phone

Pay on the Web

verlzon\/ |
business Bill Date August 08, 2024

Account Number 642433740-00001
Inveice Number 9970982498

REUNION RANCH WCID

1930 RAWHIDE DR STE 314

ROUND ROCK, TX 78681-6954 TOtaI Amount Due
Deducted from bank account on 08/28/24
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT $53 66

PO BOX 660108

DALLAS, TX 75266-0108
UR U TR AT AR LU TR [ [T U T I TR

9970982498010k4243374000001,000000053bL000000053669 70



REUNION RANCH WCID
Motions Regarding Budget — due to Dennis’ interest in LCRA

Motion to adopt the Order Approving Budget, excluding the
“LCRA Firm Water Reservation Fee expenditures” line item. (All
directors including Dennis Daniel can vote on this motion).

Motion to approve the LCRA Firm Water Reservation Fee
expenditures line item in the budget. (Dennis Daniel needs to

abstain from voting on this motion).

71



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
ORDER ADOPTING BUDGET

WHEREAS, it is necessary for Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
to adopt a budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT THAT:

1. The budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024, attached hereto, is hereby
approved and adopted.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24" day of September, 2024.

Dennis B. Daniel
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Gary Grass
Secretary, Board of Directors

[SEAL]

72



APPENDIX TO BUDGET

Attached hereto is the following documentation:

e Approved audits for the last two (2) fiscal years.

e Bond transcripts for all unpaid bond issues.

e Engineering reports required by Section 49.106, Texas Water Code.

1\ReunionRanch/order-budget-24/25
9/12/24

73



Reunion Ranch WCID
Proposed Budget: FY 2024 - 2025

$0.2515 FY 23-24 Audited
2024-2025 Budgeted Projected FY 22-23 FY 21-22 FY 20-21
Revenues:
Property Taxes, including penalties $ 1,121,531 $ 1,055,077 $ 1,046,913 S 872,905 $ 796,793 S 347,616
Service Accounts -
Water Service Fees 667,054 667,054 675,712 767,199 726,316 651,806
Sewer Service Fees 341,827 341,827 357,710 368,100 356,978 332,347
Service Account Penalties 8,071 8,071 7,924 6,643 7,115 6,233
Total Service Accounts 1,016,952 1,016,952 1,041,347 1,141,943 1,090,409 990,386
Tap Connection Fees - - 1,550 - 8,000 31,000
Inspection Fees - - 750 - 6,400 24,800
Interest/Other 78,000 90,000 119,506 89,518 9,932 7,706
Miscelaneous Income - - - 6,932 35,978 -
Grant Income - - - - 100,000 -
Total Revenues 2,216,483 2,162,029 2,210,066 2,111,299 2,047,512 1,401,507
Expenditures:
District Facilities -
Water/Wastewater/Garbage -
LCRA Firm Water Reservation Fee 27,120 27,120 27,123 30,009 26,688 25,375
WTPUA Monthly Charge 180,324 180,324 180,324 153,276 156,385 138,439
Water Purchases 206,029 206,029 191,564 194,586 219,683 192,366
Operations -
Operations Fee 108,451 104,280 101,579 95,071 95,444 93,758
Utilities 33,000 31,200 30,532 25,807 23,861 17,085
WWTP - Telephone - - - 665 618 258
Lab Testing 36,000 30,000 31,731 36,879 32,666 21,106
Inspections 18,000 7,200 4,574 5,881 17,631 30,863
Chemicals 36,000 36,000 24,932 34,308 20,109 29,232
Sludge management/hauling 120,000 30,000 50,564 72,946 17,109 406,417
Permit fees 1,500 1,500 1,328 1,328 1,328 1,328
Capital Outlay - - - 42,277 - -
Routine Repairs & Maintenance -
Water System 69,000 54,000 37,377 55,847 59,011 35,731
Wastewater/Lift Station 148,840 132,000 180,080 189,763 211,268 323,215
Irrigation 43,000 20,000 7,334 5,007 - 30,929
Ponds 78,000 27,000 57,841 28,750 27,893 11,981
Pond/Irrigation Mowing 60,000 60,000 58,260 73,231 47,930 54,998
One-Time Repairs & Maintenance -
Ponds 49,000 - - - 6,257 -
210 Conversion 480,000 472,600 35,000 - - -
Odor Control 10,000 - - - - -
WWTP Maint & Improvements 86,000 115,000 - 49,500 - -
Water System 36,000 25,000 - - - -
Non-Routine Maintenance Reserve-
Ponds/Drainage 14,000 14,000 - 7,140 8,877 -
Wastewater/Lift Station 88,000 88,000 = - 7,469 -
Water System 4,000 4,000 - - 7,800 -
Miscellaneous - - - - - -
Subtotal - District Facilities 1,932,264 1,665,253 1,020,143 1,102,272 988,025 1,413,080
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll taxes 17,129 14,274 15,221 10,691 9,850 12,111
Director Reimbursements 780 780 625 292 523 35
Bank Charges - - - 1,187 2,750 -
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 8,000 6,800 7,219 5,638 5,347 2,346
Insurance 25,000 25,000 21,831 20,739 18,661 14,903
Public Notices/Elections 5,000 7,500 7,932 526 852 1,798
Website Development 15,800 10,800 8,842 7,803 7,592 -
Lobbyist Consulting - - - - - -
Miscellaneous 3,000 1,800 2,899 225 193 17,066
Subtotal - Administrative Services 74,708 66,953 64,569 47,101 45,769 48,259
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 126,000 102,000 148,180 107,342 114,777 93,758
Accounting Fees 34,900 30,300 28,117 25,500 25,000 24,750
Engineering Fees - General 134,400 62,400 134,361 68,788 54,777 46,024
Financial Advisor Fees 1,500 1,200 1,173 1,029 1,000 -
Engineering Fees - Special 100,280 36,000 49,663 29,009 36,456 16,990
Audit Fees 14,000 13,500 13,500 13,000 12,500 12,000
Subtotal - Professional Services 411,080 245,400 374,993 244,668 244,510 193,523
Total Expenditures 2,418,052 1,977,606 1,459,705 1,394,042 1,278,304 1,654,862
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures S (201,569) S 184,423 S 750,361 5 717,257 $ 769,208 S  (253,355)
FY 24-25 FY 23-24 FY 22-23
Key Assumptions: Reserve Analysis: Budgeted Projected Actual
e Assessed Valuation = $455,037,381 Est. Beg Fund Balance $ 2,944,042 $ 2,193,681 $ 1,476,424
e Total Tax Rate = $0.6240 / $100 AV Surplus/(Deficit) (201,569) 750,361 717,257
¢ O&M Tax Rate = $0.2515 / $100 AV Est. Ending Fund Balance S 2,742,472 S 2,944,042 S 2,193,681
¢ Debt Service Tax Rate = $0.3725 / $100 AV
e 98% Collection Rate Oper. Reserve 1yr $ 1,651,052 $ 1,424,705 $ 1,394,042
e 0 New Taps for Year NR-Maint. Reserve (Target) 1,155,000 1,175,000 1,205,000
$ 2,806,052 $ 2,599,705 $ 2,599,042

$ (63,580)

$ 344,337

74



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

ORDER APPROVING THE DISTRICT'S APPRAISAL ROLL AND
SETTING THE DISTRICT'S TAX RATE FOR 2024

WHEREAS, the Chief Appraiser of the Hays Central Appraisal District has certified the
appraisal roll for all taxable property within the District for 2024 pursuant to Section 26.01 of the
Property Tax Code; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is necessary to levy and collect ad valorem
taxes for the 2024 tax year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT THAT:

1. The Certified Appraisal Roll prepared by the Hays Central Appraisal District in a
total amount of $455,037,381 is hereby approved and adopted as the 2024 tax roll of the District.

2. The following tax rate shall be levied for the 2024 tax year:

$0. per $100 of taxable value for the purposes
of maintenance and operation

$0. per $100 of taxable value for debt service

$0. total tax rate per $100 of taxable value

3. The District Tax Assessor-Collector is hereby authorized to assess and collect the
taxes of the District employing the above tax rate for the 2024 year.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24" day of September, 2024.

Dennis B. Daniel
President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Gary Grass
Secretary, Board of Directors

[SEAL]

1\ReunionRanch\order-tr2024
9/12/24

75



AMENDED INFORMATION FORM OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 49.455, TEXAS WATER CODE

The name of the District is Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District.

The complete and accurate legal description of the boundaries of the District is attached
hereto as Exhibit “A.”

The most recent rate of taxes levied by the District on property located within the District
is $0. on each $100 of assessed value.

The total amount of bonds that have been approved by the voters and which may be issued
by the District (excluding refunding bonds and any bonds or portions of bonds payable
solely from revenues received or expected to be received pursuant to a contract with a
governmental entity) is $30,000,000.

The aggregate initial principal amount of all bonds of the District payable in whole or in
part from taxes (excluding refunding bond and any bonds or portions of bonds payable
solely from revenues received or expected to be received pursuant to a contract with a
governmental entity) that have been previously issued is $30,000,000.

A standby fee has not been imposed by the District.

The date on which the election to confirm the creation of the District was held on November
7, 2006.

The purpose of this District is to perform water, sewer, drainage, flood control, water
quality, park and recreational facilities, including solid waste collection and disposal
service, road construction, street and security lighting and any and all work that a water
control and improvement district may engage in, within the District, through the issuance
of bonds payable in whole or in part from property taxes. The cost of these utility facilities
is not included in the purchase price of your property, and these utility facilities are owned
or to be owned by the district.

The particular form of Notice to Purchasers required by Section 49.4521, Texas Water
Code, to be furnished by a seller to a purchaser of real property in the District completed
by the District with all information required to be furnished by the District is attached
hereto as Exhibit “B.”

SIGNED this 24" day of September, 2024.

76



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL
AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Dennis B. Daniel
President, Board of Directors

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL
AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

John Genter
Vice President, Board of Directors

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL
AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Gary Grass
Secretary, Board of Directors

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL
AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Mark Olson
Assistant Secretary, Board of Directors

77



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL
AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Eric Hart
Assistant Secretary, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Gary Grass
Secretary, Board of Directors

[SEAL]

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

STATE OF TEXAS 8
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 8

This instrument was acknowledged before me on September 24, 2024 by

[SEAL]

Notary Public, State of Texas
My Commission Expires:

78



STATE OF TEXAS 8
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 8

We hereby certify that the above and foregoing information is true and correct.

Dennis B. Daniel
President, Board of Directors

John Genter
Vice President, Board of Directors

Gary Grass
Secretary, Board of Directors

Mark Olson
Assistant Secretary, Board of Directors

Eric Hart
Assistant Secretary, Board of Directors

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED to before me, the undersigned authority, on this 24" day of
September, 2024.

Notary Public, State of Texas
My Commission Expires:

[SEAL]

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232
Austin, Texas 78738

1\ReunionRanch\amended-infoform-2024
9/12/24

79



Exhibit “A”

The District consists of two (2) tracts of land, consisting of a 490.92-acre tract, and the
other a 33.05-acre tract, more particularly described in the following pages.

80



FIELD NOTE 642 490.92 ACRES
UDG NO. 00-147 - MUD
REUNION RANCH

PAGE 1 OF 4

DESCRIBING 490.92 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IV THE WILLIAM
CARLTON SURVEY, ABSTRACTNO. 124, 7. WHATLEY SURVEY NO. 22,
ABSTRACT NO. 18, AND THE RICHARD HAILEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO
124, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF 192.719 ACRES OF LAND AS
DESCRIBED AS TRACTII IN A DEED To KRASOVEC-REUNION HAYS
COUNTY JOINT VENTURE, VOLUME 871, PAGE 445 OF THE DEED
RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, 189.0 ACRES, 9734 ACRES, 2.66
ACRES AND 11.0 ACRES OF LAND 4§ DESCRIBED'IN A DEED TO

KRASOVEC-REUNION HAYS COUNTY JOINT VENTURE, VOLUME 871,

EXCEPT 0.95 ACRES OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN 4 DEED TO SAM E.
COBB AND WIFE, DANAL COBB, VOLUME 1678, PAGE [30 OF THEDEED
RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 490.92 ACRES BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DES CRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at an iron rod found st the northwest comer of said 9734 acees, same being ths
southwest corner of 5 2§ .27 acre tract as described in 2 deed to ThomssR. Campbell and wife, Tulie
W. Cempbzll recorded in Volume 335, Page 272 of the Deed Records of Hays County, Texas;

THENCE, N8§ 08'04"E along the comron line of said 97.34 acre tract and said 25.27 acre tract, a
distance 0f 950,78 feet to an iron rod found, same baiug the southwest comer ofa 33.085 acre {rase
asdesciibed in a deed ty Krasovek - Reunion Hays County Joint Venture recorded in VoL 871, Page
445 of Hays County, Texas;

THENCE, N88°13'10"E, along the commo line of said 97 34 acre tract and 33.085 acre tract, a
distance of 535.69 feat to ap iron rod found: '

THENCE, 807°4504"p along the common line of said 97.34 acre tract and the 97.9 acre tract, a
distance 0£2231.10 feetto a0 iron rod foupd continuing for a total distance 0f 2609.01 feet to an irop
rod found in caperete at a fence comer;

THENCE, N§7%4g44p along the common line of said 2.66 acre and the 97.9 acre tacl, & distance
of 186.68 feet tg ap iron rod set:

THENCE, $89°27'16"E, 4 distance 0f 147.72 feet to an iron rod set;
THENCE, Ng 7°50'44"E, a distance 0f 180.60 feeitg a point beiag the scuthwest corner ofa 52.95
acte tract described in a deed to J. David Trotter and wife, Marcia B. Trotter, Volume 1093, Page

462 of the Deed Records of Hays County, Texas, coatinuing a total distance 0£214.62 feet to an iron
rod set, samg being the northeast comar of said 2 66 acre tract: '

Exhibic "pv-

81



490.92 ACRES

FIELD NOTE 642
UDG NO 00-147 MUD
REUNION RANCH

PAGE?2 OF 4

THENCE, along the comman Line of sajd 52.95 acre tract

and 192.712 acre fract, the following SiX

(6) courses;

D
2)
%)
4)
5)
6)

N87°16'07"E, a distance of 98.69 feet to an iron rod set;
NB7°34'46"E, a distance of 16.03 feet to an iron rod set;

N&7°56'12"E, a distance of 208.06 feet to an iron rod found;

S89°43'05"E, a distance of 40.20 feet to an iron rod found;

N87°14'ST"E, a distance of 1 00.38 feet 10 an iron rod fo und;

NE7°352'40"E, adistance of 1351 .08 feet to an iron rod found, same being an interor comer
of a 161.055 acre fract as described in a deed to Lex Calhoun, Volume 857, Page 571 of the

Deed Recoids of Hays County, Texas;

THENCE, 501°2933"E along the common line of said 192.712 acre tract and said 161.055 acre

tract, & distance of 764.90 faet to an iroa rod found
ofthe 1325.0 acre tract as described in a tract to the

ata fence post, same heing the northwest corner
City of Austin, Volume 1473, Page 951 of the

Deed Records of Hays County, Texas; -

THENCE, along the common line of sajd 1325.0 acre tract and 192.713 acre tract the foilowing
eleven (11) courses:

D
D
3)
9
5)
6)
7
5
9)
10)
1)
12)

THENCE, along the north line of said Rutherford teact and the south lineof said 192.712 acre t

SO01°28'09"E, a distance of 290,83 Teet to an iron rod found:
S01 °17'38"E, a distance of 588.05 feet to an iton rod found;
S01°13'54"E, a distance of 301 11 feet to an iron T0d found;
S29°48'40"E, a distance of 35.31 feet to anron rod found;
S03°48'50"E, a distance 0f 91.51 feet to ar iron rod found;

- S03°25'57"E, a distance 0f'332.55 feet 10 an iran rod found,

S03°13'21"E, a distance of 774 45 feet to an iron rod found,;
SOB°OI'54"E, adistance of 184.05 feet tg an iron rod found:
S04°28'26"E, a distance of 65.66 festto an ron rod found;
S03°06'17"E, a distance of 3.14 feet to an iron rod found;
524°25'98"W 2 distance of 32 08 fest to an iron rod found,
S07°54'31"E, & distance of 59 §.78 feet to an iron rod found at a [euce post, sawe being the
northeast corner of a tract of land described in a deed to Michael Giles Rutherford, Volume
197, Pagz 45 of the Deed Records of Hays County, Texas;

cact,

thefollowing two (2) courses:

1)
2)

S87°15'SS"W, a distance of | 441.74 feet to an irop rod found;

SB7°0002"W, a distance of 398.40 feet to an iron rod found, same being the southwest

82



FIELD NOTE 642 49092 ACRES

UDG NO. 00-147 MUD
REUNION RANCH

PAGE3 OF 4

comner of said 189.0 acre tract;

THENCE, 887°14'50"W adistance 0281494 feetio acotton spindle found at the southwest comyay
of said 189.0 acre tcact, same being an interior corner of said Rutkerford tract;

THENCE, N02°11'42"W along the comman line of said Rutherford tract and the 389.0 agre tract,
adistance of 160184 faet to an iron rod found ai a fance comer, same being the comer of Lot 36 and
Lot 37, of Bear Crezk Estates, Section 2, = subdivision recorded in Book 2, Page 199-200 ofthe Plat
Records of Hays County, Texas: '

THENCE, N8§9°14'57'E along the southline of Lot 37 and Lot38 of said Bear Cre_alc Estates Sectiop
2, & distance of 410,00 faet to an ironrod set, same being an interior corner of Lot 38;

bt}

THENCE, N0J°3 728" W along the west Line of said 189.0 acre tract and the east line of said Beay
Creek Estates, Section 2, adistance of 1224.05 feet to an iron rod set on the east line of ot 14 of
Bear Cresk Estates, a subdivision recorded in Book 2, Page 98 of the Plat Records of Hays County,
Texzs;

THENCE, N01°544§ “E, adistance of 5310.75 feet to an iron rod found at afence camer, same being
the southwest comer of an 18.40 acre tract ag described in a deed to Sam E. Cobb and wife, Dana
L. Cobb, Volums 1678, Page 135 of the Deed Records of Travis County;

THENGCE, N7§ °235'06"E along the common lige of the said 18.40 acre tract and said 1890 asre tract,
a distance of 157.4/ feet tg a 60d nail found, about +4 feet above ground, in a 30" sycamore tree;

THENCE, N72°25722'% along said 189.0 acre tract and 18.40 acre tract, a distance of 512.25 faet
to an ron rod found;

THENCE, NI3°25'38"E, a distance of 33.23 feet 1o an iron rod set in a wire fence line, same being
an interior corner of | 8.4 acre tract and the southwest comer of said 0.95 acre tract;

THENCE, through the intesior of said 189.0 acre tiact and 11.0 acre tracl the following thres (3)
COWSES:

D N60°32'S7"E 2 distance of 140.78 feet to an iron rod set at 3 fence cormer;

2) N00°51'32°g along a wire feace, a distance of 59656 feet tq an rrou rod set in a fence line;

i N13°28'¢1E leaving existing wire fence, sams being the common line ofs2id 1 8.4 acre tract
and 11.0 aces fract, a distance of 174.26 fest to an iron rod found in & fence line, same being
the northwest comer of saud 11 acre tract and the south line of said 97 34 acce tract;

83



490.92 ACRES

FIELD NOTE 642
UDG NO.-00-147 MUD
REUNION RANCH

PAGE4QF 4

THENCE, 887°42'10"w along the south lins of said 97.34 acre tract, a distance 0f 279.41 feet to an

iron rod found;

THENCE, S88°2535"W, a distance of 97.91 feet to an iron rod found at a f=nce comer, same being

the southeast comer of 22,66 acre tract as described in Volume 871, Page 411 of the Desd Records
of Hays County, Texas;

THENCE, N42°4021 " along a wire fence line, a distance of 631.16 feet to an fron rod found at

a fence comer;
THENCE, $88°46's3 "W, a distance 0f 34.11 feet to an iron rod found;

THENCE, N 00°53'49"W, a distance af 2136 42 feet to an iren rod found at a fence cormer, same
being the southwest comer of said 25.27 acre tract to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing

490.92 ecres of land

Surveyed by

URBAN DESIGN GROUP
3660 Stoneridge Road, # E10] ‘
Austin, Texas 78746 '
(512) 347-0040

N #Tohn Noell, RP.LS #2433

f?&@?* //, 2004 B

Sketch or map attached " 0

CUs\ rasqueel- Tract (Tustig Banch)(Reuaion Rasch} - 00- 14 7\Ficld 1ote 642 wpd

2

84



REUNION RANCH SECTION ONE

UDG #00-147

FN #1122 WILLIAM CARLTON SURVE Y A-124

PAGE | OF { HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS
DESCRIPTION

DESCRIBING A 33,05 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN
THB WILLIAM CARLTON SURVEY, A.124, HAYS COUNTY,
TEXAS, BEING ALL OF REUNTON RANCH SEC [TON ONE, 4
SUBDIVISION RECORDED IV BOOK 12 PAGE 357 AND 353
OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS,



NOTICE TO PURCHASER
OF SPECIAL TAXING OR ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT

The real property, described below, which you are about to purchase is located in the
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District (“District”) and may be subject to District
taxes. The District may, subject to voter approval, impose taxes and issue bonds. The District
may impose an unlimited rate of tax in payment of such bonds. The current rate of the District
property tax is $0.__ on each $100 of assessed valuation. The total amount of bonds payable
wholly or partly from property taxes, excluding refunding bonds that are separately approved by the
voters, approved by the voters are:

Q) $30,000,000 for water, sewer, and drainage facilities.

The aggregate initial principal amounts of all such bonds issued are:

Q) $30,000,000 for water, sewer, and drainage facilities; and

The District is located wholly or partly in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of
Dripping Springs. Texas law governs the ability of a municipality to annex property in the
municipality’s extraterritorial jurisdiction and whether a district that is annexed by the municipality
is dissolved.

The purpose of this District is to provide water, sewer, drainage, flood control, water quality,
park and recreational facilities and services, including solid waste collection and disposal service,
street repair, street and security lighting and any and all work that a water control and improvement
district may engage in and services rendered in the District. The cost of District facilities is not

included in the purchase price of your property.

EXHIBIT “B”

86



The legal description of the property which you are acquiring is as follows:

Date Signature of Seller

Date Signature of Seller

PURCHASER IS ADVISED THAT THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS
FORM IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE BY THE DISTRICT AT ANY TIME. THE
DISTRICT ANNUALLY ESTABLISHES TAX RATES. PURCHASER IS
ADVISED TO CONTACT THE DISTRICT TO DETERMINE THE STATUS OF
ANY CURRENT OR PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE INFORMATION
SHOWN ON THIS FORM.

The undersigned purchaser hereby acknowledges receipt of the foregoing notice at or before
the execution of a binding contract for the purchase of the real property or at closing of purchase of
the real property.

Date Signature of Purchaser

Date Signature of Purchaser

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS MUST BE PROVIDED FOR THE SELLER AND PURCHASER ON
THE NOTICE THAT IS SIGNED AT CLOSING.

87



@,
orrick

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLF

355 South Grand Avenue
Suite 2700

Los Angeles, CA 90071
+1213629 2020

orrick.com

August 27, 2024

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
c/o Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232

Austin, Texas 78738

Re: $5,000,000
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
(A political subdivision of the State of Texas located with Hays County, Texas)
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2019
Issue Date: December 19, 2019
Small Issuer Exception

Ladies and Gentlemen:

SMALL ISSUER EXCEPTION. The above-captioned issuance (the "Bonds") is eligible for the Small Issuer
Exception to the rebate requirement. The general requirements for the Small Issuer Exception as described
in Section 148(f)(4)(D) of the Internal Revenue Code and Section 1.148-8 of the Treasury Regulations are
as follows:

@ the issue is issued by a governmental unit with general taxing powers;

2 no bond which is part of the issue is a private activity bond;

3 at least 95% of the issue's net proceeds are to be used for local governmental activities of the
issuer (or of a governmental unit whose jurisdiction is entirely within that of the issuer);

4) the aggregate face amount of all tax-exempt bonds (other than private activity bonds) issued by
such unit during the calendar year in which such issue is issued is not reasonably expected, as of
the Issue Date, to exceed $5 million; and,

5) in applying the $5,000,000 size limitations, amounts utilized to currently refund an issue are not
taken into account to the extent that the stated principal amount of the refunding bond does not
exceed the portion of the outstanding stated principal amount of the refunded bond paid with
proceeds of the refunding bond.

We have determined that all such requirements appear to be satisfied. Therefore, no arbitrage rebate
calculation is required with respect to the Bonds. Please note, the Bonds are NOT EXEMPT from any
yield restriction requirements.

YIELD RESTRICTION COMPLIANCE. As set forth in Section 3.3 of the Federal Tax Certificate for the
Bonds, the proceeds of the Bonds were expected to be expended within 3 years of the Issue Date, and
therefore qualified for a three year investment temporary period. We have determined that all of the
proceeds of the Bonds, with the exception of a minor portion, were expended prior to the end of the three
year temporary period which ended on December 19, 2022, and therefore were not required to be yield
restricted pursuant to Treasury Regulations Section 1.148-2(g). Furthermore, when amounts invested in
the Debt Service Fund constituted either a reasonably required reserve or bona fide debt service fund they
were allowed to be invested without yield restriction implications.

1825185

88



Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
August 27, 2024
Page 2

No other proceeds should give rise to a yield restriction liability, as long as (1) the Debt Service Fund
continues to constitute a bona fide debt service fund, (2) the reserve portion of the Debt Service Fund, if
any, is not in excess of a reasonably required reserve, (3) if the reserve portion is in excess of a reasonably
required reserve, such excess is invested at a weighted average yield below the yield on the Bonds of
2.8692%, and (4) no other funds and accounts that would constitute pledged or replacement proceeds are
created.

ONGOING COMPLIANCE. The Debt Service Fund will continue to be monitored for the remaining life of
the Bonds. Any future yield reduction payments, if applicable, would need to be paid no later than 60
days of August 15, 2029, the second installment computation date.

This opinion is not to be used, circulated, quoted, referred to, or relied upon by any other person without
our express written permission.

Very truly yours,
@M/ /Wj/év f/%/%/% p

ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP

1825185

89



Arbitrage Compliance Summary for Reunion Ranch Water Control & Improvement District

Client
# Matter #

42182-5181
42182-5182
42182-5183
42182-5184
42182-5185
42182-5489

O garWNE

Issue Name

Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2015
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2016
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2017
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2018
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2019
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2020

Tuesday August 27, 2024

Status

Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active

Delivery
Date

12/17/2015
12/22/2016
11/16/2017
12/20/2018
12/19/2019
12/17/2020

Last
Calculation
Date

08/15/2020
08/15/2021
08/15/2022
08/15/2023
08/15/2024

Bond
Yield

3.862700%
3.930700%
3.430500%
4.102300%
2.869200%
2.515100%

Cumulative
Rebate
Liability

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Yield
Restriction
Liability

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Next
Calculation
Date

08/15/2025
08/15/2026
08/15/2027
08/15/2028
08/15/2029
08/15/2025

BLX®

Next
Payment
Date

08/15/2025
08/15/2026
08/15/2027
08/15/2028
08/15/2029
08/15/2025

Final
Calculation
Date

08/15/2040
08/15/2041
08/15/2042
08/15/2043
08/15/2044
08/15/2045

Page 1 of 1 90



ORDER ESTABLISHING WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE
RATES, CHARGES, TAP FEES AND ADOPTING GENERAL POLICIES WITH RESPECT
TO THE DISTRICT’S WATER, WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS

February-20September 24, 2024

THE STATE OF TEXAS  §

COUNTY OF HAYS

§
§

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapters 49 and 51, Texas Water Code, the Board of Directors
(the “Board”) of Reunion Ranch WCID (the “District”) is authorized to adopt and enforce all
necessary rates, charges, fees, and deposits for providing District facilities or services.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF REUNION
RANCH WCID AS FOLLOWS:

l. General Policies.

A Definitions. For purposes of this Order, the following terms shall have the
meanings indicated:

1.

“Connection” shall mean and refer to each residential unit occupied by a
separate family, including separate apartments located within a single
building, and each business unit occupied by a separate business, including
separate establishments within a single building.

“District’s representative” shall mean and refer to the general manager of
the District or another representative or employee of the District acting
pursuant to the direction of the general manager or the Board of Directions
of the District.

“LUE” shall mean a single unit of service, defined as the typical flow (in
gallons per day) that would be produced by a single-family resident. The
number of LUE’s needed for a connection shall be determined in
accordance with the methodology, calculations and procedures used by the
West Travis County Public Agency (WTCPUA) for determining LUE
conversions by land use that are in effect at the time a connection is needed.

The “Rules” shall mean and refer to such rules and regulations as the
District may adopt pursuant to Chapter 49 and 51, Texas Water Code.

“Systems” shall mean and refer to the District’s water, wastewater, and
drainage systems.

91



“Erosion Control Inspection” shall mean verification of proper silt fencing,
inlet protection, and trash contamination.

7. “Site Inspection” shall mean review, inspection, and general overview of
lot before construction begins.

8. “Slab Line Inspection” shall mean verification of non-connection between
potable and non-potable water connections; including service line.

9. “Wall Line Inspection” shall mean verification of non-connection between
potable and non-potable water connections; before wall enclosure.

10. “Fixture Inspection” shall mean verification of non-connection between
potable and non-potable water connections; includes correct connections of
faucet, hose bib, washing machine, dishwasher connections, etc.

11. “Final Inspection” shall mean complete inspection of entire lot before
builder/owner closure of property.

B. All Services Required. Except as otherwise expressly authorized in the Rules, no

service shall be provided by and through the District’s System unless the applicant
agrees to receive both water and wastewater service from the District.

C. Other Utilities. Prior to installing underground cables, pipelines, or other facilities
in the area of the District water supply and sanitary sewer collection lines,
representatives of utility companies shall meet with the District’s representative to
file such companies’ construction plans and schedules and to review the
engineering plans illustrating the location of the District’s lines.

1. Connections to the District’s Systems.

A. Applications for Connections.

1.

Forms and Requirements. Any party desiring to make a connection to the
District’s Systems shall first make an application to the District’s
representative in the form approved by the Board of Directors of the
District.  The applicant shall, upon request, furnish the District’s
representative with evidence that the party who will actually install the tap
and connecting line has comprehensive general liability insurance in the
minimum amounts of $300,000.00 bodily injury and $50,000.00 property
damage, with an underground rider and a completed operations rider.

Review and Approval Process. The District’s representative shall review all
applications for connections to the District’s Systems. In the event that the
District’s representative finds that the materials to be used and the

92



procedures and methods to be followed in laying the line and making the
connection are equal to or better than the standards and are in compliance
with all terms and conditions of the Rules, the District’s representative may
approve the application and the proposed connection, subject to such terms
or conditions as the District's representative deems necessary or convenient
to accomplish the purpose and objectives of the Rules.

Payment of Fees. Any party desiring to make a connection to the District’s water
and wastewater system shall pay the appropriate water tap fee and/or sewer tap fee
and impact fee to the District’s representative at the time the application for such
connection is made. No connection shall be made until such fees are paid.

Water Impact Fees per LUE and Tap Fees.

1. Water Impact Fee. An impact fee equal to the then current West Travis
County Public Utility Agency impact fee, for each LUE for each water tap
shall be charged and collected by the District for all taps on any residential,
office, retail, commercial or industrial property.

2. Tap Fees.

The District’s water tap fees shall be as follows:

Meter Size Water Tap Fee

5/8” x 3/4” $500.00

Y290 &7 $500.00

1” $1,000.00

Over 17 To be provided at time of application

The District’s wastewater tap fees shall be as follows:

Residential $750.00
Commercial $2,000.00

Sewer tap installation involving excavation of the sewer main shall be
performed by the District at cost plus 25% in addition to the above tap fee.

The owner of a water or sewer tap may transfer a purchased tap from one
lot within the District to another lot within the District upon application to
the District and shall pay a fee of $30.00

Expiration of Taps. Reservation of capacity through the pre-purchase of
water and wastewater taps will expire eighteen (18) months after date of
purchase of said tap.

93



D.

District Required Inspection Fees.

1.

Residential. The District’s fee for each inspection of a water tap for a
single-family residence or duplex residence dwelling unit (with individual
meters for each dwelling unit) is $75.00 per meter.

The District’s fee for each inspection of a wastewater tap for a single-family
residence or duplex residence dwelling unit (with individual meters for each
dwelling unit) is $75.00 per meter.

The District’s fee for the final sewer inspection is $250.00. This inspection
includes televising of the lines. A sewer service camera inspection shall be
required when gravity flow sewer lines exist between the house and main
sewer line.

Commercial. The District’s fee for each inspection of a water tap for a
commercial structure (including apartment complexes) is $100.00 per hour.
An estimated cost will be determined during the tap application process.
The fee for the first inspection must be paid at the time the tap is purchased.
The fee for any additional inspections must be paid to the District’s
representative at the time the inspection is requested.

The District’s fee for the first inspection of a wastewater tap for a
commercial structure (including apartment complexes) is $100.00 per hour.
An estimated fee will be determined during the tap application process.
Fees are due at the time the tap is purchased. The Fee for any additional
inspections must be paid to the District’s representative at the time the
inspection is requested.

Pools. The District’s fee for the two inspections of installation of a pool
after the initial construction shall be $100.00. Any required reinspection
shall incur an additional fee of $50.00.

Grinder Pump Station. Grinder Station Inspection Fee will be assessed at
$200.00 per inspection.

Backflow Prevention. Backflow Inspections Fee will be assessed at $85.00
per device.

Customer Service Inspections (New Construction). The District will conduct

inspections of new residential and commercial construction as required by the

TCEQ. Inspections will include erosion, cross-connections, site slab line, wall line,
fixture and final site survey a fee of $350.00 is required for these inspections. In

addition, an inspection will be performed on all new irrigation systems, pools, spas,

water purification systems, etc. fees will be $50.00. The applicable inspection fees

-4-

94



will be paid at the time of purchase of the water and wastewater tap for the new
construction. If an inspection is failed, a re-inspection fee of $75.00 will be
assessed for any re-inspection required. If the property is not accessible for
inspection at the time an inspection is scheduled, the inspection will be deemed to
have failed, and the re-inspection fee will be assessed.

Transfer Fee. A customer who desires to transfer service from one address within
the District to another address shall pay a transfer fee of $30.00 which shall be
collected at the time of the transfer of service. Customers who have a twenty-four
(24) month or more prompt payment record shall not be required to pay said
Transfer Fee.

Security Deposit Residential.

1. Residential. A security deposit of $150.00 per connection shall be paid to
the District’s representative by each residential customer either prior to the
initiation of service or billed on the first month’s water bill. Security
deposits shall not be transferable to another party and shall be held by the
District to assure the prompt payment of all bills for water and wastewater
services to the customer. Following eighteen (18) months of prompt
payment, when due, of the District’s utility bills, a customer who owns and
occupies a residence within the District shall, upon written request to the
District’s representative, be entitled to a refund of its security deposit;
provided however, that the District may require the customer to replace the
security deposit in the event the customer thereafter makes late payments
for two (2) or more consecutive months.

At its option, the District may apply all or any part of a customer’s security
deposit against any delinquent bill of the customer. Upon discontinuation
of service, the deposit shall be applied against amounts due, including any
disconnection fees, whether because of the customer’s delinquency or upon
the customer’s request. Any portion of the deposit remaining after
deduction of such amounts shall be refunded to the customer. In no event
shall the security deposit bear interest for the benefit of the customer.

2. Commercial Security Deposit. An amount equal to $100.00 times the
number of fee units or $10,000.00 whichever is less.

3. Pool Deposit. A customer who installs a pool shall provide a deposit of
$1,500.00 which shall be applied as provided in the District’s Rules. A
customer that also needs access through District property or easement
during construction shall pay an additional access security deposit in an
amount determined by the District’s engineer and manager to be sufficient
for complete restoration of the District property or easement following
construction. The customer shall be responsible for restoration of District

95



property or easement and if the customer fails to fully restore District
property or easement the District shall use the deposit to make the necessary
repairs and rehabilitation. During pool construction, a customer must
ensure no material, vehicles, trailers, or other machinery are stored or kept
on District property or easement. If such deposits are insufficient to cover
the costs of repair, the additional costs shall be added to the customer’s next
water bill. In addition to the provisions of this paragraph, customers are
subject to all enforcement provisions in the District’s Rules.

4. Homebuilder Deposit. Each homebuilder within the District must maintain
a builder deposit of (i) $1,000.00, if one house is being constructed by the
homebuilder; or (ii) $2,000.00, if more than one house is being constructed
by the homebuilder. No taps will be sold to a homebuilder until this deposit
is paid. Homebuilder deposits are non-transferable, and any inspection fees
coming due to the District may be charged against this deposit.

At its option, the District may apply all or any part of a Homebuilder’s
deposit against any delinquent bill of the builder. Upon discontinuation of
service, the deposit shall be applied against amounts due, including any
disconnection fees, whether because of the builder’s delinquency or upon
the builder’s request. Any portion of the deposit remaining after deduction
of such amounts shall be refunded to the builder. In no event shall the
Homebuilder’s deposit bear interest for the benefit of the builder.

Additional Charges. Any non-routine charges incurred by the District in
connection with any water tap, sewer tap, and/or inspection shall be the
responsibility of the applicant for such connection and shall be payable to the
District upon demand.

II. Water and Wastewater Service.

A

Applications for Service. On or before two (2) business days prior to activation of
service, any party desiring to receive service from the District’s water or wastewater
systems shall make an application for such service to the District’s representative
in the form approved by the Board of Directors of the District. All applications
shall be made by the record owner or renter of the property for which service is
being requested. Proof of residency shall be furnished to the District’s
representative upon request. Application fee is set at $30.00.  All application
requests received after 2:00 PM, on a standard business day, will be subject to an
additional fee of $150.00, should same day service be requested.

Grinder Pump Systems. The customer shall install a pressure sewer system
component, hereinafter referred to as a grinder pump system ("Grinder Pump
System™) in those circumstances where the elevation and/or slope of the property
in relation to the location of the District's System requires the installation of a

96



pressure sewer system in order to transport customer's sewage to the District’s
System.

1.

Design and Installation. The District shall have the right to prior approval
of the design of the Grinder Pump System, including materials, equipment,
and location of the Grinder Pump System, prior to installation of the Grinder
Pump System by the customer. The customer shall obtain from the District’s
engineer the design requirements for the Grinder Pump System for the
property. The design requirements shall be determined by the District’s
engineer and shall be in accordance with the rules of the TCEQ for
alternative sewage collection systems, as those rules are amended by the
TCEQ.

Inspection Prior to Service. The District shall have the right to inspect and
approve the installed Grinder Pump prior to initiation of service to the
property. The customer shall give the District at least five (5) business days'
notice requesting an inspection.

Maintenance and Repair. The customer shall immediately notify the
District upon discovery of any alarm or possible malfunction of the Grinder
Pump.

Right of Access. The customer will provide the District with a right of
access to the customer's property at any time in case of an emergency and
at all other reasonable times in a non-emergency case for the purposes of
making any improvements, maintenance, repairs, and replacement of any
components of the Grinder Pump System, including any Service Lines from
the pump to the wastewater collection system and the service isolation valve
in order to protect the integrity of the System.

Supply of Power. The customer shall be responsible for supplying power to
the Grinder Pump System and for all costs associated with supplying power
associated with the operation of the Grinder Pump System.

Ownership. The District and the customer agree that the Grinder Pump
System is the property of the customer; however, once the Grinder Pump
System is installed, it becomes an integral component of the District’s
System and not as a part of the home plumbing for the property as required
by the rules of the TCEQ.

Water and Sewer Service Rates. The following rates and charges for the sale of

water and the collection and disposal of sewage shall be in effect for residential
customers, including multi-family and apartment, and commercial customers
within the District from the effective date of this Order.

97



1.

General Provisions.

Bills for Sewer Service.

Bills for sewer service shall be computed (i) on the basis of the average
amount of water used by the customer during the winter season based
upon the average of the monthly readings of the customer’s water meter
for the preceding Becember;-January, and-February, and March; or (ii)
on the basis of the customer’s current monthly water bill, whichever is
less.

If a residential customer does not have an acceptable history of water
usage during the preceding Becember,—January;—and February, and
March, the customer’s monthly sewer bill shall be calculated based
upon (i) the customer’s current monthly water usage; or (ii) on the basis
of 4,000 gallons water usage per month, whichever is less.

If a nonresidential customer does not have an acceptable history of water
usage during the preceding Becember,—January, and-February, and
March, the customer’s monthly sewer bill shall (i) be calculated based
upon the customer’s current monthly water usage; or (ii) be calculated
by measuring actual sewage volume, on a basis acceptable to the
District, at the expense of the customer, and correlating such volume to
the schedule set forth below.

For purposes of calculating monthly water rates for irrigation meters,
the winter average shall be deemed to be 5,000 gallons per month per
Living Unit Equivalent.

Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, no charge for
wastewater service shall be made based on water used as a result of a
Special Connection authorized pursuant to the Rules.

Form of Payment. Payments, other than delinquent accounts, may be
made in the form of personal check, credit card, cashier’s check or
money order. Customers of the District may also pay monthly bills via
alternative payment options provided through the District, the District’s
representative, or third-party service providers, including but not limited
to, online check and credit card payments, check and credit card
payments processed by telephone, automatic monthly debt programs,
and other payment option as they become available. All alternative
payment options offered by the District are provided merely as a
convenience to customers and such alternative payment options may be
discontinued by the District at any time in its sole discretion. Certain
payment options are made available through third party service
providers who may charge fees in connection with such payment

98



options. Such fees are the sole responsibility of the customer and are
separate and apart from any amount owed by the customer to the
District. Non-payment of any such fees shall subject the customer to
termination of service in accordance with this Order. If any customer
payment is refused or returned by the processing financial institution,
the District will charge the customer a return item fee of $25.00.
Acceptable payment options for delinquent accounts are restricted as
specified elsewhere in this Order.

c. Meter Re-reads and Tests.

Any party desiring to have a meter reading confirmed is subject to a
$50.00 fee if it is found that the meter read is reading correctly. Such
fee will be assessed to the customer’s next water bill.

An accuracy test may be performed at the written request of the
customer. If the results from the accuracy test prove to be 95% or above
accurate, a charge in the amount of $100.00 will be assessed to the
customer’s next water bill.

2. Monthly Rates for In-District Water, Effluent, and Sewer.

Residential customers shall be charged for water as follows:

Basic Service Charge Water Per LUE $41.60

Gallon Charge for Water (per 1,000 gallons) | $3.64 0 — 10,000 gallons

$4.00 10,001 — 15,000 gallons

$4.58 15,001 — 20,000 gallons

$5.88 20,001 — 25,000 gallons

$7.28 25,001 — 30,000 gallons

$12.48 30,001 — 40,000 gallons

$15.60 40,001 and over

Homeowner Associations shall be charged for water as follows:

Basic Service Charge Water Per LUE $41.60

Gallon Charge for Water (per 1,000 | $2.60 Per 1,000 gallons
gallons)

EFFLUENT RATES (Effective on May 17, 2022).

-9-




Homeowner Associations shall be charged a monthly base fee of $0.00 and a volume
charge of $0.00 per 1,000 gallons for use of effluent for irrigation.

All other customers wishing to use effluent must enter into a separate agreement with the

District.

All customers shall be charged for wastewater as follows:

Basic Service Charge Wastewater Per LUE $36.40

gallons)

Gallon Charge for Wastewater (per 1,000 | $3.38 Per 1,000 gallons

Fire Hydrant Meter Fees. Sale of water on a temporary basis from fire
hydrants within the District shall be requested from the District’s
representative. There shall be charged and collected for each fire hydrant
meter application fee of $30.00, an installation fee of $125.00 and a security
deposit of $2,000.00. It is understood that such installation fee shall include
a required back flow prevention test. The security deposit shall be refunded
to the applicant at the time the meter is returned in good working order less
any amounts due for damage to the meter, other equipment, or water bills
due.

Leak Billing Adjustments.

Customers may contact the District if they believe their water bill is
unusually high, possibly due to a leak in the water system, and the following
procedures will be followed to determine if a billing adjustment is
appropriate:

a. The District’s representative reviews the water usage to confirm the
monthly usage is higher than the average time of year and will ask the
customer if there was a leak in the home or irrigation.

b. If the customer had a leak and has a repair invoice for an underground
leak or irrigation repair made in the time associated with the high water
use, the District’s representative will calculate the total water use down
to the first tier’s rate in accordance with the following: if any adjustment
is made, the current/leak usage will be compared to the prior years’
usage for the same time period, which shall not exceed three months,
and then the amount of water loss due to the leak will be billed to the
customer at the lowest tiered rate for the period of the leak not to exceed
three-months in any 12-month period. Any late fees will not be waived.
The Water Conservation and Drought Management Committee has the

-10-

100



authority to approve leak adjustments not exceeding $2,000.00. Any
leak adjustment in excess of $2,000.00 requires approval by the Board
of Directors.

c. If the customer had a leak and has not repaired it, the District’s
representative will request that the customer hire a plumber to
investigate. No leak adjustment will be considered without a repair for
an underground leak or irrigation repair.

d. If the customer believes there is no leak causing high water usage, the
District’s representative will offer to test the meter to determine if the
District meter is recording water flow incorrectly.

I.  If the meter results show there is an issue with the meter adverse
to the customer, the District’s manager will adjust the billing to
an average of water use over the last year’s average during the
same season.

ii. If the meter is tested and there are no issues adverse to the
customer, the customer will pay for the testing. The charge is
$50.00.

The District’s representative may offer a payment plan up to 3 months. The
Board must approve a longer payment plan.

For residential customers, the District’s representative shall, in cases where
the approved water billing adjustment is for usage in Becember-January,
February, or FebruaryMarch, also adjust the monthly usage for purposes of
calculating the winter average, to the amount of usage in that month in the
preceding year. For Homeowner Associations, the District’s representative
shall, in cases where a water billing adjustment is approved for a non-
irrigation meter, also adjust the wastewater billing to amount billed in the
same month of the prior year, if the nature of the leak is such that the leaking
water likely did not enter the District’s wastewater system.

Delinquent Accounts and Discontinuation of Service.

a. Due Date. The District shall bill each customer monthly for all services
rendered in the preceding month. All bills shall be due on the due date
as specified on the bills and shall become delinquent if not paid as set
forth on the bills. For accounting purposes only, and with District board
approval, the District’s representative shall write off accounts
receivable over ninety (90) days past due. This shall in no way relieve
the past due customer of any liability for payment. The District’s

-11-

101



representative shall turn all overdue accounts over to a collection agency
for appropriate action.

. Late Charge. A late charge of ten percent (10%) of the amount of the
bill shall be added for each monthly billing date the delinquent amount,
including a delinquent stand-by fee, remains unpaid. If a bill remains
delinquent for fifteen (15) days, water service shall be discontinued in
accordance with this paragraph. Prior to termination, the customer shall
be notified of the amount due by letter sent by United States Mail, First
Class. A delinquent bill renders the entire account delinquent and the
entire account must be paid in full in order to avoid interruption of
service. The notice shall state the date upon which water service shall
be terminated, which date shall be not less than seven (7) days from the
date such notice is sent. Such notice shall state the time and place at
which the account may be paid and that any errors in the bill may be
corrected by contacting the District’s representative, whose telephone
number shall also be given in such notice. Provided, however, that in
the event the customer contacts the District’s representative within such
seven (7) day period, the District’s representative may, at its option,
allow the customer to make arrangements to pay the delinquent amount
in installments to be approved by the District’s representative. Prior to
termination, the customer shall receive three (3) days’ notice of such
termination by the District’s representative placing the notice at the
customer’s service address. After termination of service, payment by
the customer of delinquent amounts due and reconnection charges shall
be payable only by credit card, money order, or cashier’s check. No
personal checks will be accepted.

Dishonored Checks. Water service shall be discontinued in accordance
with this Section for any account for which a check for payment has
been dishonored by the financial institution. Prior to termination, the
customer shall receive a three (3) day notice of such termination by the
District’s representative placing the notice at the customer’s service
address. Payment by the customer who has presented a dishonored
check shall be made by credit card, money order, or cashier’s check.
Personal checks will not be accepted. The District further reserves the
right to charge a customer paying a bill with a check which is dishonored
an amount established from time to time by the District’s representative,
which amount shall be based on the prevailing or usual charges made
for dishonored checks and drafts by other vendors in the same general
area as the District.

Reconnection of Service after Discontinuation. If service to a customer
is discontinued for nonpayment of a delinquent bill or for any cause
legally authorized (including discontinuation upon a customer’s
request), the charges set forth below shall apply, and such charges must

-12-

102



be paid prior to reconnection. In addition to the charges set forth below,
and in addition to any required replenishment of a customer’s security
deposit previously established under Section 11(G) herein, an additional
reconnection security deposit of $150.00, payable in accordance with
this Order, shall be paid prior to service being restored. Upon payment
of the reconnection security deposit by a customer, such deposit shall
be retained and administered in accordance with this Order. Payment of
all deposits, fees and charges under this Section must be in the form of
cash, cashier’s check, or money order.

When meter has been removed $150.00

When meter has not been removed $ 60.00

Additional after-hours charge (after 4 p.m.) At cost, not to exceed
$250.00

Wastewater System. Two times the cost to the District.

The District reserves the right to institute suit for the collection of any
amounts due and unpaid, together with interest thereon at the maximum
legal rate and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Unauthorized Use of Water.

Any person, corporation, or other entity which takes or uses water without
prior authorization of the District violates this Order and shall be subject to
a penalty of $200.00 for each breach of this provision and shall be charged
for water taken or used at the applicable rates as established in the
foregoing. Each day that a breach of this section continues shall be
considered a separate breach. All water use, other than by grants of the
District, will be through a meter provided to the user by the District. The
District shall not allow use of District water or connection to the District’s
water system until all outstanding penalties assessed have been paid. This
penalty shall be in addition to the other penalties provided by the laws of
the State and to any other legal rights and remedies of the District as may
be allowed by law. Board determination of a violation is required in order
to levy a penalty and upon such determination, notice in writing shall be
delivered to the person, corporation, or entity held in violation providing
said person the opportunity to appear before the Board and address the
imposition of said penalty.

Amounts Owed to The District Resulting from Enforcement of District

Rules. Fines, penalties, costs, expenses, reimbursements and any other
charges imposed by the District pursuant to enforcement of the Rules shall
be added to and included on the bills sent monthly to customers, and in
accordance with Texas Water Code Section 49.212, shall be subject to the
treatment of delinquent accounts as hereinafter provided. The District shall

-13-

103



charge each customer any regulatory assessment required by the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality.

V. Water Conservation Plan and Drought Contingency Plan.

The District’s Water Conservation Plan and Drought Contingency Plan are incorporated
by reference into this Order, specifically including, but not limited to, the enforcement provisions
in Section 10.1 of the Drought Contingency Plan. The Water Conservation Plan and Drought
Contingency Plan may be amended from time to time. Such amendments shall also be
incorporated in their entirety when adopted by the Board.

V. Filing of Order.

The Secretary of the Board is hereby directed to file a copy of this Order in the principal
office of the District.

VI. Effective Date.

The effective date of this Order shall be February-20September 24, 2024.

Dennis B. Daniel, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Ronald FMeyer

Gary Grass, Secretary
Board of Directors

(DISTRICT SEAL)

1\ReunionRanch\Rate Order-20242024a
2/209/10/24

-14-

104



AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO THE
ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 8

This Amendment No. 3 to Engineering Services Agreement is made and entered into
effective October 1, 2024 by and between REUNION RANCH WCID (the "District"), a political
subdivision of the State of Texas, and MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC., a Texas
corporation (the "Engineer"), and is as follows:

WHEREAS, the District and the Engineer have entered into an Engineering Services Agreement
dated effective APRIL 20, 2012 as amended in Amendment No 1 dated effective May 15, 2018 and as
amended in Amendment 2 dated effective Sept 13, 2022 (the "Contract"); and

WHEREAS, the District and the Engineer have mutually agreed to modify the terms of the
Contract, as hereinafter set forth;

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

Section1.  Exhibit "A" of the Contract setting forth the fee schedule is hereby deleted and the revised
fee schedule attached hereto as Exhibit "A", dated June 1, 2024, is hereby inserted in its place.

Section 2.  The revised fee schedule becomes effective on the next billing cycle for all tasks and work
orders in process and immediately for future tasks and work directives.

Section3. The terms and conditions of the general contract are hereby amended to include the
following legislatively dictated language;

Interested Parties:

MEC acknowledges that Texas Government Code Section 2252.908 (as amended, “Section 2252.908")
requires disclosure of certain matters by contractors entering into a contract with a local government
entity such as the District. MEC confirms that it has reviewed Section 2252.908 and, if required to do
so, will (1) complete a Form 1295, using the unique identification number specified on page 1 of the
Agreement, and electronically file it with the Texas Ethics Commission (“TEC”); and (2) submit the
signed Form 1295, including the certification of filing number of the Form 1295 with the TEC, to the
District at the same time the MEC executes and submits the Agreement to the District. Form 1295s
are available on the TEC’s website at https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/1295/. The Agreement is
not effective until the requirements listed above are satisfied and any approval or award of the
Agreement by the District is expressly made contingent upon MEC’s compliance with these
requirements. The signed Form 1295 may be submitted to the District in an electronic format.

Conflicts of Interest:

MEC acknowledges that Texas Local Government Code Chapter 176 (as amended, “Chapter 176”)
requires the disclosure of certain matters by contractors doing business with or proposing to do
business with local government entities such as the District. MEC confirms that it has reviewed
Chapter 176 and, if required to do so, will complete and return Form CIQ promulgated by the TEC,
which is available on the TEC’s website at https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/forms/conflict/, within seven
days of the date of submitting the Agreement to the District or within seven days of becoming aware
of a matter that requires disclosure under Chapter 176, whichever is applicable.

105



Verification Under CH. 2271, Texas Government Code:

If required under Chapter 2271 of the Texas Government Code (as amended, “Chapter 2271”), MEC
represents and warrants that, at the time of execution and delivery of the Agreement, neither MEC,
nor any wholly or majority-owned subsidiary, parent company, or affiliate of MEC that exist to make a
profit, boycott Israel or will boycott Israel during the term of the Agreement. The foregoing
verification is made solely to comply with Chapter 2271, to the extent such Chapter does not
contravene applicable Federal law. As used in the foregoing verification, “boycott Israel” means
refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking any action that is
intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations specifically with Israel,
or with a person or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not
include an action made for ordinary business purposes. MEC understands “affiliate” to mean an entity
that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with MEC.

Verification Under Subchapter F, CH. 2252, Texas Government Code:

For purposes of Subchapter F of Chapter 2252 of the Texas Government Code (as amended,
“Subchapter F”), MEC represents and warrants that, neither MEC, nor any wholly owned subsidiary,
majority-owned subsidiary, parent company, or affiliate of MEC that exist to make a profit, are
companies identified on a list prepared and maintained by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

(the “Comptroller”) described within Subchapter F and posted on the Comptroller’s internet website
at:

https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/sudan-list.pdf,
https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/iran-list.pdf, and
https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/fto-list.pdf.
The foregoing representation is made solely to comply with Subchapter F, to the extent such
subchapter does not contravene applicable Federal law, and excludes companies that the United
States government has affirmatively declared to be excluded from its federal sanctions regime relating
to Sudan, Iran, or a foreign terrorist organization. MEC understands “affiliate” to mean any entity
that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with MEC.

Verification Under Chapter 2274, Texas Government Code, Relating to Contracts With
Companies Boycotting Certain Energy Companies:

If required under Chapter 2274 of the Texas Government Code (as amended, “Chapter 2274”), MEC
represents and warrants that, at the time of execution and delivery of the Agreement, neither MEC,
nor any wholly or majority-owned subsidiary, parent company, or affiliate of MEC that exists to make
a profit, boycott energy companies or will boycott energy companies during the term of the
Agreement. The foregoing verification is made solely to comply with Chapter 2274. As used in the
foregoing verification, “boycott energy companies” means, without an ordinary business purpose,
refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking action that is intended
to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations with a company because the
company: (1) engages in the exploration, production, utilization, transportation, sale, or
manufacturing of fossil fuel-based energy and does not commit or pledge to meet environmental
standards beyond applicable federal and state law or (2) does business with a company described in
the preceding section (1).

Verification Under Chapter 2274, Texas Government Code, Relating to Contracts with
Companies that Discriminate Against the Firearm and Ammunition Industries:

If required under Chapter 2274 of the Texas Government Code (as amended, “Chapter 2274”), MEC
represents and warrants that, at the time of execution and delivery of the Agreement, neither MEC,
nor any wholly or majority-owned subsidiary, parent company, or affiliate of MEC that exists to make
a profit, have a practice, policy, guidance, or directive that discriminates against a firearm entity or
firearm trade association or will discriminate during the term of the contract against a firearm entity
or firearm trade association. The foregoing verification is made solely to comply with Chapter 2274.
As used in the foregoing verification, the terms “discriminate against a firearm entity”, “firearm

106



entity”, and “firearm trade association” have the meanings ascribed to them in Section 2274.001,
Texas Government Code.

Section 4.  Except as provided in this Amendment, and subject to the modifications set forth herein,
the Contract shall remain in full force and effect.

Executed to be effective , 2024.
REUNION RANCH WCID
By:
Dennis Daniel, President
Board of Directors
ATTEST:
Secretary
Board of Directors

MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC,,

a Texas Corporatio
By: %’U/M_’,& KLU \@d\/\

Bryce Céhady, P.E. Q
Vice President, Developmert and Operations

MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

107



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY,

INC.

HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE

Effective June 1%, 2024

Employee Classification

Principal

Managing Engineer

Senior Project Manager

Project Manager

Senior Project Engineer

Project Engineer

Engineering Technician |l

Engineering Technician |

Senior CAD Design Technician

CAD Design Technician

Draftsperson

Project Administration Manager

Construction Administration and Observation Manager
Construction Administration and Observation Technician
Technical Admin Assistant/Intern

Financial Services

Executive Assistant

Administrative Assistant

Reimbursable Expenses

Hourly Rate
$350

$300
$250
$225
$210
$190
$150
$130
$180
$145
$125
$200
$170
$120
$110
$100
$85

$80

Cost + 15%

108



Draft Dated 9/10/24
REUNION RANCH WCID

PROTOCOLS FOR POOL APPLICATIONS, APPROVALS, DEPOSITS,
INSPECTIONS, VIOLATIONS, FINES AND DAMAGE ASSESSMENTS

September 10, 2024

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District (“District”) has adopted its Rules and
Regulations Governing Water and Sanitary Sewer Facilities, Service Lines, Connections, Erosion
Control, Drainage Facilities, District Property and Easements dated February 20, 2024, and as
amended from time to time (“District Rules and Regulations”) and Order Establishing Water and
Wastewater Service Rates, Charges, Tap Fees and Adopting General Policies with Respect to the
District’s Water, Wastewater and Drainage Systems dated February 20, 2024, and as amended
from time to time (“District Rate Order”).

All residents wishing to install a pool must comply fully with all applicable provisions of the
District Rules and Regulations and District Rate Order. These protocols are intended to provide
guidance for the processing of pool applications, approvals, deposits, inspections, violations, fines
and damage assessments. In the event of any conflict between these protocols and the District
Rules and Regulations or District Rate Order, the District Rules and Regulations and District Rate
Order shall prevail.

WARNINGS AND GENERAL GUIDANCE

HOA APPROVAL IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO SUBMITTING A POOL APPLICATION
TO THE DISTRICT: A resident wishing to install a pool will need to obtain written approval
from the Reunion Ranch Homeowners Association, Inc. (“HOA”) prior to submitting an
application to the District. An HOA approval letter is required as part of the application to the
District.

NO CONSTRUCTION UNTIL AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED IS RECEIVED FROM
THE DISTRICT: No construction activity is permitted until the resident has received written
notice from the District that the application has been approved, the necessary deposits have been
received and that construction may begin. Any construction prior to that time may result in fines
and damage assessments charged against the resident.

SPECIAL AUTHORIZATION AND AN ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT WILL BE REQUIRED
IF THE RESIDENT REQUIRES ACCESS TO AREAS WHERE DISTRICT FACILITIES
ARE LOCATED. “District Facilities” herein includes District drainage and irrigation systems,
easements, District property and green belts. Many sensitive District Facilities are located in areas
that are also HOA common areas. HOA approval to access those areas for pool construction is
not sufficient. The resident must also have approval from the District. Access to such areas without
prior written approval from the District will result in fines and damage assessments charged against
the resident. If access to those areas is granted by the District, the resident will be required to

1

109



provide an additional deposit in an amount estimated to cover any damage to District Facilities
and proper restoration of those areas. In some cases, the District may deny the access due to the
potential for harm to District Facilities.

REFERENCES TO THE DISTRICT RULES AND REGULATIONS
AND DISTRICT RATE ORDER

The instructions and forms for in-ground pool construction are found in Exhibit 5 of the District
Rules and Regulations. The detailed rules and regulations related to pool installation are found in
Section 3.06 of the District Rules and Regulations. Article X1 of the District Rules and Regulations
addresses additional requirements if access to District Facilities is requested. The deposits
required for pool installations are set forth in Section II(G)3 of the District’s Rate Order. Section
I1I(C)7 of the District Rate Order provides that any fines, penalties, costs, expenses,
reimbursements or any other charges imposed by the District shall be added to and included in the
bills sent monthly to customers. If deposits are not sufficient, then any additional amounts will be
added to that resident’s monthly bill.

PROCESS PROTOCOLS

The District’s Operator (“Operator’”) will receive and process all pool applications. Unless access
to District Facilities is requested, the Operator will determine when an application is complete and
notify the resident that construction may begin. If access to District Facilities is required, the
Operator shall prior to any approvals, notify the District’s Engineer (“Engineer”) and the District’s
Land Use Committee (“Committee”) of the request and the Operator and Engineer shall make a
recommendation to the Committee on whether access should be granted and if so, on the amount
of deposit required to repair and restore possible damage to District Facilities. The Committee
will bring all access requests and recommendations on approval and deposits to the District Board
of Directors (“Board”) for consideration at the next available Board meeting. The Operator will
notify the resident of the Board’s decision and if access is approved subject to receipt of a deposit,
the Operator will require such deposit prior to approval.

During any approved pool construction, the Operator shall oversee the construction activity and
perform the necessary inspections. The Operator shall promptly notify the Committee and the
resident of any violations and potential fines or charges, as they arise such as the following:

Pool construction starting prior to approval.
Missed inspections, including failure to re-schedule a failed inspection.

Unauthorized access to District Facilities, storing of vehicles, equipment or materials on
such areas or mixing of materials in those areas.

The Operator will hold all deposits until release of such deposit is approved by Board.

110



Upon completion of the pool installation, the Operator will promptly present to the Committee a
summary of all fees, potential fines and damage assessments. The Committee will review the
summary and present to the Board its recommendations at the next available Board meeting.

After Board consideration and approval, the Committee will instruct the Operator on what
deductions from the deposit shall be made prior to refunding the deposit to the resident. Operator
shall promptly refund any remainder of a deposit to the resident and provide the resident a detailed
description of the amounts deducted. If the deposit is not sufficient to cover all applicable fees,
fines and damage assessments, then the Operator shall provide the resident a detailed description
of those amounts and add those amounts to the resident’s monthly bill to be due in the next billing
cycle.

Operator shall promptly notify the Committee if any resident disputes any deductions from
deposits or additional charges and the Committee will review the disputed amounts, if appropriate,
contact the resident and prepare a recommendation to the Board to be considered at the next
available Board meeting. The Board may reconsider its prior decision at that time. The Operator
will notify the resident when the appeal will be considered so the resident has an opportunity to
appear before the Board.

111



Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
c/o Inframark Inspections Dept.
P.O. Box 1205
Brookshire, Texas 77423
Phone: 512-246-0498

In-Ground Pool Construction Request

Please note that pools must drain onto a greenbelt if applicable or into the Reunion Ranch
WCID storm drainage system. No pools may drain into the Reunion Ranch WCID sewer

system.

Access to your property through Reunion Ranch WCID property, easement or greenbelt is

subject to the requirements of the Rules and Regulations, including an additional deposit.

Any unauthorized access through or damage to District property, easement or greenbelt is
subject to fines and penalties by Reunion Ranch WCID.

This form must be submitted along with a copy of the HOA architectural approval letter, a
completed License to Encroach application (if necessary), and a complete set of plumbing plans.
A deposit of $1,500.00 is required as well as inspection fees in the amount of $100.00 (this includes
costs of 2 inspections). If access through District property, easement or greenbelt is required
during construction, an additional deposit as determined per the Rate Order will be required. Note:
If additional inspections are required there will be an extra $206-00 50.00 per inspection and-wit
be-deducted-from-your-depesit. We request these checks separately as the deposit is refundable,
either in part or whole, checks are made payable to Reunion Ranch WCID. The deposit will be
refunded upon final inspection of the pool less the cost of any fines or repairs costs to District
property according to the Rules and Regulations of Reunion Ranch WCID. PLEASE NOTE
THAT PAYMENT AND ALL DOCUMENTS SHOULD BE RECEIVED AND APPROVED
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

Applicant Name: Date:

Property Address:

Applicant Preferred Method of Contact:

Contractor’s Name:

Address:
Contact Person: Contact Phone Number:
Applicant’s Email: Pool Builder’s Email:

112



Volume (million acre-feet)

Lakes Buchanan and Travis Total Combined Storage Projections

25
2.4
2.3
2.2

2.1
Lakes Buchanan and Travis combined conservation storage is 2 million a-f

2. ©000000000000000000000000000000000000000000dI00000000000000000000000000000

1.9
1.8
1.7
1.6
15
1.4
1.3

1.2
Exit DCP Stage 1 above 1.2 million a-f
1.1 o

10 LCRA drought response: Drought Contingency Plan (DCP) Stage 1

0.9 Enter DCP Stage 2 below 900,000 a-f *

~JS  —reesil

”

08 ————f

0.7
0.6

March 1

July 1

PAST FUTURE

0.4 = = Wet Conditions (25th percentile)
0.3 = = Median Conditions (50th percentile)

0.2 Dry Conditions (90th percentile)

0.5 = Actual Lake Storage I

0.1 = = Extreme Dry Conditions (99th percentile)
0.0 :
Sep 2023 Dec 2023 Mar 2024 Jun 2024

* LCRA also would enter DCP Stage 2 on March 1 or July 1 if combined storage is
below 1.1 million a-f and the prior three-month inflows total is less than the
25th percentile of historic inflows for that three-month period

Sep 2024

Nov. |1

Dec 2024 Mar 2025

Date: Sept. 1, 2024
Note: One acre-foot equals 325,851 gallons

113



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South, Bldg, D
Austin, Texas 78746
(512) 327-9204

MEMORANDUWM

DATE: September 10", 2024

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REUNION RANCH WCID
FROM: MARK KESTNER PE

RE: ENGINEERS REPORT

CC: BILL FLICKINGER — WILLATT & FLICKINGER

a. Wastewater Collection and Treatment Plant
i. Wastewater Flows and Trends

e Attached is an updated figure tracking wastewater flows to the existing
WWTP vs. projections and permit milestones.

e SCADA integration of the weir readings is complete as well as recapture
of historical flows.

e Field Review of the Sludge Dewatering process is being coordinated with
Inframark to automate the sequence.

ii. Improvements

¢ A Payment request to close out the conveyor construction project is
anticipated — the retainage is the only outstanding item.

iii. Operational Issues

1. Effluent Quality has been in accordance with Plant Permits this year.

2. Texas Land Application Permit (TLAP)

e We have checked in with TCEQ and they have long queue of permit
reviews. We are in compliance having submitted our new permit and
addressed all comments. RRWCID will continue to operate under the
old permit conditions until the new permit is issued.

iv. Wastewater Plant Efficiency Plan
1. Details of the 210 irrigation system are being worked out with Malone
Wheeler including ownership and maintenance demarcation and reliable
flow measurement for both the drip fields and the irrigation system.

MEC File No.: 12002.122-0 Page 1 of 2

114



2. The pickup point has been agreed to and solicitation of contractors for the
piping and skid installation will begin the week of 9/16/24.

b. Water Supply and Distribution System
i) Water Flows and Trends
e Charts showing the historic and current water use, both total and per
connection, by the community are attached.
ii) LCRA Contract — Current Reservation
e HOA Request for Irrigation Variance. LCRA will accept an alternate
plan for irrigation of common areas spread across multiple days.
Coordination with WTCPUA is ongoing.
iii) Lead and Copper Rule Revision (LCRR)
e The inventory is complete, and has been submitted to TCEQ ahead of
the Oct, 2024 deadline.

c. Long-Term Improvements and Asset Management Plan — 2024 Budget
i) Draft 2024-2025 Budgets are being coordinated and updated for engineering,
maintenance, and capital projects.

d. Emergency Management Plan(s)
i) Wastewater System Emergency Response Plan

Has been sent out to the committee for 90% review.

e. Stormwater and Water Quality System
i) No ongoing projects or updates.

f. Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
i) Currently there are no approvals for Board Consideration

g. Approvals Related to Upcoming Construction Contracts
i) Currently there are no approvals for Board Consideration

MEC File No.: 12002.122-0 Page 2 of 2

115



Unit Usage (GPD/LUE)

Murfee Engineering Co., Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D

Reunion Ranch WCID

Per LUE Water Use Trends
—— Nater Use per LUE =«ss s Rolling Annual Average Use Per LUE
2,000
1,750 l
1,500
1,250

g
-x_,'_*":
="

250 v |
1]
Aug-13 Dec-14 May-16 Sep-17 Feb-19 Jun-20 Oct-21 Mar-23 Jul-24

Month


jmurga
Image

jmurga
Image

jmurga
Image


Projected Flow (MGD)

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.

Reunion Ranch WCID
Wastewater Flow Projections

0.100

Flow

Adjusted Flow
0.090

— 100% Permitted Flow
= = =590% Permitted Flow T c ]
reatment Capadty

0.080

75% Permitted Flow

S0% of Permitted Capacity
0.070
0.060 Adjusted flows and projection  75% of Permitted Capacity
0.050 [ \ﬁ/
0.040
0.030
0.020
2-Month Average Flow [actual)
0.010 \0[/“/;-\
0.000
Aug-13 Dec-14 May-16 Sep-17 Feb-19 Jun-20 Oct-21 Mar-23

Month

Jul-24


jmurga
Image

jmurga
Line

jmurga
Line

jmurga
Text Box
Remove this chart, since we are fully built out we no longer need this. 

jmurga
Image

jmurga
Image


Unit Usage (gpd/ESFC)

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

Reunion Ranch WCID
WWTP Unit Usage Analysis

160
Permitting Design Bass- 150 gpd [ESFC

- |

Maximum- 131 gpd/ESFC Bond Feasibility Base- 130 gpd/ESFC n
120 n

4+ - n
I VAR
Average-107 gpd//ESEC L
BO
60
e Al justed Per LUE Use
Per LUE Use
) '
20

0
Mar-14 Aug-14 Feb-15 Aug-15 Feb-16 Aug-16 Feb-17 Aug-17 Feb-18 Aug-18 Feb-19 Aug-19 Jan-20 Jul-20 Jan-21 Jul-21 Jan-22 Jul-22 lan-23 Jul-23 lan-24 Jul-24

Month


jmurga
Image

jmurga
Image

jmurga
Image


EFFLUENT COMPOSITE CHART

10.00
Maximum Permit Limits
Turbitity 3 NTU 30 Day Average
i BODS 5 mg/| 30 day Average
5 EColi 20 MPN 30 day Geometric Mean
75 MPN Maximim Grab Sample

B.00

7.00 |

6.00

5.00

4.00

3.00

2.00

1.00

DEC23

- BOD g Turbidity g E Coli e NHIMN — TS5

0.20

1
o

MAY-23  JUN-23 SEP-23 2 NOV-23

- [ =
M FEB-23  MAR-23  APR-23

119


jmurga
Image

jmurga
Image

jmurga
Image


Project/Task

Category

Sub-Category
Routine Repairs and

Description

Frequency
(years)

Estimated Project
Amount

Original

Approved
Budget

Expected Duration Expected

Start

(years)

Completion

FY 2024-2025
Amount

Cash Outflow
2024-2025

Notes
20% each year for 5 years total amoiunt amortize over 5

Main Line Valve Maintenance Water Maintenance - Water Locate and clean/excersize valves 5 S 2,000.00 | S 2,000.00 2024 2025| S 400.00 | $ 400.00 |years
One-time Repairs and Replace the existing hypochlorite tank at the WWTP
Replace Hypchlorite Tank at WWTP Wastewater |Maintenance - WW/LS |with a 500 gallon tank one-time 5 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 2025 2026| S 2,500.00 | $ - Request from Inframark
Install a shed to store spare parts at the WWTP,
One-time Repairs and storage on site was significantly reduced because of
Storage shed at WWTP Wastewater |Maintenance - WW/LS |the WWTP Exp one-time 5 5,000.00 | $  5,000.00 2025 2026| S 2,500.00 | $ - Request from Inframark
One-time Repairs and
Drip Skid Pump Maintenance Wastewater |Maintenance - WW/LS |JNM to confirm, est. close $8000 in parts one-time 5 8,000.00 | $  8,000.00 2025 2026| S 4,000.00 | $ -
Sludge storage basin mixer motor was damaged while
the basin was covered due to corrosive gases in the
One-time Repairs and headspace. The unit needs replaced in order to
Sludge Storage Basin Mixer Replacement Wastewater |Maintenance - WW/LS continue operation of the mixer one-time 5 15,000.00 [ $ 15,000.00 2025 2026| S 7,500.00 | $ - The motor will be replaced when it fails
Effluent Lift Station (Filter Feed Pumps) One-time Repairs and Replace the submersible pumps that are not operating
Pump Replacement Wastewater |Maintenance - WW/LS according to their design point one-time 5 50,000.00 | $ 50,000.00 2025 2027] S 25,000.00 | $ - Note, potential additional upgrades in the future, $50K
One-time Repairs and
210 Conversion 5 phases Wastewater [Maintenance - WW/LS [Design and construction of the 210 Irrigation Skid. one-time S 480,000.00 | $ 230,000.00 2023 2028 $ 480,000.00 5 Year Build out for all effciency Projects
This Phase will allow the Board to Shorten the equipment
Wastewater Treatment Plant Effciency One-time Repairs and S 150,000.00 [lead time for the irrigation of common areas within the
Upgrades Phase 1|Wastewater |Maintenance - WW/LS Purchase of Irrigation Pump Skid one-time $ 125,000.00 2024 2025 HOA.
Wastewater Treatment Plant Effciency One-time Repairs and Install piping and valving to allow use of irrigation $  125,000.00 This Phase will allow for the irrigation of common areas
Upgrades Phase 2|Wastewater [Maintenance - WW/LS pump for HOA irrigation uses one-time $ 150,000.00 2024 2025 ’ ’ within the HOA.
This stage of the plan will allow for redundancy in the
Wastewater Treatment Plant Effciency One-time Repairs and Install piping and valving to allow use of irrigation S 150,000.00 |effluent disposal system and the effluent tank filling
Upgrades Phase 3|Wastewater [Maintenance - WW/LS pump for drip field use one-time $ 150,000.00 2024 2025 processes within the plant.
This stage of the plan will allow automated use of the
Wastewater Treatment Plant Effciency One-time Repairs and S 45,000.00 |irrigation and drip fields and remote sensing of conditions
Upgrades Phase 4|Wastewater |Maintenance - WW/LS SCADA intigration of pump skid and appertenances one-time S 45,000.00 2025 2027 and errors.
This Phase of the plan allows for the removal of the
Wastewater Treatment Plant Effciency One-time Repairs and maintainance and power costs assciated with this
Upgrades Phase 5|Wastewater |Maintenance - WW/LS Decommision Drip Field Pump Skid one-time $ 10,000.00 2025 2028 equipment

120



Reunion Ranch WCID
General Manager Reports for the month of

August 2024
Board Meeting: September 10th , 2024

121



2002 W. Grand Pkwy N #100
Katy, Tx 77449
(T) 512.246.0498

www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Board of Directors Reunion Ranch WCID
From: Dragan Sonnier

Date: September 10", 2024

Subject: Operations and Maintenance Report

Below is a summary of activities since the last Board Meeting:

A. Administrative — Nothing Significant to report currently.

B. Improvement of Wastewater Treatment Plant Operations - Nothing Significant to report currently.
C. Wastewater treatment plant & effluent subsurface irrigation

a. All facilities comply for the month; (BOD & TSS are both below 5 this month)
- Plant’s capacity is at 75.5%; total flows are 1.87 MG; average flows are 63,381 GPD.
b. Bar Screen Repair
- Rage has confirmed that the work will be completed by the end of the week.
c. LS 1 Pump Repair
- Zone Industries let us know the pump should be ready by mid-September.
D. Wastewater collection system - Nothing significant to report.
E. Water distribution system
a. Water accountability is at 95.75% for the month.
b. Billing cycle from July 17t - August 15, 2024
F. Stormwater Conveyance & Pond maintenance
a. Inframark conducted Pond inspections on August 16th. Work orders were issued for areas of
concern.
G. Customer matters, complaints, reports & updates

a. Pool Application/Request for District Property Access

- The customer we discussed last month was informed of the board's decision and asked to
provide an alternative route. Customer is still working with their pool company to provide a
new route.
H. Customer billing & delinquencies

a. Mailed Delinquent Letters 6, tags hung 2, disconnects 0.

I. Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, replacements, operations
improvements, and maintenance.

122



Current Items for Board consideration:

Vendor

Amount

Description

Work Order #

123



Billing Summary

Description Connections Variance
Aug-23 Aug-24
Residential 518 519 1
Commercial - HOA 16 16
Hydrant - - -
Tracking 1 1 -
Reclaimed - -
Total Number of Accounts Billed 535 536 1
Consumption
Residential 12,101,000 9,741,000 (2,360,000)
Commercial - HOA 1,042,000 1,528,000 486,000
Hydrant - - -
Tracking 298,000 245,000 (53,000)
Reclaimed - - -
Total Gallons Consumed 13,441,000 11,514,000 (1,927,000)
Average Consumption
Residential 23,361 18,769 (4,592)
Commercial - HOA 65,125 95,500 30,375
Hydrant - - -
Tracking 298,000 245,000 (53,000)
Reclaimed - - -
Avg Water Use for Accounts Billed 25,123.36 21,481.34 (3,642)
Total Billed 126,616 108,751 (17,865)
Total Aged Receivables 2,522 1,774 (748)
Total Receivables 129,137 110,525 (18,612)

124



12 Billing Month History Revenue by Category

$100,000.00

$90,000.00

$80,000.00

$70,000.00

$60,000.00

$50,000.00

$40,000.00

$30,000.00

$20,000.00

$10,000.00

$0.00

i

08/23

09/23

10/23

11/23

12/23

1/24

W Water Revenue

2/24 324

W Wastewater Revenue

4l24

524

6/24

7124

8/24

125



$120,000.00

$100,000.00

$80,000.00

$60,000.00

$40,000.00

$20,000.00

$0.00

3 Year Average Monthly Water and Wastewater Revenue

January 2022

June 2022

[ Water Revenue

January 2023 June 2023

[ Wastewater Revenue

3 Year Avg. Water Revenue 3 Year Avg. Wastewater Revenue

January 2024

June 2024

126



12 Month Accounts Receivable and Collections Report

$250,000.00

$200,000.00

$150,000.00

g B

E—— ]
$100,000.00 : [r— =
4 oo [
= [— —
[—
$-
8/2 9/23 10/23 12/23 1/24 2/24 3024 424 5/24 6/24 7124 8/24
Total Receivable M Total3oDay M Total6oDay MTotalgoDay MTotal 120+
Date Total Receivable Total 30 Day Total 60 Day|Total 90 Day Total 120+
8/23 $ 129,137.40 | $ 432234 | $ 1,18535 | $ 183.70 | $ 108.56
9/23 $ 130,249.05 [ $ 8,392.04 | $ 1,508.14 | $ 22237 | $ 51.74
10/23 $ 109,539.82 | $ 10,237.77 | $ 2,081.91 | $ 849.67 | $ =
11/23 $ 91,090.03 [ $ 8,469.03 | $ 3,894.42 $580.51 | $ -
12/23 $ 77,925.27 | $ 4,690.76 | $ 2,953.44 | $ 1,186.15 [ $ =
1/24 $ 79,377.03 [ $ 391491 | $ 1,634.94 | $ 883.49 | $ 129.96
2/24 $ 66,826.77 | $ 3,385.87 | $ 1,851.95 | $ 632.16 | $ 11.92
3/24 $ 81,497.55 [ $ 2,676.85 | $ 1,417.80 | $ 22313 | $ 51.33
4/24 $ 93,636.54 | $ 4,085.11 | $ 961.60 | $ 109.46 | $ 109.46
5/24 $ 14124221 | $ 57,336.31 | $ 1,537.49 | $ 640.69 | $ 218.92
6/24 $ 155,355.94 | $ 3,757.92 | $ 54,202.97 | $ 172.11 | $ 193.90
7124 $ 102,498.99 | $ 344292 | $ 94059 | $ 1,563.80 | $ 344.10
8/24 $ 110,524.64 | $ 4,792.00 | $ 909.05 | $ 280.69 | $ 1,364.10
Board Consideration to Write Off $0.00
Board Consideration Collections $0.00 *All accts 90+ days in arrears are currently in DLQ process
Delinquent Letter Mailed 6
Delinquent Tags Hung 2
Disconnects for Non Payment 0
12 Month Accounts Arrears Report
Date Current Total 30 Day Total 60 Day Total go Day Total 120+
8/23 522 18 6 2 1
9/23 510 33 4 1 1
10/23 501 34 9 2 0
11/23 501 26 12 3 0
12/23 503 20 11, 4 o
1/24 506 17 11 3 1
2/24 510 17 7 4 1
3124 508 23 7 1 1
4124 498 33 8 o 1
5/24 505 27, 9 5 1
6/24 516 21, 10 3 1
7/24 518 24 5 4 2
8/24 502 38 5 1 3

127



Water Production and Quality

Water Quality Monitoring

Current Annual Avg 2.53
State Requirements Must Be Above .50
Date CL2 Avg Mono Chlorine NH3 CL2 Avg-Mono Chlorine - NH3
Aug-23 2.76 2.30 0.24 e C2 Avg Mono Chlorine NH3
Sep-23 2.38 2.11 0.24 350
Oct-23 1.92 1.05 0.22 300
Nov-23 1.86 1.89 0.16
Dec-23 2.68 2.43 0.17 250 \
Jan-24 2.88 2.62 0.18 2.00 7
Feb-24 3.32 3.06 0.53 1.50
Mar-24 3.05 2.75 0.29 100
Apr-24 2.81 2.64 0.28 0.50
May-24 2.56 2.50 0.36
Jun-24 2.73 2.57 0.30 > o N o B e e
Aiga s Las 52d A A S 6

128



Water Accountability Report

16,000

14,000

12,000

10,000

8,000

6,000

4,000

2,000

0

v Vv
A A A A

v»
& &S &S & &
<& & & ot W

0
8
(&

[ Master Meters [ Billed Use

¥
.\\"'

/ |

R T S T S S S O A A S S
&'\o V V YV V Q;lo z"\l éq’ 6’\* 6"& é\'\' {\\'\a &'\o YV V YV
& & S F @ ®
< fo) Q@ oe"z W sz

B Gal.s Loss (-) —— 3 Month Avg. Master Meters ——— 3 month Avg. Billed Use

129



3 Month Billed vs Water Loss Average

48000

16000

14,486 14131

14,0093,07

13,501

42000 12,780

11,938

11,218
11,121

40000

8000

6000

4,000 4,808 572

4,610

2000

13 156 119 115 171 _22&40 57 -8 92 145 62 152 3 -9 11 102 87 -87

-621 e e -~ 598 gl ———g a—1
0-1,126 -965 i i —

2000

> > % > % % %) %) %) \x X W W x \x X \x

AV @3*’} \)(\e”p \0\*”» 06,0 o e}w o é"p o é'» ?}’L 2 o 2 N 2 e 2 o)
N ?\\)Q z((\ (’}0

SR & ©

== Billed Use === Flushing/Other ==fll==0% Loss

130



Running

Number of Billed [Flushing/| Gal.s Accounte

Month Read Date Connections |Master Meters| Use Other | Loss (-) | % Loss d For Loss % Accounted For %
June 22 6/16/22 527 12,365| 11,530 9 (826) -6.68% 93.32% -1.73% 98.27%
July 22 7/19/22 527 16,291 14,920 11| (1,360) -8.35% 91.65% -0.97% 99.03%
August 22 8/19/22 534 14,801| 14,085 6 (710) -4.80% 95.20% 0.45% 100.45%
September 22 9/19/22 533 11,301 11,498 11 208 1.84%| 101.84% 0.71% 100.71%
October 22 10/19/22 535 12,905| 12,758 10 (137) -1.06% 98.94% 0.75% 100.75%
November 22 11/18/22 534 8,711 9,094 14 397 4.56%| 104.56% 1.17% 101.17%
December 22 12/19/22 535 5,446 5,535 7 96 1.76%| 101.76% 0.56% 100.56%
January 23 1/18/23 535 4,716 4,553 14 (149) -3.16% 96.84% 0.89% 100.89%
February 23 2/20/23 534 4,199 4,336 8 145 3.45%| 103.45% 0.97% 100.97%
March 23 3/20/23 535 5,819 6,328 8 517 8.88%| 108.88% 0.92% 100.92%
April 23 4/18/23 535 8,149 8,257 8 7 0.09%| 100.09% 0.35% 100.35%
May 23 5/18/23 535 8,348 8,506 8 7 0.08%| 100.08% 0.20% 100.20%
June 23 6/16/23 535 9,585 9,617 7 39 0.41%| 100.41% 0.37% 100.37%
July 23 7/17/23 535 13,982| 13,509 7 (466) -3.33% 96.67% 0.35% 100.35%
August 23 8/16/23 535 13,244 13,493 8 257 1.94%| 101.94% 1.03% 101.03%
September 23 9/18/23 535 12,693| 12,871 8 257 2.02%| 102.02% 0.90% 100.90%
October 23 10/18/23 535 10,192| 10,017 8 (167) -1.64% 98.36% 0.01% 100.01%
November 23 11/16/23 535 6,239 6,646 8 415 6.65%| 106.65% 0.23% 100.23%
December 23 12/15/23 535 5,146 5,076 8 (62) -1.20% 98.80% -0.34% 99.66%
January 24 1/18/24 535 5,110 5,206 8 104 2.04%| 102.04% -0.27% 99.73%
February 24 2/19/24 535 3,603 3,548 5 (50) -1.39% 98.61% -0.47% 99.53%
March 24 3/18/24 535 7,006 6,859 3 (144) -2.06% 97.94% -0.41% 99.59%
April 24 4/16/24 535 8,071 8,230 7 166 2.06%| 102.06% -0.18% 99.82%
May 24 5/16/24 535 7,337 7,340 7 10 0.14%]| 100.14% -0.61% 99.39%
June 24 6/18/24 535 10,462| 10,585 7 130 1.24%| 101.24% -0.78% 99.22%
July 24 7/16/24 536 11,127 11,239 9 121 1.09%| 101.09% -1.69% 98.31%
August 24 8/15/24 536 12,065 11,540 12 (513) -4.25% 95.75% -4.25% 95.75%

131



Wastewater Production and Quality |

Wastewater Flows for the Month of August

0.090

0.080

0.070

0.060

0.050

0.040

0.030

0.020

0.010

0.000

A

>

(o} (e} o
YV YV YV
o O

=

A X WX W~ X WX WX

(LA AR LAY LA (AR
o G o oS oS o
o & o o

R S
NN LN L i
NN W
N N I

W

Q) =

W = = W~
gv S v

(LA A L J S g S g g J g3 I\
S \\ X ¢ X \4 X 4 U \¢ X ¢ X ¢
& & F & o & F & & @ & 7

b

9 X

Q) =

9 W

q) W

2 W

Q) X

Q) W

9 W

2 W

Q) =

132



For the Month of August

Flow WWTP (Avg.)
BOD (Avg)

TSS (Avg)

Chlorine Residual (Min)
PH (Min)

PH (Max)

PERMIT
0.08 MGD
20 mg/L
20 mg/L
1.0 mg/L
6.0 Std Units
9.0 Std Units

ACTUAL

0.060 MGD
1.5 mg/L
1.8 mg/L
1.1 mg/L
7.61 Std Units
7.61 Std Units

COMPLIANT?
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

PERCENT
75.5%

133



Reunion Ranch WCID Wastewater

Flow Historical

Total Total WWTP | Daily Average WWTP
Connections Flows Flows Capacity %

Dec-24 0%
Nov-24 0%
Oct-24 0%
Sep-24 0%
Aug-24 536 1,871,800 60,381 75%
Jul-24 536 1,863,600 60,116 75%
Jun-24 535 1,831,400 61,047 76%
May-24 535 1,857,800 61,930 77%
Apr-24 535 1,963,800 65,460 82%
Mar-24 535 2,239,400 72,200 90%
Feb-24 535 1,793,400 61,840 7%
Jan-24 535 2,152,300 69,430 87%
TOTALS 15,573,500 64,051 80%
Dec-23 535 1,907,100 61,519 7%
Nov-23 535 1,758,200 58,607 73%
Oct-23 535 1,848,100 59,616 75%
Sep-23 535 2,048,100 68,270 85%
Aug-23 535 1,802,900 58,160 73%
Jul-23 534 1,781,900 57,480 72%
Jun-23 535 2,163,600 72,120 90%
May-23 535 2,378,000 76,739 96%
Apr-23 535 1,692,800 56,430 71%
Mar-23 535 1,765,000 56,935 71%
Feb-23 534 1,519,500 54,270 68%
Jan-23 535 1,795,000 57,900 72%
TOTALS 22,460,200 738,046.00 77%
Dec-22 535 1,961,200 63,260 79%
Nov-22 534 1,814,800 60,500 76%
Oct-22 535 1,553,200 50,100 63%
Sep-22 533 1,597,300 53,240 67%
Aug-22 534 1,728,000 55,700 70%
Jul-22 527 1,691,700 54,600 68%
Jun-22 527 1,710,300 57,010 71%
May-22 527 1,788,600 57,697 72%
Apr-22 528 1,718,600 57,290 72%
Mar-22 528 1,679,500 54,177 68%
Feb-22 527 1,638,800 58,530 73%
Jan-22 527 1,668,500 53,800 67%
TOTALS 20,550,500 56,325.33 70%

* High flows due to meter reads being pulled at the skid

134



RRWCID Water Violations

Violation| Picture
Street Violation Day Time |Provided Violation Status Violation Description
JACKSDAW DR Monday, May 20, 2024 EVENING [NO Courtesy Notice 05/30/24  |Watering outside of designated date and time

DELAYNE Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11:45AM YES Courtesy Notice 8/15/24 Watering outside of designated date and time
REUNION BLVD Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11.53AM |YES Courtesy Notice 8/15/24 Watering outside of designated date and time
JACKSDAW Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:27PM |YES Courtesy Notice 8/15/24 Watering outside of designated date and time
JACKSDAW Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:31PM  |YES Courtesy Notice 8/15/24 Watering outside of designated date and time
REUNION BLVD Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:36 PM  |YES Courtesy Notice 8/15/24 Watering outside of designated date and time
REUNION BLVD Wednesday, July 17, 2024 11:51 AM  |YES Courtesy Notice 8/15/24 Watering outside of designated date and time
JACKSDAW Wednesday, July 17, 2024 1:47 PM YES Courtesy Notice 8/15/24 Watering outside of designated date and time
KATIE Wednesday, July 17, 2024 1:50 PM YES Courtesy Notice 8/15/24 Watering outside of designated date and time

STAGE1 [STAGEZNSIEEEEN

135



STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
DRAIN OUTLET

DENISE COVE - STORM DRAIN

Pond water level N/A

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRW CID/Ponds/Pond Report 08-24

N/A
Sediment depth in the forbay? N/A

N/A
Trashfoundatsie? |

N/A
Trees or brush found in basin area? N/A

N/A
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe N/A

N/A
Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)? N/A

N/A
Emergency bypass valve closed and operational N/A

N/A

136



STORMWATER POND INSPECTION

JANE COVE - STORM DRAIN

Pond water level N/A

N/A
Sedimentdepthintheforbay?  |NA
N/A

Trash found at site? N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe N/A

N/A

Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)|N/A

N/A

Emergency bypass valve closed and operational N/A
N/A

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRW CID/Ponds/Pond Report 08-24

137



https://in

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
WET PONDS

WO Initiated

WO Completed

WQP 2-2 (362 MARY ELISE)

NO DATA

YES
vt cear of sccumutstea seamentoraebrz? NG
NO
ko, cracks or Seeps vistle n the embaniment? NG
NO
Eosion ceuring sround th s or cutetsrucures NG
N/A
Conatton of vegetaton round e ot e [ox
NO
vasvepanspreses o
NO
OK
I

POND LOOKS GOOD

138



STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
WET PONDS

Pond water level?

Inlets clear of accumulated sediment or debris?

Sinkhole, cracks or seeps visible in the embankment?

Erosion occuing around the inlets or outlet structures?

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe?

Invaisve plants present?

Sediment has accumulated and reduced the volume of the pond?

WO Initiated WO Completed

WQP 2-3 (ACROSS 2491 REUNION RANCH)

95%

N/A

N/A

NO

NO

NO

NO

N/A

OK

NO

NO

NO

NO DATA

COMMENTS:

POND LOOKS GOOD/WATER STILL ALGAE BLOOMS

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRW CID/Ponds/Pond Report 08-24

139



STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
SAND FILTER SYSTEM

WO Initiated WO Completed

WQP 2-4 (568 KATIE)
Pond water level DRY

YES

Sediment depth in the forbay? 1-2"

UNEVEN IN SPOTS

Trash found at site? NO

YES

Trees or brush found in basin area? NO

OK
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe OK

NO

Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)? NO

OK
Emergency bypass valve closed and operational N/A
YES

POND LOOKS GOOD

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRW CID/Ponds/Pond Report 08-24

140



STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
WET PONDS

Pond water level?

Inlets clear of accumulated sediment or debris?

Erosion occuing around the inlets or outlet structures?

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe?

Invaisve plants present?

Sediment has accumulated and reduced the volume of the pond?

Sinkhole, cracks or seeps visible in the embankment?

WO Initiated

WO Completed

WQP 3-1 (879 JACKSDAW)

FULL

YES

YES

NO

NO

NO

NO

N/A

OK

YES

NO

NO

NO DATA

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRW CID/Ponds/Pond Report 08-24

POND LOOKS GOOD

WATER STILL ALGAE BLOOMS

141



STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
WET PONDS

Pond water level?

Inlets clear of accumulated sediment or debris?

Sinkhole, cracks or seeps visible in the embankment?

Erosion occuing around the inlets or outlet structures?

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe?

Invaisve plants present?

Sediment has accumulated and reduced the volume of the pond?

WO Initiatied

WO Completed

WQP 3-3 (1007 JACKSDAW)

95%

N/A

N/A

NO

NO

NO

NO

N/A

OK

YES

NO

NO

NO DATA

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRW CID/Ponds/Pond Report 08-24

POND LOOKS GOOD/WATER STILL ALGAE BLOOMS

142



	1
	4
	5
	6
	01 Agenda
	02 Calendar
	02a Divider Cash
	03 cash activity rpt
	03.5 Cash Investment Report
	03.7 Tax Collections - Hays
	03.8 Tax Collection Worksheet
	04 collateral analysis
	05 collateral statement
	07 divider financial stmts
	08 compilation rpt
	09 balance sheet
	10 income stmt
	11 supplementary index
	11a GF Divider
	12 budget comp
	13 projection
	14 bank acct recs - combined
	17 accts payable - REDACT CUSTOMERS
	18 payroll summary
	21.1 DSF Divider
	21.2 Debt Service Schedule
	25 Divider - Expenditures
	27 vend invoices 1
	27 vend invoices 2
	28 bookkeeper acct divider
	29 bookkeeper acct invoices 08.20.2024
	29 bookkeeper acct invoices 08.21.2024
	29 bookkeeper acct invoices 08.23.2024
	29 bookkeeper acct invoices 08.31.2024

	7
	8
	8a
	9
	10
	10a
	10b
	11
	11a
	12
	13e
	13g
	13h
	13iv
	14
	Combine Graphs
	Capital PRojects

	15
	August 2024 
	DENISE CV
	JAYNE CV
	WQP 2-2
	WQP 2-3
	WQP 2-4
	WQP 3-1
	WQP 3-3




